



**International
Education
Evaluations, LLC**

Ministries of Education & Verification Resources

Updated April 2020

Edited by Shelby L. Cearley and Maria Mason

Contents

Afghanistan	9
Albania	9
Algeria.....	9
Andorra.....	9
Angola.....	10
Anguilla	10
Antigua & Barbuda.....	10
Argentina.....	11
Armenia	11
Aruba	11
Australia.....	12
Austria.....	13
Azerbaijan.....	13
Bahamas	13
Bahrain.....	15
Bangladesh	15
Barbados.....	16
Belarus.....	16
Belgium.....	16
Belize.....	17
Benin.....	17
Bermuda	17
Bhutan	17
Bolivia	18
Bosnia and Herzegovina	18
Botswana.....	18
Brazil	19
British Virgin Islands.....	20
Brunei-Darussalam.....	20
Bulgaria.....	20
Burkina-Faso.....	21
Burundi	21
Cambodia	21
Cameroon.....	21
Canada.....	21
Cape Verde.....	23

Ministries of Education & Verification Resources

Cayman Islands.....	24
République Centrafricaine (Central African Republic).....	24
Chad.....	24
Chile.....	24
China.....	25
Colombia (NOTE: check for SNIES program accreditation as well as institutional).....	25
Comoros.....	26
Congo, Democratic Republic of (Zaire).....	26
Congo, Republic of (Congo-Brazzaville).....	27
Cook Islands.....	27
Costa Rica.....	27
Côte d’Ivoire (Ivory Coast).....	27
Croatia.....	28
Cuba.....	28
Cyprus.....	28
Czech Republic.....	29
Denmark.....	29
Djibouti.....	29
Dominica.....	29
Dominican Republic.....	30
Ecuador.....	30
Egypt.....	31
El Salvador.....	31
Equatorial Guinea.....	31
Eritrea.....	31
Estonia.....	32
Ethiopia.....	32
Fiji.....	32
Finland.....	33
France.....	33
Gabon.....	36
Gambia.....	36
Georgia.....	36
Germany.....	37
Ghana.....	37
Gibraltar.....	38
Greece.....	38

Ministries of Education & Verification Resources

Grenada.....	38
Guatemala.....	38
Guinea (Guinée Conakry).....	39
Guinea Bissau.....	39
Guyana.....	39
Haiti.....	39
Holy See (Vatican City).....	40
Honduras.....	40
Hong Kong.....	40
Hungary.....	40
Iceland.....	41
India.....	41
Indonesia.....	44
International Baccalaureate.....	44
Iran.....	44
Iraq.....	44
Ireland, Republic of.....	45
Israel.....	45
Italy.....	46
Jamaica.....	46
Japan.....	46
Jordan.....	47
Kazakhstan.....	47
Kenya.....	47
Kiribati.....	48
Korea, Democratic People’s Republic of (North Korea).....	48
Korea, Republic of (South Korea).....	48
Kosovo.....	48
Kurdistan (Autonomous Region of Iraq).....	48
Kuwait.....	49
Kyrgyz Republic.....	49
Lao People’s Democratic Republic.....	49
Latvia.....	50
Lebanon.....	50
Lesotho.....	50
Liberia.....	51
Libya.....	51

Ministries of Education & Verification Resources

Liechtenstein.....	51
Lithuania.....	52
Luxembourg.....	52
Macau.....	52
Macedonia (Former Yugoslav Republic).....	52
Madagascar.....	52
Malawi.....	53
Malaysia.....	53
Maldives.....	53
Malta.....	53
Marshall Islands, Republic of.....	53
Mauritania.....	53
Mauritius.....	54
Mexico.....	54
Micronesia, Federated States of.....	57
Moldova.....	57
Monaco.....	57
Mongolia.....	57
Montenegro.....	58
Morocco.....	58
Mozambique.....	59
Myanmar.....	59
Namibia.....	59
Nauru.....	59
Nepal.....	60
Netherlands, The.....	60
New Zealand.....	61
Nicaragua.....	62
Niger.....	62
Nigeria.....	62
Niue.....	64
Norway.....	64
Oman.....	65
Pakistan.....	65
Palau.....	68
Palestinian National Authority.....	68
Panama.....	68

Ministries of Education & Verification Resources

Papua New Guinea.....	68
Paraguay	69
Peru.....	69
Philippines	70
Poland.....	72
Portugal	73
Qatar	73
Romania.....	74
Russian Federation.....	74
Rwanda	77
Saint Kitts and Nevis	77
Saint Lucia.....	77
Saint Vincent and the Grenadines	78
Samoa	78
San Marino	78
São Tomé and Príncipe	78
Saudi Arabia.....	79
Senegal	84
Serbia	85
Seychelles	85
Sierra Leone.....	85
Singapore.....	86
Slovak Republic	86
Slovenia	86
Solomon Islands.....	87
Somalia	87
South Africa	87
South Sudan	88
Spain	88
Sri Lanka	89
Sudan	90
Suriname	90
Swaziland (Eswatini).....	90
Sweden	91
Switzerland.....	91
Syria	92
Taiwan ROC	92

Ministries of Education & Verification Resources

Tajikistan.....	93
Tanzania.....	95
Thailand.....	96
Tibet.....	96
Timor-Leste	96
Togo.....	97
Tonga.....	97
Trinidad and Tobago.....	97
Tunisia.....	98
Turkey.....	98
Turkmenistan	100
Turks & Caicos.....	100
Tuvalu	100
Uganda	100
Ukraine	101
United Arab Emirates.....	102
United Kingdom	103
United States.....	105
Uruguay	106
Uzbekistan.....	106
Vanuatu	107
Venezuela.....	107
Vietnam.....	112
Yemen.....	112
Zambia.....	113
Zimbabwe.....	114

Ministries of Education & Verification Resources

Version Notes

- **4/22/2020**
 - Added in Austria: link to Schulen online database (search of primary/secondary schools)
 - Edited in Kazakhstan: replaced former institution link with ENIC-Kazakhstan list of HEIs
 - Edited in Turkey: YOK institutions link
- **4/14/2020**
 - Added in Canada: list of recognized Manitoba secondary schools
 - Edited in Iraq: updated link to Private Universities and Colleges.
 - Added in Philippines: Added TESDA Registered Institutions/Programs link
 - Added in Singapore: link to Singapore Council for Private Education
- **3/26/2020**
 - Edited in Belgium (Flemish-speaking): edited NVAO link and institution look-up link
 - Edited in the Dominican Republic: edited HE recognition link. Added INFOTEP to Recognition list and edited INFOTEP certificate verification link.
 - Added to Kenya: Laikipia University and Mount Kenya University graduation lists
 - Edited in the Netherlands: edited NVAO link and institution look-up link
- **3/23/2020**
 - Added to India: Ministry of AYUSH, Central Council of Homeopathy, CCH List of Recognized Homeopathic Colleges, and CCH List of Universities with Recognized Homeopathy Courses or Affiliated Homeopathic Colleges, Central Council of Indian Medicine, CCIM Recognized Ayurvedic Medical Colleges, CCIM Recognized Siga Rowga Medical Colleges, and CCIM Recognized Unani Medical Colleges links
 - Added to the Philippines: List of CHED Recognized Programs (Search by Programs) link
- **3/19/2020**
 - Added to Barbados: Barbados Accreditation Council and List of Accredited Post-Secondary/Tertiary Education and Training Providers links
 - Edited in Botswana: removed MOE link; replaced with Ministry of Basic Education and Ministry of Tertiary Education, Research, Science and Technology links
 - Added in Botswana: Botswana Qualifications Authority, BQA Registered TVET Providers, BQA Registered Higher Education Providers, and BQA Registered Qualifications links
- **3/12/2020**
 - Edited in France: updated France private institution instructions
 - Edited in India: added Tamil Nadu Directorate of Government Examinations link under Secondary Verification
 - Edited in Senegal: added deputy dean's email address to *Université Cheik Anta Diop* verification info.
 - Added to Ukraine: *Заклади вищої освіти | Реєстр суб'єктів освітньої діяльності* (Higher Education Institutions-Register of Subjects of Educational Activity) link
- **3/4/2020**
 - Added to Sierra Leone: National Council for Technical, Vocational, and Other Academic Awards link and NCVTA Accredited Institutions link
 - Added to Turkey: secondary diploma verification link
- **3/2/2020**
 - Edited in Rwanda: added links for the recognized Public Higher Education Institutions and Academic Programs at Private Higher Education Institutions
- **2/28/2020**

Ministries of Education & Verification Resources

- Edited in Brazil: *Governo do Estado de São Paulo-Consulta Pública de Concluintes* (Government of the State of São Paulo-Public Graduation Consultation) link; replaced the portal link that was there, as it no longer works
- Edited in Chile: added Secondary Verification bullet point and moved Portal de Certificados link.
- Edited in Chile: edited link to Universidad de Chile verification
- Added to India: National Council for Teacher Education, NCTE TEIs List with Name and Course Details, and NCTE Statewise TEIs and Courses links
- Added to Philippines: Philippines Qualification Register link
- Added to South Africa: SAQA All Qualifications and Unit Standards link
- **2/20/2020**
 - Added an archived Benin private HEIs link
- **2/19/2020**
 - Added to Argentina: *Registro Federal de Instituciones y Ofertas de Formación Docente* and *Instituto Nacional de Educación Tecnológica: Catálogo Nacional de Títulos y Certificaciones de Educación Técnico Profesional* links
 - Added to Australia: Department of Employment, Skills, Small and Family Business and National Register of Vocational Education Training links
 - Added to Cuba: Ministerio de Salud Pública, Guia Telefónica Universidades de Ciencias Médicinas, and InfoMed Directorio de Instituciones en Salud links
 - Edited France L'Étudiant link
 - Added to India: The Institution of Indian Engineers-Find a Member link
 - Added to Malawi the Nursing and Midwifery Council of Malawi and Approved NMCM Colleges links
 - Edited Saudi Arabia secondary verification links
- **2/7/2020**
 - Edited Ghana accreditation instructions
- **2/5/2020**
 - Edited Jamaica to add the Nursing Council of Jamaica and links to the recognized Registered General Nursing institutions, Midwifery institutions, and Assistant Nursing institutions
 - Edited Kenya CUE Status of Universities link
 - Added Kurdistan (Autonomous Region of Iraq) and added link to Ministry of Higher Education and Scientific Research and to the list of approved Public and Private Universities and Private Institutions
- **2/4/2020**
 - Edited Congo DR MINESU List of Higher Education Institutions link
 - Edited Congo DR MASAHS link
 - Added Congo DR *Ministère de la Santé Publique* link
- **1/30/2020**
 - Created Version Notes page to keep track of any edits.
 - Updated China MOE link to HEI recognition page.
 - Added new China MOE page that has links to historical recognized HEI lists from 2004 to the present.
 - Added National Accreditation Board link to Dominica

Ministries of Education & Verification Resources

Note: This list of ministries of education/similar sources of recognition and verification sites is current as of April 2020; however, nomenclature and websites change frequently.

Afghanistan

- Ministry of Education: <http://moe.gov.af/>
- Ministry of Higher Education: <http://www.mohe.gov.af/en>
- Secondary Verification
 - Verification of Secondary Credentials: Hassanzoi@embassyofafghanistan.org
- Tertiary Verification
 - Ministry of Higher Education, Attestation Department: Attestation.dept@mohe.gov.af, student_affair@mohe.gov.af
 - The American University of Afghanistan: jhakim@auaf.edu.af
 - Kabul University: hhedayati@ku.edu.af

Albania

- *Ministria e Arsimit dhe Sportit* (Ministry of Education and Sport): <http://www.arsimi.gov.al/>
- *Agjencia Publike e Akreditimit të Arsimit të Lartë* (Public Agency for Accreditation of Higher Education): <http://aaal.edu.al/en/>
- *ASCAL: Quality Assurance Agency in Higher Education*: <https://www.ascal.al/en/hei-list>
- Secondary Verification
 - *Matura Shteterore* (Maturity Exam Results): <http://qsha.gov.al/msh.html>
NOTE: Results available for current year and previous two years
- Tertiary Verification
 - Hotel and Tourism High School of Tirana: shht.tirana@icc-al.org
 - Polytechnic University of Tirana: tspahiu@upt.al
 - University of Tirana: info@unitir.edu.al

Algeria

- *Ministère de l'Éducation Nationale* (Ministry of National Education): <http://www.education.gov.dz/>
- *Ministère de l'Enseignement supérieur et de la recherche scientifique* (Ministry of Higher Education and Scientific Research): <https://www.mesrs.dz/en>
- Secondary Verification
 - *Baccalaureat* Results 2011-17: <http://www.onec.dz/results.html>
- Tertiary Verification
 - *Université des Sciences et de la Technologie Houari Boumediene*: contact@usthb.dz, usthb-cab@usthb.dz, recteur@usthb.dz

Andorra

- *Ministeri d'Educació i Ensenyament Superior* (Ministry of Education and Higher Education): <https://www.govern.ad/ministeri-d-educacio-i-ensenyament-superior>
 - *Departament d'Ensenyament Superior i Recerca i Ajust a l'Estudi* (Department of Higher Education, Research, and Study Aid): <http://www.ensenyamentsuperior.ad/>
- Secondary Verification
 - *Batxillerat* Results: batxillerat@govern.ad, batxillerat@andorra.ad

Ministries of Education & Verification Resources

Angola

- *Ministério da Educação* (Ministry of Education): <http://www.med.gov.ao/>
- *Ministério do Ensino Superior* (Ministry of Higher Education): <http://www.mes.gov.ao/>
- *HUKALILILE* (Don't Cry for Me, Angola): <http://cangue.blogspot.com/2012/01/instituicoes-de-ensino-superior-privado.html>
NOTE: Not an official government site. However, it lists public and private higher education institutions recognized by the Angolan MOE.
- Secondary Verification
 - Ministry of Education (Secondary Results): Narciso Benedito dos Santos (narcisobenedito@gmail.com)
 - *Colegio Elizangela Filomeno*: geral@colegioelizangela.com, lilia.cunha@colegioelizangela.com
- Tertiary Verification
 - *Universidade Jean Piaget*: servacademicos@unipiaget-angola.org
 - *Universidade Mandume Ya Ndemofayo*: <https://sigu-alunos.umn.ed.ao/nonio/security/login.do>

Anguilla

- Education Department (within the Ministry of Health & Social Development): <http://www.gov.ai/departament.php?id=2&dept=28>
- Secondary Verification
 - Caribbean Examinations Council Current year's results: <http://results.cxc.org/cxc-results-form/>
 - Caribbean Examinations Council Submit a Ticket: <https://support.cxc.org/support/tickets/new>
NOTE: Use this site to request verification of results from previous years.

Antigua & Barbuda

- Ministry of Education, Sports, Youth and Gender Affairs: <http://www.education.gov.ag/>
- Antigua and Barbuda National Accreditation Board: <http://abnab.edu.ag/index.php/compendium/>
- Secondary Verification
 - Caribbean Examinations Council Current year's results: <http://results.cxc.org/cxc-results-form/>
 - Caribbean Examinations Council Submit a Ticket: <https://support.cxc.org/support/tickets/new>
NOTE: Use this site to request verification of results from previous years.

Ministries of Education & Verification Resources

Argentina

- *Ministerio de Educación y Deportes* (Ministry of Education and Sports): <https://www.argentina.gob.ar/educacion>
- *Buscador de Títulos Oficiales Universitarios Secretaría de Políticas Universitarias*: http://sipes.siu.edu.ar/buscar_titulos.php
- *Comisión Nacional de Evaluación y Acreditación Universitaria* (National Commission for University Evaluation and Accreditation): www.coneau.edu.ar/
 - Search for Recognized Institutions: <http://www.coneau.gob.ar/buscadores/grado/> & <http://www.coneau.gob.ar/buscadores/posgrado/>
- *Instituto Nacional de Educación Tecnológica INET* (National Institute of Technological Education): <http://catalogo.inet.edu.ar/titulos-nivel-secundario-tecnico>
 - *Instituto Nacional de Educación Tecnológica: Catálogo Nacional de Títulos y Certificaciones de Educación Técnico Profesional* (National Institute of Technological Education: National Catalog of Titles and Certifications of Professional Technical Education): <http://catalogo.inet.edu.ar/pages/buscadores>
NOTE: Database of technical programs and institutions
- *Registro Federal de Instituciones y Ofertas de Formación Docente* (Federal Register of Institutions and Offers of Teacher Training): <http://reffod.infed.edu.ar>
- Tertiary Verification
 - *Registro Público de Graduados Universitarios* (Public Register of University Graduates): <https://registrograduados.siu.edu.ar>
 - *Pontificia Universidad Católica Argentina “Santa María de los Buenos Aires”*: <http://uca.edu.ar/institucional/graduados/verificacion-de-diplomas>
 - *Universidad de Buenos Aires*: <http://sietgraduados.rec.uba.ar/>
 - *Universidad Nacional de Cuyo*: <http://www.unicuyo.edu.ar/academica/diplomas-y-certificaciones>

Armenia

- Ministry of Education and Science: <http://www.edu.am/>
- List of Higher Educational Institutions: <http://edu.am/index.php/am/documents/view/552>
- Tertiary Verification
 - General: <http://students.amedu.am/>
 - American University of Armenia: provost@aua.am, registrar@aua.am, registrarinfo@aua.am
 - Eurasia International University: info@eiu.am

Aruba

- *Departamento di Enseñansa Aruba* (Department of Education Aruba): <http://www.ea.aw/pages/>
 - Primary Education: <http://www.ea.aw/pages/english/primary-education/>
 - Secondary Education: <http://www.ea.aw/pages/english/secondary-education/>
 - Higher Education: <http://www.ea.aw/pages/english/higher-education/>
- Secondary Verification
 - Avond-HAVO / Avond-VWO Shakespearestraat: avondhavo@setarnet.aw
 - HAVO / VWO-Colegio San Nicolas: colegiopariba@gmail.com

Ministries of Education & Verification Resources

Australia

- Department of Education and Training: <https://www.education.gov.au/>
- Department of Employment, Skills, Small and Family Business: <http://www.training.com.au/>
 - National Register of Vocational Education Training: <http://www.training.com.au/Home/Tga>
NOTE: Use "Organisation/RTO" to search for registered training organizations.
- Tertiary Education Quality and Standards Agency: <http://www.teqsa.gov.au/>
 - National Register of Higher Education Providers: <http://www.teqsa.gov.au/national-register>
- List of Australian Universities: <http://www.studyinaustralia.gov.au/global/australian-education/universities-and-higher-education/list-of-australian-universities>
- Secondary Verification:
 - Queensland Curriculum and Assessment Authority: Reissue@qcaa.qld.edu.au
 - Tasmania: <https://www.tasc.tas.gov.au/about/services-commitments/verification-of-certificates/?highlight=verification>
 - Victorian Government / Student Records (Victorian Certificate of Education): vcaa@edumail.vic.gov.au or student.records@edumail.vic.gov.au
- Tertiary Verification
 - My eEquals **PREFERRED METHOD**: <https://www.myequals.edu.au>
 - Australian National University: <http://www.anu.edu.au/students/program-administration/program-management/education-verification-authentication>
 - Bond University: <https://bond.edu.au/current-students/opportunities/career-development-centre/employers-industry/verification>
 - Curtin University: <https://graduation.curtin.edu.au/verification/>
 - Deakin University: <http://apps.deakin.edu.au/gradsearch/>
 - Edith Cowan University: <http://www.ecu.edu.au/alumni/graduation-verification-service>
 - Federation University: <https://federation.edu.au/current-students/essential-info/administration/education-qualification-verification>
 - Griffith University: <http://www.griffith.edu.au/graduation/documents-and-verification>
 - La Trobe University: StudentOperations@latrobe.edu.au
 - Macquarie University (from 2002 onward): <https://student.mq.edu.au/admin/graduations-and-ceremonies/about-graduation/graduate-register>
 - Murdoch University: <http://webapps2.murdoch.edu.au/gradregister/>
 - Queensland University of Technology: <http://external-apps.qut.edu.au/student-services/oqv/search.jsp>
 - Rivermount College: info@rivermount.qld.edu.au
 - RMIT University (until July 2017; after July 2017, use My eEquals): <http://www.rmit.edu.au/students/student-essentials/graduation/academic-statements/award-verification-request>
 - Swinburne University of Technology: <https://www.swinburne.edu.au/app/sa-verification/>
 - University of Adelaide: gradua01@adelaide.edu.au
 - University of Melbourne: <https://sis.unimelb.edu.au/cgi-bin/awards.pl>
 - University of Newcastle: transcripts@newcastle.edu.au
 - University of New England: ccampbel@une.edu.au; transcripts@newcastle.edu.au
 - University of New South Wales: <https://onlinestudentsforms.unsw.edu.au/public/verification-of-qualification>
 - University of Queensland: <http://academic-records.uq.edu.au/search>
 - University of South Australia: <http://awardverification.unisa.edu.au/public/awardverification/>

Ministries of Education & Verification Resources

- University of Sydney (instructions for written verification; use My eQuals for electronic): <http://sydney.edu.au/students/academic-records/verification>
- University of Tasmania Graduate Verification Service: <http://graduation-verification-service.utas.edu.au/Search.aspx>
- University of Technology, Sydney: <https://web-tools.uts.edu.au/qualifications/?CFID=71765409&CFTOKEN=70ad26fca946fe05-B1861149-5056-B901-6D9EF08111402B9C>
- University of Western Australia: <http://student.uwa.edu.au/course/award-verification-service>
- Western Sydney University: <http://avs.westernsydney.edu.au/>

Austria

- *Bundesministerium für Bildung, Wissenschaft, und Forschung* (Federal Ministry of Education, Science, and Research): <https://www.bmbwf.gv.at/english/home/>
 - Recognized Post-Secondary Education Institutions: https://www.bmbwf.gv.at/fileadmin/user_upload/Kasparovsky/%C3%96sterr._Hochschulwesen/POSTSEK.BILD_201806_BF.pdf
 - Verzeichnis der Schulen und Bildungseinrichtungen (Directory of Schools and Educational Institutions): <http://www.schulen-online.at/>
NOTE: Use this to search for primary/secondary schools.
- *Agentur für Qualitätssicherung und Akkreditierung Austria* (Agency for Quality Assurance and Accreditation Austria [AQ Austria]): <https://www.aq.ac.at/en/>
- Secondary Verification
 - *Diplomatishce Akademie Wien*: ingrid.eidler@da-vienna.ac.at
 - Maturity Exam Verification: matura@bmbwf.gv.at
- Tertiary Verification
 - *Technische Universität Wien*: silke.marschik@tuwien.ac.net

Azerbaijan

- Ministry of Education: <https://edu.gov.az/en>
 - List of Recognized Institutions: <https://edu.gov.az/en/page/339>
- Tertiary Verification
 - Unit on Recognition of Documents on Education: nazaket.hajiyeva@edu.gov.az
 - Azerbaijan State University of Economics: rector@aseu.edu.az

Bahamas

- The Ministry of Education, Science and Technology (Bahamas): <https://www.ministryofeducationbahamas.com/>
- National Accreditation and Equivalency Council of the Bahamas: <https://www.naecob.org/accreditation>
- Secondary Verification
 - Caribbean Examinations Council Current year's results: <http://results.cxc.org/cxc-results-form/>
 - Caribbean Examinations Council Submit a Ticket: <https://support.cxc.org/support/tickets/new>
NOTE: Use this site to request verification of results from previous years.

Ministries of Education & Verification Resources

Bahrain

- Ministry of Education: <http://www.moe.gov.bh/?lan=en>
 - Secretariat General of the Higher Education Council: <http://moedu.gov.bh/hec/?lang=en>
 - Search for Recognized Higher Education Institutions: http://moedu.gov.bh/hec/Page.aspx?page_key=higher_education_institutions
 - Student Exam Results (Secondary Exams): http://www.bahrain.bh/student/students_results_en.html
- Kingdom of Bahrain Education & Training Quality Authority: <http://www.bqa.gov.bh/En/QaaetUnits/NQFU/Pages/Institutes-Listing-.aspx>

Bangladesh

- Ministry of Education: <http://www.moedu.gov.bd/>
- Ministry of Education's Intermediate and Secondary Education Boards Bangladesh: <http://www.educationboard.gov.bd/>
- Bangladesh Technical Education Board Results: http://180.211.164.133/result_arch/index.php
- Board of Intermediate and Secondary Education Lahore-Exam Results: <http://result.biselahore.com/>
- University Grants Commission: <http://www.ugc.gov.bd/en>
 - List of Recognized Public Institutions: <http://www.ugc-universities.gov.bd/public-universities>
 - List of Recognized Private Institutions: <http://www.ugc-universities.gov.bd/private-universities>
 - List of Recognized International Institutions: <http://www.ugc-universities.gov.bd/international-universities>
- Bangladesh Medical & Dental Council: <http://bmdc.org.bd/recognized-medical-and-dental-colleges/>
- Secondary Verification
 - Intermediate and Secondary Education Boards Examination Results: <http://www.educationboardresults.gov.bd/index.php>
 - Archive of Examination Results: <http://archive.educationboard.gov.bd/>
- Tertiary Verification
 - American Bangladesh University: <http://americabangladeshuniversity.edu.bd/site/result/>
 - Bangladesh University of Business and Technology: <https://www.bubt.edu.bd/home/result>
 - Darul Ihsan University: <http://www.diu-edubd.com/result/>
 - Leading University: <https://www.lus.ac.bd/result/>
 - National University: <http://www.nu.ac.bd/results/>
 - Presidency University (Results) since February 2010: <http://sims.presidency.edu.bd/result>
 - Presidency University (Transcripts) since February 2010: <http://sims.presidency.edu.bd/verify/transcript>
 - Presidency University (Certificates) since February 2010: <http://sims.presidency.edu.bd/verify/certificate>

Ministries of Education & Verification Resources

Barbados

- Ministry of Education, Science, Technology and Innovation: <http://mes.gov.bb/>
 - List of Secondary Education Institutions: <https://mes.gov.bb/Departments/Secondary/>
- Barbados Accreditation Council: <https://www.bac.gov.bb/>
 - List of Accredited Post-Secondary/Tertiary Education and Training Providers: <https://www.bac.gov.bb/Services/Accreditation/Accredited-Education-Training-Providers.aspx>
- Technical and Vocational Education and Training Council (TVET Council) Barbados: <https://tvetcouncil.com.bb/Students/Training-Education-and-Qualificati.aspx>
- Secondary Verification
 - Caribbean Examinations Council Current year's results: <http://results.cxc.org/cxc-results-form/>
 - Caribbean Examinations Council Submit a Ticket: <https://support.cxc.org/support/tickets/new>
NOTE: Use this site to request verification of results from previous years.

Belarus

- *Ministerstvo obrazovaniya Respubliki Belarus* (Ministry of Education of the Republic of Belarus): <http://edu.gov.by/>
 - State Accreditation of Educational Institutions (secondary and tertiary): <https://edu.gov.by/sistema-obrazovaniya/kontrol-kach/gosudarstvennaya-akkreditatsiya-uchrezhdeniy-obrazovaniya/>

Belgium

- Flemish Community:
 - *Ministerie van Onderwijs en Vorming* (Ministry of Education and Training): <http://www.ond.vlaanderen.be/English>
 - *Hogeronderwijsregister* (Higher Education Register): <http://www.highereducation.be/>
 - *Nederlands-Vlaamse Accreditatieorganisatie* (NVAO) (Accreditation Organization of the Netherlands and Flanders): <https://www.nvao.net/>
 - Decisions and Reports: <https://www.nvao.net/en/decisions/institutions?>
NOTE: Use this to look up NVAO-recognized institutions. Click Flanders. You can then see the full list, or use the search box to enter the institution name and click "Search".
 - Tertiary Verification
 - KU Leuven Verification of Certificates: https://webwsp.aps.kuleuven.be/esap/public/ui5_ui5/sap/zc_attest_verif/#/50000050
 - *Leerenervaringsbewijzendatabank* (Learning and Experience Database): <http://leerenervaringsbewijzendatabank.be/>
- French Community:
 - *Ministère de la Fédération Wallonie-Bruxelles, Direction 16énérale de l'enseignement non obligatoire et de la recherche scientifique* (Ministry of the Federation Wallonia-Brussels, Directorate General for Non-Compulsory Education and Scientific Research): <http://enseignement.be/index.php>
 - List of Recognized Higher Education Institutions: <http://enseignement.be/index.php?page=27757&navi=4025>
 - Search Directory of Higher Education Institutions: <http://enseignement.be/index.php?page=26036&navi=4297>

Ministries of Education & Verification Resources

- German Community:
 - *Ministerium der Deutschsprachigen Gemeinschaft Belgiens, Fachbereich Ausbildung und Unterrichtsorganisation* (Ministry of the German-speaking Community, Department VET and Organisation of Education): <http://www.ostbelgienbildung.be/>
 - Search for Recognized Higher Education Institutions: <http://www.ahs-dg.be/>

Belize

- Ministry of Education, Youth and Sports: <http://moe.gov.bz/>
- Secondary Verification
 - Caribbean Examinations Council Current year's results: <http://results.cxc.org/cxc-results-form/>
 - Caribbean Examinations Council Submit a Ticket: <https://support.cxc.org/support/tickets/new>
NOTE: Use this site to request verification of results from previous years.

Benin (Accreditation in Benin is programmatic)

- *Ministère de l'Enseignement Supérieur et de la Recherche Scientifique* (Ministry of Higher Education and Scientific Research): <https://enseignementsuperieur.gouv.bj/>
 - List of Public Universities: <https://enseignementsuperieur.gouv.bj/htdocs/enssup/universites/>
 - List of Private Universities: <https://enseignementsuperieur.gouv.bj/htdocs/enssup/etapriv-enssup/>
 - Archived version from 2016: [https://web.archive.org/web/20161019120431/http://mesrs-bj.org/Liste%20officielle%20EPES%20dipl%C3%B4mes%20reconnus-version%20actuelle%20\(10-08-2015\).pdf](https://web.archive.org/web/20161019120431/http://mesrs-bj.org/Liste%20officielle%20EPES%20dipl%C3%B4mes%20reconnus-version%20actuelle%20(10-08-2015).pdf)
- Secondary Verification
 - *Office du Baccalauréat-Résultats des candidats au Baccalauréat* (Baccalaureate Candidate Results): http://www.officedubacbenin.bj/spip.php?page=resultats_bac

Bermuda

- Ministry of Education: <http://www.moed.bm/default.aspx>
 - List of Recognized Senior Schools: <http://schools.moed.bm/Pages/High.aspx>
 - List of Recognized Higher Education Institutions: <http://schools.moed.bm/Pages/College.aspx>

Bhutan

- Ministry of Education: <http://www.education.gov.bt>
- Bhutan Council for School Examinations and Assessment: <http://www.bcsea.bt/>
- Secondary Verification
 - BCSEA Examination Results: <http://www.onlinebcsea.bt/online/result/login>

Bolivia

- *Ministerio de Educación* (Ministry of Education): <http://www.minedu.gob.bo/>
 - Guide to Universities of Bolivia: <https://www.minedu.gob.bo/files/publicaciones/vesfp/dgesu/GUIA-UNIVERSIDADES-2016.pdf>
 - Vocational Training: <http://www.minedu.gob.bo/index.php/documentos-normativos/90-resoluciones-ministeriales/1040-resolucion-ministerial-nro-002-2017>
- Tertiary Verification
 - *Unidad de Títulos Profesionales-Seguimiento de Trámite* (Professional Titles Unit-Title Tracking): <http://utp.minedu.gob.bo/consulta.php>

Bosnia and Herzegovina

- *Federalno ministarstvo obrazovanja i nauke* (Federal Ministry of Education and Science): www.fmon.gov.ba/
- Government of Federation of Bosnia and Herzegovina information page in English regarding Ministry of Education and Science: www.fbihvlada.gov.ba/english/ministarstva/obrazovanje_nauka.php
 - *Predškolsko, osnovno i srednje obrazovanje* (Primary, Elementary and Secondary Education): <http://www.fmon.gov.ba/Sektor/PregledSektora?id=5>
 - *Agencija za predškolsko osnovno i srednje obrazovanje - Područna jedinica Banja Luka*/Агенција за предшколско, основно и средње образовање - Подручна јединица Бања Лука (Agency for Pre-Primary, Primary and Secondary Education): <https://aposo.gov.ba/en/>
 - *Visoko obrazovanje* (Higher Education): <http://www.fmon.gov.ba/Sektor/PregledSektora?id=6>
 - *Agencija za razvoj visokog obrazovanja i osiguranje kvaliteta*/Агенција за развој високог образовања и обезбјеђивање квалитета (Agency for Development of Higher Education and Quality Assurance): <http://hea.gov.ba/Home.aspx?pageIndex=1>

Botswana

- Ministry of Basic Education: <https://www.gov.bw/ministries/ministry-basic-education>
- Ministry of Tertiary Education, Research, Science and Technology: <https://www.gov.bw/ministries/ministry-tertiary-education-research-science-and-technology>
- Botswana Qualifications Authority: <https://www.bqa.org.bw>
 - Registered and Accredited Vocational Education and Training Providers: <https://www.bqa.org.bw/technical-and-vocational-education-and-training-provider>
 - List of Learning Programmes Registered Under the National Credit and Qualifications Framework System: <https://www.bqa.org.bw/list-learning-programmes-registered-under-national-credit-and-qualifications-framework-system>
NOTE: There are three lists – latest and two legacy lists; look at all three lists.
 - Registered Qualifications: <https://www.bqa.org.bw/qualifications>
- Botswana Examinations Council: <http://www.bec.co.bw>
- Secondary Verification
 - Botswana Examinations Council Exam Results (since 2009): http://www.bec.co.bw/show_results

Brazil

- *Ministério da Educação* (Ministry of Education): www.mec.gov.br/
 - Search eMEC for Higher Education Institutions and Registered Courses: <http://emec.mec.gov.br/>
- Secondary Verification
 - *Governo do Estado de São Paulo-Consulta Pública de Concluintes* (Government of the State of São Paulo-Public Graduation Consultation): <https://concluintes.educacao.sp.gov.br/publica/consultapublica/Search>
- Tertiary Verification
 - *Centro Universitário Anhanguera de São Paulo*: <http://sada.kroton.com.br/A1.aspx>
 - *Centro Universitário Cândido Rondon* (UNIRONDON): <http://sada.kroton.com.br/A1.aspx>
 - *Centro Universitário Internacional* (UNINTER): <https://www.uninter.com/documentosdigitais/>
 - *CEUMA Universidade*: <https://www.extranet.ceuma.br/ValidacaoDocumentos/>
 - *Estácio*: http://www.estacio.br/extensao/aval_certif_digital02.asp
 - *Faculdade da Amazonia*: <http://sada.kroton.com.br/A1.aspx>
 - *Faculdade de Direito de São Bernardo do Campo*: <https://www.direitosbc.br/acao-informacao/verificacao-de-autenticidade-de-atestados-e-declaracoes/>
 - LFG: <http://sada.kroton.com.br/A1.aspx>
 - *Pitágoras*: <http://sada.kroton.com.br/A1.aspx>
 - *Pontifícia Universidade Católica de Campinas*: <https://www.puc-campinas.edu.br/verificacao-de-autenticidade-de-documento/>
 - UNIC: <http://sada.kroton.com.br/A1.aspx>
 - UNIME: <http://sada.kroton.com.br/A1.aspx>
 - *Universidade Anhanguera-UNIDERP*: <http://sada.kroton.com.br/A1.aspx>
 - *Universidade Anhembi Morumbi*: http://satelites.anhembi.br/codigo_conferencia/
 - *Universidade de Brasília*: <https://servicos.unb.br/publico/#/validardiploma>
 - *Universidade de Campinas* (UNICAMP): <https://www.daonline.unicamp.br/pckAcadConsultas/Diploma/BndDiploma.jsp;jsessionid=89B82F8F7ED931357EE3B3AFFAE5E478>
 - *Universidade Cruzeiro do Sul*: <https://siaa.cruzeirosul.edu.br/declaracao/index.jsp?e=9>
 - *Universidade Estadual de Maringá*: <https://npd.uem.br/cd/>
 - *Universidade Estadual Paulista "Júlio de Mesquita Filho"*: <https://sistemas.unesp.br/diploma/publico/diploma.verificar.action>
 - *Universidade de Fortaleza*: <https://www.unifor.br/web/guest//autenticidade>
 - *Universidade Federal Fluminense*: <https://app.uff.br/iduff/verificacao/index.uff>
 - *Universidade Federal do Maranhão*: https://sigaa.ufma.br/sigaa/public/autenticidade/tipo_documento.jsf
 - *Universidade Federal do Oeste do Pará*: <http://www.ufopa.edu.br/certificados/>
 - *Universidade Federal de Ouro Preto*: http://www.encontrodesaberes.ufop.br/autenticar_certificado.php
 - *Universidade Federal do Pará*: https://sigaa.ufpa.br/sigaa/public/autenticidade/tipo_documento.jsf
 - *Universidade Federal do Rio de Janeiro (Campus Macaé)*: <http://sistemas.macaee.ufrj.br/certificados/verificar>
 - *Universidade Federal de Santa Catarina*: <http://cagr.sistemas.ufsc.br/autenticidade/>
 - *Universidade Federal de Santa Catarina* (Thesis/Dissertation Repository): <https://repositorio.ufsc.br/>

Ministries of Education & Verification Resources

- *Universidade Federal de São Carlos:* <https://sistemas.ufscar.br/siga/consultasExternas/consulta-documentos/consulta-documentos.xhtml>
- *Universidade Federal de São João del-Rei:* https://www.ufsj.edu.br/dicon/verificar_autenticidade.php
- *Universidade Federal de São Paulo:* <https://www.unifesp.br/verificacao-de-autenticidade>
- *Universidade de Mogi das Cruzes:* <http://www.umc.br/servicos/590/validacao-de-documentos>
- *Universidade Norte do Paraná:* <http://sada.kroton.com.br/A1.aspx>
- *Universidade Paulista:* <https://sec1.unip.br/frame.aspx>
- *Universidade Potiguar:* <https://servicos.unp.br/documentos/>
- *Universidade do Sagrado Coração:* <http://orion.iascj.org.br/erptnt/ACTPortalPublico>
- *Universidade de São Paulo:* <https://uspdigital.usp.br/webdoc/>
- *Universidade Metodista de São Paulo:* <https://www.metodista.br/portaIims/web/metodista/academico/autenticacaodigital/consultaAutenticacaoDocumentos.jsf>
- *Universidade Nove de Julho:* https://www4.uninove.br/seu/SEU0064/SEU_FRM0170.php

British Virgin Islands

- Ministry of Education and Culture: <http://www.bvi.gov.vg/content/ministry-education-and-culture>
- Secondary Verification
 - Caribbean Examinations Council Current year's results: <http://results.cxc.org/cxc-results-form/>
 - Caribbean Examinations Council Submit a Ticket: <https://support.cxc.org/support/tickets/new>
NOTE: Use this site to request verification of results from previous years.

Brunei-Darussalam

- Ministry of Education: <http://www.moe.gov.bn/SitePages/Homepage.aspx>
NOTE: Click on "Institutions" and choose either Government or Private to see the list of recognized institutions.

Bulgaria

- *Министерство на образованието и науката (Ministry of Education and Science):* <http://www.mon.bg/>
 - List of Recognized Higher Education Institutions: <http://mon.bg/?go=page&pageId=12&subpageId=685>
 - Register of Higher Education Institutions: <http://rvu.mon.bg/> (in Bulgarian) or <http://rvu.mon.bg/HomeEn/IndexEn> (in English)
- *Национална агенция за професионално образование и обучение (National Agency for Vocational Education and Training):* <http://www.navet.government.bg/>
- *Национална агенция за оценяване и акредитация (National Evaluation and Accreditation Agency):* <http://www.neaa.government.bg/>
 - List of Accredited Institutions: <http://www.neaa.government.bg/index.php/en/accredited-higher-education-institutions/higher-institutions>

Ministries of Education & Verification Resources

- *Център за контрол и оценка на качеството на образованието* (Center for Control and Assessment of the Quality in Education): http://www.ckoko.bg/index.php?option=com_content&task=section&id=16&Itemid=100
- *Център за оценяване в предучилищното и училищното образование* (Center for Evaluation in the Pre-school and School Education): <http://www.ckoko.bg/index.php>

Burkina-Faso

- *Ministère de l'Enseignement Supérieur, de la Recherche scientifique et de l'Innovation* (Ministry of Higher Education, Scientific Research and Innovation): No working link as of 5 March 2017
 - *Conseil National de la Statistique* (National Council of Statistics): http://cns.bf/spip.php?id_rubrique=15&page=publdetails
NOTE: This government site contains statistical data and yearbooks for secondary and tertiary institutions.

Burundi

- *Ministère de l'Enseignement de Base et Secondaire, de l'Enseignement des Métiers, de la Formation Professionnelle et de l'Alphabétisation* (Ministry of Basic and Secondary Education, Trade Education, Professional Training and Literacy): No working link as of 17 September 2019
- *Ministère de l'Enseignement Supérieure et de la Recherche Scientifique* (Ministry of Higher Education and Scientific Research): No working link as of 17 September 2019

Cambodia

- Ministry of Education, Youth and Sport: www.moeys.gov.kh/en/

Cameroon

- *Ministère de l'Éducation de Base* (Ministry of Basic Education): <http://www.minedub.cm/>
- *Ministère de l'Éducation Sécondaire* (Ministry of Secondary Education): <http://www.minesec.cm/>
- *Ministère de l'Enseignement Supérieur* (Ministry of Higher Education): <http://www.minesup.gov.cm/site/>

Canada (No federal ministry. Each province has own governmental agency overseeing education):

- Immigration, Refugees and Citizenship Canada's Designated Learning Institutions List: <https://www.canada.ca/en/immigration-refugees-citizenship/services/study-canada/study-permit/prepare/designated-learning-institutions-list.html> (Note: schools must appear on the appropriate province's approved list of institutions, as provinces are responsible for education in Canada.)
- The Canadian Information Centre for International Credentials (CICIC): <https://www.cicic.ca/869/results.canada?search=&p=8>
- Tertiary Verification
 - AuraData (Verification of Graduation from Canadian Universities – PAID): <https://www.auradata.com/Signup.aspx>
- Alberta:
 - Alberta Education: <https://education.alberta.ca>
 - Alberta Advanced Education: <http://advancededucation.alberta.ca>
- British Columbia:

Ministries of Education & Verification Resources

- British Columbia Ministry of Education: <http://www.gov.bc.ca/bced>
- British Columbia Ministry of Advanced Education: <http://www.gov.bc.ca/aved>
 - British Columbia Ministry of Education – Find an Institution: <https://www2.gov.bc.ca/gov/content/education-training/post-secondary-education/find-a-program-or-institution/find-an-institution>
 - British Columbia Private Training Institution Directory: <http://www.privatetraininginstitutions.gov.bc.ca/students/pti-directory>
 - British Columbia-Unrecognized institutions: <https://www2.gov.bc.ca/gov/content/education-training/post-secondary-education/institution-resources-administration/degree-authorization/application-status#institutions-not-authorized>
- Manitoba:
 - Manitoba Department of Education and Training: <http://www.edu.gov.mb.ca>
 - Schools (Primary and Secondary) in Manitoba: <https://www.edu.gov.mb.ca/k12/schools/index.html>
- New Brunswick:
 - New Brunswick Department of Education and Early Childhood Development: <https://www2.gnb.ca/content/gnb/en/departments/education.html>
 - New Brunswick Department of Post-Secondary Education, Training and Labour: https://www2.gnb.ca/content/gnb/en/departments/post-secondary_education_training_and_labour.html
- Newfoundland and Labrador:
 - Newfoundland & Labrador Department of Education and Early Childhood Development: <https://www.ed.gov.nl.ca/edu/>
 - Newfoundland & Labrador Department of Advanced Education, Skills and Labour: <https://www.aesl.gov.nl.ca/default.htm>
- Northwest Territories:
 - Northwest Territories Department of Education, Culture and Employment: <https://www.ece.gov.nt.ca/>
- Nova Scotia:
 - Nova Scotia Department of Education and Early Childhood Development: <http://www.ednet.ns.ca>
 - Nova Scotia Department of Labour and Advanced Education: <http://novascotia.ca/lae>
- Nunavut:
 - Nunavut Department of Education: <http://www.gov.nu.ca/education/>
- Ontario:
 - Ontario Ministry of Education: <https://www.ontario.ca/page/ministry-education>
 - Ontario Ministry of Training, Colleges and Universities: <https://www.ontario.ca/page/ministry-training-colleges-universities>
 - Tertiary Verification
 - George Brown College Education Verification Request Form: https://www.georgebrown.ca/registrars/forms/Education_Verification/
NOTE: The completed form must be submitted to employerverification@georgebrown.ca and costs \$20 CAD.
 - Lakehead University (lists of graduates since 2006): <https://www.lakeheadu.ca/alumni-and-friends/graduates>
 - Ryerson University: <https://ss.cf.ryerson.ca/degreeverification/>

Ministries of Education & Verification Resources

- University of Toronto: <https://degreconfirmation.utoronto.ca/degree/online>
- York University: <https://registrar.yorku.ca/graduation/yuverify/>
- Prince Edward Island:
 - Prince Edward Island Department of Education, Early Learning and Culture: <https://www.princeedwardisland.ca/en/topic/education-early-learning-and-culture>
 - Prince Edward Island Department of Workforce and Advance Learning: <https://www.princeedwardisland.ca/en/topic/workforce-and-advanced-learning>
- Québec:
 - *Ministère de l'Éducation et de l'Enseignement supérieur du Québec* (Ministry of Education and Higher Education of Québec): <http://www.education.gouv.qc.ca>
 - Liste des établissements universitaires (List of Academic Institutions) – in French only: <http://www.education.gouv.qc.ca/en/universites/etudiants-a-luniversite/admission-a-luniversite/liste-des-etablissements-universitaires/>
 - Liste de CEGEPS (Publics): <http://www.ceec.gouv.qc.ca/etablissements/etablissements-publics-cegeps/>
 - Liste des Collèges privés subventionnés (List of Subsidized Private Institutions): <http://www.ceec.gouv.qc.ca/etablissements/etablissements-privés-subventionnés/>
 - Liste des Établissements privés non subventionnés (List of Non-Subsidized Private Institutions): <http://www.ceec.gouv.qc.ca/etablissements/etablissements-privés-non-subventionnés/>
 - Liste des Établissements relevant d'un ministère ou d'une université (List of Institutions Under the Authority of a Ministry or University): <http://www.ceec.gouv.qc.ca/etablissements/etablissements-relevant-dun-ministere-ou-dune-universite/>
 - Trouver une école (Find a School): <http://www.education.gouv.qc.ca/en/trouver-une-ecole/>
 - Tertiary Verification
 - *Polytechnique Montréal*: <https://www.polymtl.ca/etudes/programmes/finissants-probables>
 - *Université de Montréal*: <https://registraire.umontreal.ca/documents-officiels/verification-de-diplomes-pour-les-tiers/>
- Saskatchewan:
 - Saskatchewan Ministry of Education: <http://www.saskatchewan.ca/government/government-structure/ministries/education>
 - Saskatchewan Ministry of Advanced Education: <http://www.saskatchewan.ca/government/government-structure/ministries/advanced-education>
- Yukon:
 - Yukon Department of Education: <http://www.education.gov.yk.ca>

Cape Verde

- *Ministério da Educação* (Ministry of Education): <http://www.minedu.gov.cv/>

Ministries of Education & Verification Resources

Cayman Islands

- Ministry of Education, Employment and Gender Affairs: <http://www.education.gov.ky>
 - MEEGA Sub-Page for Education: <http://www.education.gov.ky/portal/page/portal/mehhome/education>
 - Department of Education Services: <https://schools.edu.ky/Pages/Home.aspx>
NOTE: This page includes links to all recognized schools in the Cayman Islands.
- Secondary Verification
 - Caribbean Examinations Council Current year's results: <http://results.cxc.org/cxc-results-form/>
 - Caribbean Examinations Council Submit a Ticket: <https://support.cxc.org/support/tickets/new>
NOTE: Use this site to request verification of results from previous years.

République Centrafricaine (Central African Republic)

- *Ministère de l'Éducation Nationale, de l'Enseignement supérieur et de la recherche* (Ministry of National Education, Higher Education, and Research): no working link as of 4 October 2018

Chad

- Ministry of Education: No working link as of 4 October 2018
- *Office National des Examens et Concours du Supérieure* (National Office of Exams and Competitions): <http://www.onecs.org/baccalaureat.php>

Chile

- *Ministerio de Educación* (Ministry of Education): <http://www.mineduc.cl>
 - *Buscador de Instituciones* (Institutions Finder): <http://www.mifuturo.cl/index.php/donde-y-que-estudiar/buscador-de-instituciones>
- *Consejo Nacional de Educación* (National Council on Education): <http://www.cned.cl/>
- *Comisión Nacional de Acreditación* (National Accreditation Council): <https://www.cnachile.cl/Paginas/Inicio.aspx>
- Secondary Verification
 - *Portal de Certificados en Línea-Obtener Certificados de Manera Gratuita* (Online Certificate Portal): <https://certificados.mineduc.cl/mvc/home/index>
- Tertiary Verification
 - *El Centro de Formación Técnica INACAP*: <https://siga.inacap.cl/Inacap.VerificacionCertificados/Default.aspx>
 - *El Instituto Profesional INACAP*: <https://siga.inacap.cl/Inacap.VerificacionCertificados/Default.aspx>
 - *Instituto Nacional de Propiedad Industrial INAPI*: <https://ion.inapi.cl/Marca/VerificaCertificado.aspx>
 - *La Dirección Nacional de Capacitación INACAP*: <https://siga.inacap.cl/Inacap.VerificacionCertificados/Default.aspx>
 - *La Universidad Tecnológica de Chile INACAP*: <https://siga.inacap.cl/Inacap.VerificacionCertificados/Default.aspx>
 - *Pontificia Universidad Católica de Chile*: <https://www12.uc.cl/validcert/inicio/inicio.jsp>
 - *Universidad Andres Bello*: <https://certificados.unab.cl/>
 - *Universidad de Chile*: <https://validacion-en-linea.uchile.cl/>
 - *Universidad de Concepcion*: <https://certificados.udec.cl/>

Ministries of Education & Verification Resources

- *Universidad de Los Americas*: <http://certificados.udla.cl/Validar/>
- *Universidad de Los Andes*: <https://www.uandes.cl/alumnos/informacion-academica/certificados/>
- *Universidad de Santiago*: <https://registro.usach.cl/index.php?ct=cert>
- *Universidad de Talca*: http://condor2.otalca.cl/pls/raccer/certificado.verificar_certificado

China

- **NOTE:** *IEE requires all documents to come from CDGDC and/or CHESICC. CDGDC and CHESICC will not issue transcript and degree reports for institutions that are not recognized. Therefore, any institution on a CDGDC or CHESICC report should be considered regionally accredited.*
- Ministry of Education: <http://en.moe.gov.cn/>
 - List of National Higher Education Institutions 2019: http://www.moe.gov.cn/jyb_xxgk/s5743/s5744/201906/t20190617_386200.html
NOTE: This site is in Chinese.
 - Historic List of National Higher Education Institutions: http://www.moe.gov.cn/s78/A03/ghs_left/moe_634/
NOTE: This site includes lists of recognized Chinese higher educations beginning with 2004.
 - Directory of Recognized Higher Education Institutions: <http://www.campuschina.org/universities/index.html>
NOTE: This site is owned and controlled by the Ministry of Education. You can search for institutions either by province or name.
 - List of recognized **Self-Study Programs** and plans of study: <http://www.zikao365.com/new/201208/li2012082215550924969545.shtml>
 - List of approved **Sino-Foreign Cooperative Programs**: <http://www.crs.jsj.edu.cn/index/sort/1006>
*NOTE: **Cannot** consider accredited if not on this list*
- Ministry of Defense
 - List of Institutions (part 1): <http://eng.mod.gov.cn/Database/Academies/Links.htm>
 - List of Institutions (part 2) – in Chinese: http://www.mod.gov.cn/service/2007-07/11/content_4085904.htm
- Secondary Verification
 - Gaokao Results Verification: <https://gaokao.chsi.com.cn/sch/search--ss-on,option-gg,searchType-1,start-0.dhtml>
- Tertiary Verification
 - 学信网 – China Higher Education Student Information and Career Center (CHESICC): <http://www.cdgd.edu.cn/> (Chinese) or <https://www.chinadegrees.cn/en/> (English)
 - 学信网 – China Higher Education Student Information and Career Center (CHESICC): <http://www.chsi.com.cn/en/>

Colombia (NOTE: check for SNIES program accreditation as well as institutional)

- *Ministerio de Educación Nacional* (Ministry of National Education) - <http://www.mineduacion.gov.co>
 - *Sistema Nacional de Información de la Educación Superior* (National Information System on Higher Education – list of recognized institutions) - <http://snies.mineduacion.gov.co/consultasnies/institucion>

Ministries of Education & Verification Resources

- *SNIES Búsqueda de Programas de Instituciones de Educación Superior* (SNIES Search for Programs of Higher Education Institutions) – for program accreditation: <https://snies.mineducacion.gov.co/consultasnies/programa>
- *Consejo Nacional de Acreditación* (National Accreditation Council) - <http://www.cna.gov.co/1741/channel.html>
- Secondary Verification
 - *SABER/ICFES Bachillerato* Results: <http://www2.icfesinteractivo.gov.co/resultadosSaber/validacion/index.htm>
- Tertiary Verification
 - *Pontificia Universidad Javeriana*: https://rhg.javeriana.edu.co/psp/HR9GUEST/EMPLOYEE/HRMS/c/MANAGE_ACADEMIC_RECORDS.UJ_VERIFICAR_CERT.GBL?FolderPath=PORTAL_ROOT_OBJECT.UJ_VERIFICAR_CERTIFICADOS&IsFolder=false&IgnoreParamTempl=FolderPath%252cisFolder
 - *Universidad Antonio Nariño*: <http://www.uan.edu.co/verificar>
 - *Universidad de Caldas*: <http://acad.ucaldas.edu.co/pagoenlinea/validarcertificado.aspx>
 - *Universidad Industrial de Santander*: <https://www.uis.edu.co/admisiones/indexCertificados.jsp>
 - *Universidad de Los Andes*: <https://registro.uniandes.edu.co/index.php/certificados/verificar-certificados>
 - *Universidad Nacional de Colombia*: <http://medellin.unal.edu.co/egresados/tramites-y-solicitudes/certificados.html>
 - *Universidad del Rosario*: <https://appsweb.urosario.edu.co/certificaegre/solicitud.php>
 - *Universidad del Tolima*: <http://administrativos.ut.edu.co/rectoria/dependencias/secretaria-general/procesos/verificacion-de-titulo.html>

Comoros

- *Ministère de l'Éducation Nationale, de l'Enseignement et de la Recherche* (Ministry of National Education, Teaching and Research): <http://www.mineducomores.gouv.km/index.php>
 - List of Recognized Higher Education Institutions: <http://www.mineducomores.gouv.km/recherche.php?sm=institutions-recherche>

Congo, Democratic Republic of (Zaire)

- *Ministère de l'Enseignement Primaire, Secondaire et Professionnel* (Ministry of Primary, Secondary & Professional Education): <http://www.eduquepsp.cd/>
- *Ministère de l'Enseignement Supérieur et Universitaire* (Ministry of Higher and University Education): <http://www.minesu.gouv.cd/>
NOTE: Click on "Établissements" to see a callout box of links to pages of various types of recognized institutions.
- *Ministère des Affaires Sociales, de l'Action Humanitaire et de la Solidarité* (Ministry of Social Affairs, Humanitarian Action, and Solidarity): <https://www.affaires-sociales.gouv.cg/>
- *Ministère de la Santé* (Ministry of Health): <http://sante.gouv.cd/>
- Secondary Verification
 - *Plateforme de résultats d'Examen d'Etat* (Results Platform for the State Exam): <http://www.eduquepsp.education/resultat/epsp1/index.php?page=03>
or
<http://exetat.eduquepsp.education/>

Ministries of Education & Verification Resources

Congo, Republic of (Congo-Brazzaville)

- *Ministère de l'Enseignement Primaire, Secondaire et de l'Alphabétisation* (Ministry of Primary, Secondary Education & Literacy): <http://www.enseignement-general.gouv.cg/article-4>
- *Ministère de l'Enseignement Technique et Professionnelle, de la Formation Qualifiante et de l'Emploi* (Ministry of Technical and Vocational Education, Qualification, and Employment): <http://www.congo-info.com/minister/18>
- *Ministère de l'Enseignement Supérieur* (Ministry of Higher Education): <http://www.congo-info.com/minister/14>
- Secondary Verification
 - *Les résultats du baccalauréat* (Baccalaureate Results – since 2017): <https://enseignement-general.gouv.cg/bacresultats>

Cook Islands

- Ministry of Education: <http://www.education.gov.ck/>
 - List of Schools and Contacts: http://www.education.gov.ck/?page_id=961

Costa Rica (Note: check for program accreditation as well as institutional)

- *Ministerio de Educación Pública* (Ministry of Public Education): <http://www.mep.go.cr/>
- *Consejo Superior de Educación* (Higher Council of Education): <http://www.cse.go.cr/sistema-educativo>
- *Consejo Nacional de Enseñanza Superior Universitaria Privada* (National Council of Private University Higher Education): http://conesup.mep.go.cr/lista_universidades
- *Sistema Nacional de Acreditación de la Educación Superior (SINAES)* (National System for Accreditation of Higher Education): <http://www.sinaes.ac.cr/index.php>
- Secondary Verification
 - *Sistema de Consulta de Bachilleres y Técnicos Medios* (Consultation System for Bachillers and Mid-Level Technicians): <http://www.portaldgec.mep.go.cr/sicobatec/>

Côte d'Ivoire (Ivory Coast)

- *Ministère de l'Éducation Nationale* (Ministry of National Education): <http://menci.org/>
- *Ministère de l'Enseignement Supérieur et de la Recherche Scientifique de Côte d'Ivoire* (Ministry of Higher Education and Scientific Research of the Ivory Coast): <http://www.enseignement.gouv.ci/>
 - List of Recognized Public Universities: <http://www.enseignement.gouv.ci/index.php?open=recherche&rec=ivoiro>
 - List of Recognized Public Grande Écoles: <http://www.enseignement.gouv.ci/index.php?open=enseignement&ens=gedcopub>
 - List of Recognized Private Higher Education Institutions : <http://www.enseignement.gouv.ci/index.php?open=enseignement&ens=grdecole>

Ministries of Education & Verification Resources

Croatia

- *Ministarstvo znanosti, obrazovanja i sporta* (Ministry of Science, Education and Sports): <https://mzo.hr/>
 - List of Recognized Higher Education Institutions: <http://mozvag.srce.hr/preglednik/pregled/en/pocetna/index.html>
- *Agencija za znanost i visoko obrazovanje* (Agency for Science and Higher Education): <http://www.azvo.hr/en>
- *Agencija za strukovno obrazovanje i obrazovanje odraslih* (Agency for Vocational Education and Training and Adult Education): <http://www.asoo.hr/>
- *Agencija za odgoj i obrazovanje* (Education and Teacher Training Agency): <http://www.azoo.hr/>

Cuba

- *Ministerio de Educación* (Ministry of Education): <http://www.cubaeduca.cu/>
- *Ministerio de Educación Superior* (Ministry of Higher Education): <http://www.mes.gob.cu/>
 - List of Recognized Higher Education Institutions: <http://www.mes.gob.cu/es/instituciones>
- *Ministerio de Salud Pública de Cuba* (Ministry of Public Health of Cuba): <http://salud.msp.gob.cu> or <http://www.sld.cu>

*NOTE: Enter school name **IN SPANISH** in search box. Both secondary and tertiary medical/dental/health schools are listed in the search results.*

 - *Guía Telefónica Universidades de Ciencias Médicas* (Telephone Directory of Universities of Medical Sciences): http://salud.msp.gob.cu/?page_id=1073
 - *InfoMed Directorio de Instituciones en Salud* (InfoMed Director of Health Institutions): <http://dirinstituciones.sld.cu/index.php>
- Tertiary Verification
 - *Universidad de La Habana Libro del Graduado* (University of Havana Graduates Book): <http://www.uh.cu/descargas/libro-del-graduado>

NOTE: Graduates from the Instituto Superior de Diseño (ISDi) are listed in separate booklets for 2015-2016 and 2016-2017.

Cyprus

- *ΥΠΟΥΡΓΕΙΟ ΠΑΙΔΕΙΑΣ ΚΑΙ ΠΟΛΙΤΙΣΜΟΥ* (Ministry of Education and Culture): <http://www.moec.gov.cy/>
 - Cyprus Higher Education: <http://www.highereducation.ac.cy/en/>

NOTE: click on callout boxes to see list of recognized universities and institutions of tertiary education
- The Cyprus Agency of Quality Assurance and Accreditation in Higher Education: <http://www.dipae.ac.cy/index.php/en/>

Ministries of Education & Verification Resources

Czech Republic

- *Ministerstvo školství, mládeže a tělovýchovy* (Ministry of Education, Youth and Sports): <http://www.msmt.cz/ministry>
 - Basic Education: <http://www.msmt.cz/areas-of-work/basic-education-1>
 - Tertiary Education: <http://www.msmt.cz/index.php?lang=2>
 - List of Recognized Higher Education Institutions: <http://www.msmt.cz/areas-of-work/tertiary-education/overview-of-higher-education-institutions>
- Tertiary Verification
 - *Ověření pravosti čísla diplomu* (Czech Diploma Authenticity Verification): <https://pravydiplom.cz/>

Denmark

- *Undervisningsministeriet* (Ministry of Education): <http://eng.uvm.dk/>
- *Uddannelses- og Forskningsministeriet* (Ministry of Higher Education and Science): <http://ufm.dk/en>
 - List of Recognized Higher Education Institutions: <https://ufm.dk/en/education/higher-education/the-danish-higher-education-system/hei-list#portal-logo-wrapper>
- *Kulturministeriet* (Danish Ministry of Culture): <http://kum.dk/servicemenu/english/>
 - List of Recognized Higher Education Institutions within Arts and Culture: <http://english.kum.dk/policy-areas/education/>

Djibouti

- *Ministère de l'Éducation Nationale et de la Formation Professionnelle* (Ministry of National Education and Vocational Training): <http://www.education.gov.dj/index.php/en/>
- *Ministère de l'Enseignement Supérieur et de la Recherche* (Ministry of Higher Education and Research) : <http://www.mensur.gov.dj/> (Note: click on "Institutions sous Tutelle" to see the recognized institutions)
- Secondary Verification
 - *Resultat du BAC Session* (BAC Results-Current Year): <http://www.education.gov.dj/index.php>
NOTE: Click on "Activites du MENFOP", then "Les Resultats du Bac xxxx" (where xxxx is the year) to see the current year's Bac results.

Dominica

- Ministry of Education and Human Resource Development: <http://education.gov.dm/>
- National Accreditation Board: <http://www.nab.gov.dm/>
 - List of Accredited Institutions: <http://www.nab.gov.dm/services/accreditation/accredited-institutions>
- Secondary Verification
 - Caribbean Examinations Council Current year's results: <http://results.cxc.org/cxc-results-form/>
 - Caribbean Examinations Council Submit a Ticket: <https://support.cxc.org/support/tickets/new>
NOTE: Use this site to request verification of results from previous years.

Ministries of Education & Verification Resources

Dominican Republic

- *Ministerio de Educación*: <http://www.minerd.gob.do/Pages/inicio.aspx>
- *Ministerio de Educación Superior, Ciencia y Tecnología* (Ministry of Higher Education, Science and Technology): <http://www.mescyt.gob.do/>
 - Informe General Sobre Estadísticas de Educación Superior 2018 (General Report on Statistics on Higher Education 2018): https://mescyt.gob.do/transparencia/wp-content/uploads/2020/03/MESCYT_INFORME-GENERAL-SOBRE-ESTADI%CC%81STICA-DE-EDUCACION-SUPERIOR.pdf
NOTE: Recognized higher education institutions appear in Tabla 24 (beginning on page 75)
- *Instituto Nacional de Formación Técnico Profesional* (INFOTEP): <http://>
- Secondary Verification
 - *Consulta de Certificados* (Secondary Certificate Consultation):
<http://validacion.ministeriodeeducacion.gob.do/> or
<http://verificacion.ministeriodeeducacion.gob.do/>
NOTE: The Código / Token is the group of numbers/letters under the barcode on the document.
 - *Consulta de Resultados de Pruebas Nacionales* (National Test Results Consultation):
<http://certificado.ministeriodeeducacion.gob.do/>
NOTE: Searchable from 1994-today, but MUST have RNE which is present on “Certificación” document. Students from 1994-2000 will need to request that an RNE be created for them; visit <http://certificado.ministeriodeeducacion.gob.do/Inicio/SolicitudCertificacdoBachiller> for more information.
 - Dirección de Acreditación y Titulación de Estudios (MINERD):
yanet.hernandez@minerd.gob.do
- Tertiary Verification
 - *Instituto Nacional de Formación Técnico Profesional* (INFOTEP):
<http://servicios.infotep.gob.do/Certificados/>
 - *Validación de títulos académicos en línea* (Validation of Academic Titles Online):
<https://mescyt.gob.do/consulta-expedientes-legalizados/>
 - *Universidad Tecnológica de Santiago*: <http://www.utesa.edu/webutesa/home.htm>
NOTE: Click on “Recinto” and choose the campus. Then click on the Lista de Graduandos to access the current year’s graduates. Note that not all campuses will have graduation lists.

Ecuador

- *Ministerio de Educación* (Ministry of Education): <https://educacion.gob.ec/>
- *Consejo de Educación Superior* (Council on Higher Education): <http://www.ces.gob.ec/>
 - List of Recognized Public National Higher Education Institutions:
 - http://www.ces.gob.ec/index.php?option=com_sobipro&sid=233&Itemid=321
 - http://www.ces.gob.ec/index.php?option=com_sobipro&sid=159&Itemid=335
 - http://www.ces.gob.ec/index.php?option=com_sobipro&sid=241&Itemid=336
 - List of Recognized Private Higher Education Institutions:
 - http://www.ces.gob.ec/index.php?option=com_sobipro&sid=233&Itemid=321
 - http://www.ces.gob.ec/index.php?option=com_sobipro&sid=235&Itemid=334
 - http://www.ces.gob.ec/index.php?option=com_sobipro&sid=240&Itemid=337
- *Sistema Nacional de Información de Educación Superior del Ecuador* (SNIESE):
<https://infoeducacionsuperior.gob.ec/#/>
- Secondary Verification

Ministries of Education & Verification Resources

- *Consulta de Títulos de Bachiller* (Verification of Secondary Education Titles): <http://servicios.educacion.gob.ec/titulacion25-web/faces/paginas/consulta-titulos-refrendados.xhtml>
- Tertiary Verification
 - *Consulta de Títulos de SENACYT* (Verification of National Post-Secondary Titles): <http://www.senescyt.gob.ec/web/guest>

Egypt

- Ministry of Education: <http://www.moe.gov.eg/>
 - Directory of Egyptian High Schools: <http://search.emis.gov.eg/>
- Ministry of Higher Education and Scientific Research: <http://www.egy-mhe.gov.eg/en>
NOTE: no working link as of 4 October 2018.
NOTE: Alternate link: <http://portal.mohe.gov.eg/ar-eg/Pages/institute-names.aspx>
- Supreme Council of Universities: <http://www.scu.eun.eg/>
- Arab Organization for Quality Assurance in Education (AROQA): <http://www.aroqa.org/en>
- Secondary Verification
 - GSEC Results: <http://natega.thanwya.emis.gov.eg/>
- Tertiary Verification
 - Mansoura University: <http://graduates.mans.edu.eg>
NOTE: You will need the ID number listed on the credential or the National ID number of the student in order to access the verification.

El Salvador

- *Ministerio de Educación* (Ministry of Education): <http://www.mined.gob.sv>
 - List of Recognized Higher Education Institutions: <http://www.mined.gob.sv/index.php/servicios/busqueda-de-planos>
 - *Carreras Autorizadas por Institución Año 2016* (Authorized Fields of Study by Institution, Year 2012) [all MOE-recognized public and private HEI's and their degrees, intermediate through doctorate]: <http://www.mined.gob.sv/index.php/descargas/send/697-listados-instituciones-de-educacion-superior-autorizadas-y-carreras/4807-directorio-ies-formadoras-de-docentes-2016>
- *La Comisión de Acreditación de la Calidad Académica* (Accrediting Commission for Academic Quality): <http://cda.org.sv/>
 - *Instituciones de Educación Superior Acreditadas* (Accredited Higher Education Institutions): <http://cda.org.sv/instituciones-de-educacion-superior-ies-acreditadas/>

Equatorial Guinea

- *Ministerio de Educación y Ciencia* (Ministry of Education and Science): <http://www.guineaecuatorialpress.com>

Eritrea

- Ministry of Education: No working link as of 4 September 2019

Ministries of Education & Verification Resources

Estonia

- *Eesti Vabariigi Haridus - ja Teadusministeerium* (Estonian Ministry of Education and Research): <https://www.hm.ee/en>
- *Eesti Kõrg-ja Kutsehariduse Kvaliteediagentuur* (Estonian Quality Agency for Higher and Vocational Education): <http://ekka.archimedes.ee/en/>
 - List of Recognized Higher Education Institutions: <http://archimedes.ee/enic/en/haridussusteem/korgkoolid/>
- Secondary Verification
 - *Õpilase lõputunnistused* (Basic and Upper Secondary Graduates since 2004): https://www.eesti.ee/eng/services/citizen/haridus_ja_teadus/opilase_loputunnistused
NOTE: Currently available only to the student, who must log into the State Portal to access their information, this site cannot yet be accessed by third-party users.

Ethiopia

- Ministry of Education: No working link as of 20 September 2019
- Ministry of Science and Higher Education: <http://www.moshe.gov.et/>
 - Links to Recognized Higher Education Institutions: <http://www.moshe.gov.et/visitor/links>
NOTE: This is the list of recognized public institutions. Private institutions must be accredited by the Higher Education Relevance and Quality Agency.
- Higher Education Relevance and Quality Agency: <https://www.herqa.edu.et/>
 - HERQA Accredited Programs: <https://www.herqa.edu.et/index.php/accredited-programs>
NOTE: HERQA accreditation is required for private higher education institutions. The institutions and their accredited programs are listed in two PDFs (A-M and N-Z), and these PDFs are in Amharic.
- Secondary Verification
 - National Educational Assessment and Examinations Agency's Secondary Exam Results Checker: <http://app.neaea.gov.et/>

Fiji

- Ministry of Education, National Heritage, Culture and Arts: <http://www.education.gov.fj>
 - Find a School: http://www.femis.gov.fj/Maps/MoE_WebSite_FEMISMap.aspx
- Fiji Higher Education Commission: <http://www.fhec.org.fj>
 - List of Fully Registered Higher Education Institutions: <https://www.fhec.org.fj/higher-education-listing/>
- Secondary Verification
 - Secondary Exam Results: <http://www.examresults.gov.fj/>

Finland

- *Opetus- ja kulttuuriministeriö/Undervisnings-och kulturministeriet* (Ministry of Education and Culture): <http://minedu.fi/en/frontpage>
- *Kansallinen koulutuksen arviointikeskus* (Finnish Education Evaluation Centre):
<https://karvi.fi/en/fineec/>
 - List of Recognized Universities: <https://minedu.fi/en/universities>
 - List of Recognized Universities of Applied Science: <https://minedu.fi/en/universities-of-applied-sciences>
 - List of Recognized Science Agencies, Research Institutes, and Scientific Organizations: <https://minedu.fi/en/science-agencies-research-institutes-and-scientific-organisations-in-finland>

France

- *Ministère de l'éducation nationale, de l'enseignement supérieur et de la recherche* (Ministry of National Education, Higher Education and Research): <http://www.education.gouv.fr>
Accreditation in France is programmatic. An institution may have Reconnaissance par l'Etat, but that doesn't mean the program is approved.
 - **Public institutions:** all programs at public institutions are de facto recognized. Confirm that the student received a national diploma upon completion of program.
 - List of public institutions: <https://www.enseignementsup-recherche.gouv.fr/cid49705/liste-des-etablissements-d-enseignement-superieur-et-de-recherche.html>
 - **Private institutions:** These institutions must apply for academic recognition from the state/government. You must go to *L'Étudiant* (<https://www.letudiant.fr/etudes/annuaire-enseignement-superieur/formation.html>) to determine if the program results in a:
 - *diplôme revêtu du visa officiel* = programmatic accreditation
 - *diplôme visé* = programmatic accreditation
 - *diplôme d'état* = programmatic accreditation (older term for *diplôme visé*)
 - *diplôme...au grade de ... [licence, master, doctorat]* = programmatic accreditation
 - *habilitation CTI (Commission des titres d'ingénieur)* = programmatic accreditation
 - *Rechercher une école ou une formation* (Search for a school/formation): <https://www.cti-commission.fr/accreditation>
 - *habilitation commission des titres* = recognized (older term for *habilitation CTI*)
 - *label CGE (Conférence de Grandes Écoles)* = programmatic accreditation
 - *Membres de CGE* (Members of the CGE): <https://www.cge.asso.fr/listings/>
 - *diplôme d'établissement* = programmatically unaccredited
 - *diplôme universitaire* = programmatically unaccredited
 - *diplôme d'université* = usually non-credit program
 - *qualification de branche* = usually non-credit continuing education program
 - *titre/certificat d'établissement* = programmatically unaccredited
 - *certificate/diplôme d'école* = programmatically unaccredited
 - *diplôme de la FEDE (Fédération Européenne des Ecoles)* = programmatically unaccredited
 - *titre de CCI (Chambre de Commerce et Industrie)* = programmatic accreditation if also designated as a *diplôme national, d'état, or visé*. Otherwise such a title is not an academic qualification
 - *titre inscrit au RNCP niveau x*

Ministries of Education & Verification Resources

- Institution status = Regionally accredited, only if title also designated as a *diplôme national, d'état, or visé*
- Institution status = Nationally accredited, if title has no other recognized designations
 - *preparation conjointe* = check status of host institution
- If the program does not result in one of these official diplomas, US credit is usually recommended, but US degree equivalency is usually not recommended.
- List of Recognized Universities: <http://www.enseignementsup-recherche.gouv.fr/cid20269/liste-des-universites-francaises.html>
- List of Recognized Schools of Engineering: http://cache.media.enseignementsup-recherche.gouv.fr/file/Formations_et_diplomes/09/6/MENS1637878A_-_JO_30_du_040217-arr_fixant_liste_ecoles_accrédit_titre_ingé_2016_718096.pdf
- List of public institutions: <https://www.enseignementsup-recherche.gouv.fr/cid49705/liste-des-etablissements-d-enseignement-supérieur-et-de-recherche.html>
- List of écoles normales supérieures: <https://www.enseignementsup-recherche.gouv.fr/cid67149/les-ecoles-normales-supérieures-e.n.s.html>
- Information about recognition of private institutions: <https://www.enseignementsup-recherche.gouv.fr/cid49085/les-etablissements-d-enseignement-supérieur-privés.html>
- Commission d'Evaluation des Formations et Diplômes de Gestion (Commission of Evaluation of training and Diplomas of Management) – recognized business schools: <https://www.cefdg.fr>
- Secondary Verification
 - *Les résultats du Baccalauréat* (Baccalaureate Results-current year): <https://www.education.gouv.fr/cid4914/les-resultats-baccalaureat.html>
 - *L'Electronique en Lycée Professionnel BAC Pro* (Electronic BAC Pro Professional Lycée Results): http://bepelectronique.free.fr/index.php?option=com_weblinks&catid=182&Itemid=23
NOTE: This is not an official site, but it does contain links to the various French Academies' official sites for results.

Ministries of Education & Verification Resources

- For people outside of France who take the French Baccalauréat (rather than their local Baccalauréat), the individual Académie website will have the current year results.

Country	Académie
Algeria, Tunisia	Aix-Marseille
Brazil (Brasilia), Colombia, Dominican Republic, Ecuador, El Salvador, Guatemala, Haiti, Honduras, Mauritania, Mexico, Morocco, Nicaragua, Paraguay, Venezuela	Bordeaux
Canada, United States of America	Caen
Bahrain, Djibouti, Egypt, Ethiopia, Iran, Jordan, Kuwait, Libya, Qatar, Saudi Arabia, United Arab Emirates	Grenoble
Angola, Kenya, Madagascar, South Africa	La Reunion
Belgium, Denmark, Ireland, Netherlands (The), Norway, Sweden, United Kingdom	Lille
Bulgaria, Greece, Israel, Italy, Romania, Turkey	Lyon
Australia, Cambodia, China, Hong Kong, India (except Pondicherry), Indonesia, Japan, Laos, Malaysia, Singapore, South Korea, Thailand, Vietnam	Montpellier
Cameroon, Central African Republic, Chad, Congo (Democratic Republic of), Congo (Republic of), Gabon, Ghana, Niger, Nigeria, Togo	Nantes
Vanuatu	Nouvelle-Caledonia
Argentina, Bolivia, Brazil (except Brasilia), Chile, Costa Rica, Peru, Uruguay	Poitiers
India (Pondicherry)	Rennes
Burkina Faso, Guinea, Mali, Mauritius, Senegal	Rouen
Austria, Czech Republic, Germany, Hungary, Poland, Russian Federation, Serbia, Spain	Strasbourg
Portugal	Toulouse

- Tertiary Verification
 - *VerifDiploma*: <https://www.verifdiploma.com/>
NOTE: Only available at present to company/HR recruiters. Verifies the authenticity of diplomas obtained at French Grandes Ecoles and Universities for a fee.
 - *Theses France* (Database of French doctoral dissertations defended since 1985): <http://www.theses.fr/accueil.jsp>

Ministries of Education & Verification Resources

Gabon

- *Ministère de l'Education Nationale* (Ministry of National Education): <http://www.education-nationale.gouv.ga/>
- *Ministère de l'Enseignement Supérieur et de la Recherche Scientifique* (Ministry of Higher Education and Scientific Research): <http://www.enseignement-superieur.gouv.ga/>
- Secondary Verification
 - *Resultats des Admis et Admissibles Par Series – Baccaureat Technologique* (Admitted and Eligible Results by Series – Technological Baccalaureate): http://www.bactechgabon.com/affiche_resultats.php
 - *Nombre de Candidats Inscrits Par Serie* (Number of Candidates by Series): https://examensgabon.com/affiche_listinscritserie.php
NOTE: Click on "Afficher la liste des candidats de ___", and then click on the name of the student. You will need to enter the student's birth date to view.

Gambia

- Ministry of Basic and Secondary Education: <http://www.edugambia.gm>
- Ministry of Higher Education, Research, Science and Technology: <http://www.moherst.gov.gm>
NOTE: link not working as of 9 October 2018
- National Accreditation and Quality Assurance Authority: <https://naqaa.gm/>
 - List of Registered and Accredited Higher Educational Institutions: https://naqaa.gm/?page_id=5392
 - List of Registered and Accredited Public and Private Tertiary Educational Institutions: https://naqaa.gm/?page_id=5394
- Secondary Verification
 - West African Examinations Council Results Checker: <http://www.waecgambia.org/resultchecker/>

Georgia

- *Saqartvelos ganatlebisa da mecnierabis saministro* (Ministry of Education, Science, Culture, and Sport of Georgia): <http://www.mes.gov.ge/?lang=eng>
- National Center for Educational Quality Enhancement: <https://eqe.ge/eng>
 - List of Recognized Higher Education Institutions: <http://eqe.ge/eng/static/89/heis>
 - List of Recognized Vocational Education Training Institutions: <http://eqe.ge/eng/static/91/vet-institutions>
 - List of Recognized General Education Training: <http://eqe.ge/eng/static/93/general-educational-institutions>

Ministries of Education & Verification Resources

Germany

- *Bundesministerium für Bildung und Forschung* (Federal Ministry of Education and Research): <https://www.bmbf.de/en/index.html>
- *Stiftung Akkreditierungsrat* (Accreditation Council): <http://www.akkreditierungsrat.de/index.php?id=44&L=1>
 - Search for Higher Education Institutions: <https://www.hochschulkompass.de/en/study-in-germany.html>
- *Ständige Konferenz der Kultusminister der Länder in der Bundesrepublik Deutschland* (Standing Conference of the Ministers of Education and Cultural Affairs of the Länder in the Federal Republic of Germany): <https://www.kmk.org/kmk/information-in-english.html>

Ghana

- Ministry of Education: <http://www.moe.gov.gh>
 - Secondary School Interactive Map Search: <http://ghanaschoolsinfo.org/explore>
- National Accreditation Board Ghana: <http://nab.gov.gh/>

*NOTE: There is both **institutional accreditation** and **programmatic accreditation** in Ghana. Check for both.*

 - List of Recognized Public Universities: <http://nab.gov.gh/public-universities>
 - List of Recognized Private Universities: <http://nab.gov.gh/private-tertiary-institutions-offering-degree-programmes>
 - List of Recognized Tutorial Colleges: <http://nab.gov.gh/tutorial-colleges>
 - List of Recognized Public Polytechnics: <http://nab.gov.gh/polytechnics>
 - List of Recognized Private Polytechnics: <http://nab.gov.gh/private-polytechnic>
 - List of Recognized Distance Learning Institutions: <http://nab.gov.gh/distance-learning-institutions>
 - List of Recognized Public Nursing Training Colleges: <http://nab.gov.gh/public-nurses-training-colleges>
 - List of Recognized Private Nursing Training Colleges: <http://nab.gov.gh/private-nurses-training-colleges>
 - List of Recognized Public Colleges of Education: <http://nab.gov.gh/public-colleges-of-education>
 - List of Recognized Private Colleges of Education: <http://nab.gov.gh/private-colleges-of-education>
 - List of Recognized Chartered Private Tertiary Institutions: <http://nab.gov.gh/chartered-private-tertiary-institutions>
 - List of Recognized Regionally-Owned Tertiary Institutions: <http://nab.gov.gh/regionally-owned-west-africa-tertiary-institution>
 - List of Recognized Public Universities/Professional Institutions: <http://nab.gov.gh/public-universities-professional-institutions>
 - List of Recognized Technical Universities: <http://nab.gov.gh/technical-universities>
- Secondary Verification
 - Ghana Education Service – Technical Examinations Unit: <http://www.gesteu.com/resultchecker>
 - West African Examinations Council Results Checker: <http://ghana.waecdirect.org/indexverify.htm>

Ministries of Education & Verification Resources

Gibraltar

- Department of Education: <https://www.gibraltar.gov.gi/new/department-education>

Greece

- Υπουργείο Παιδείας και Θρησκευμάτων (Ministry of National Education and Religious Affairs): <http://www.minedu.gov.gr>
- Hellenic National Academic Recognition Information Center: www.doatap.gr/en/index.php
 - List of Recognized Higher Education Institutions: <http://www.doatap.gr/en/rechei.php>
- Tertiary Verification
 - Κρατικό Πιστοποιητικό Γλωσσομάθειας (State Certification of Language Learning): <https://kpgresults.it.minedu.gov.gr/>

Grenada

- Ministry of Education and Human Resource Development: <http://www.gov.gd/ministries/education.html>
- Grenada National Accreditation Board: <http://accreditation.gd/>
 - List of Recognized Institutions: <http://accreditation.gd/registry-of-recognized-institutions/>
- Secondary Verification
 - Caribbean Examinations Council Current year's results: <http://results.cxc.org/cxc-results-form/>
 - Caribbean Examinations Council Submit a Ticket: <https://support.cxc.org/support/tickets/new>
NOTE: Use this site to request verification of results from previous years.

Guatemala

- *Ministerio de Educación* (Ministry of Education): <http://www.mineduc.gob.gt/portal/index.asp>
- *Consejo de la Enseñanza Privada Superior* (Council of Private Higher Education) list of recognized higher education institutions: <http://www.ceps.edu.gt/ceps/>
- Verification
 - *Consulta de Títulos* (Consultation of Titles): http://cgc.contraloria.gob.gt/registro-titulos/frm_consulta_titulos_externa.jsp (Note: use this to search for secondary and post-secondary titles issued after 10 January 2010.)
 - *Generación de Constancia de Evaluación Docente* (Teacher Cedula Verification): http://www.mineduc.gob.gt/digeduca/?p=docentesFrame_impresionConstanciasDocentes.asp&t=Impresion_Constancias_Docentes

Ministries of Education & Verification Resources

Guinea (Guinée Conakry)

- *Ministère de l'Enseignement Pré-Universitaire et de l'Alphabétisation* (Ministry of Pre-University Education and Literacy): <http://mepu-a.gov.gn/>
- *Ministère de l'Enseignement Technique, de la Formation Professionnelle, de l'Emploi et du Travail* (Ministry of Technical Education, Vocational Training, Employment, and Labor): <http://metfpet.gov.gn/>
- *Ministère de l'Enseignement Supérieur et de la Recherche Scientifique* (Ministry of Higher Education and Scientific Research): <http://www.mesrs.gov.gn/>
 - List of Recognized Public Diploma/Formation Schools: <http://www.mesrs.gov.gn/diplomes-formations/>
 - List of Recognized Public Universities: <http://www.mesrs.gov.gn/universites-et-centre-universitaires/>
 - List of Recognized Private Institutions: <http://www.mesrs.gov.gn/institutions-denseignement-superieur-privees/> (Note: page is active but blank as of 9 October 2018)

Guinea Bissau

- *Ministério da Educação, Ciência e Tecnologia* (Ministry of Education, Science and Technology): No working link as of 9 October 2018

Guyana

- Ministry of Education: <http://education.gov.gy/web/>
- National Accreditation Council of Guyana: <https://www.education.gov.gy/web/index.php/itemlist/category/220-nac>
- Council for Technical and Vocational Education and Training Guyana: <https://www.education.gov.gy/web/index.php/ctvet>
- Secondary Verification
 - Caribbean Examinations Council Current year's results: <http://results.cxc.org/cxc-results-form/>
 - Caribbean Examinations Council Submit a Ticket: <https://support.cxc.org/support/tickets/new>
NOTE: Use this site to request verification of results from previous years.

Haiti

- *Ministère de l'Éducation nationale et de la Formation Professionnelle* (Ministry of National Education and Vocational Training): <http://www.eduhaiti.gouv.ht/>
NOTE: Link not working as of 6 September 2019
- Directorate of Higher Education and Scientific Research: No working link as of 9 October 2018
- *Ministère de la Santé Publique et de la Population* (Ministry of Public Health and Population List of Recognized Health Institutions): <http://mspp.gouv.ht/newsite/>
 - *Les Etablissements Hospitalo-Universitaires* (University Hospital Institutions): <http://mspp.gouv.ht/newsite/?p=1200>
- Secondary Verification
 - *Resultat du Bac Haitien* (Haitian Bac Results – cannot guarantee this is official): <http://www.facilithaiti.com/resultatbac/>

Ministries of Education & Verification Resources

Holy See (Vatican City)

- *Congregatio de Institutione Catholica* (Congregation for Catholic Education): <http://www.educatio.va/content/cec/it.html>
- *Agenzia della Santa Sede per la Valutazione e la Promozione della Qualità delle Università e Facoltà Ecclesiastiche* (Holy See's Agency for the Evaluation and Promotion of Quality in Ecclesiastical Universities and Faculties): <http://www.avepro.va/>
 - Database of Ecclesiastical Institutions and Faculties: <http://www.educatio.va/content/cec/it/istituzioni---facolta.html>
NOTE: institutions may be located outside of the Holy See

Honduras

- *Secretaría de Educación* (Secretariat of Education): <https://www.se.gob.hn>
 - Search for Recognized Institutions: https://www.se.gob.hn/oferta_educativa/ (Note: Click on either *Educación Pre-Básica, Básica y Media or Educación Superior*)
 - Universidad Nacional Autónoma de Honduras list: <https://des.unah.edu.hn/sistema-de-educacion-superior/instituciones/>
- Tertiary Verification
 - Universidad Nacional Autónoma de Honduras: <https://des.unah.edu.hn/servicio-al-usuario/tramites/autenticacion-de-documentos/#ValidaciondeEstudios%20%23EducacionSuperior>
NOTE: NOT online and requires fee

Hong Kong (See also China)

- Education and Manpower Bureau: <http://www.edb.gov.hk/en/index.html>
 - List of Recognized Higher Education Institutions: <http://www.edb.gov.hk/en/edu-system/postsecondary/local-higher-edu/institutions/index.html>
- University Grants Commission: <https://www.ugc.edu.hk/eng/ugc/index.html>
- Tertiary Verification
 - Chinese University of Hong Kong Thesis Repository: <http://repository.lib.cuhk.edu.hk/en/collection/etd>
 - University of Hong Kong Thesis Repository: <https://hub.hku.hk/advanced-search?location=thesis>

Hungary

- *Oktatási Hivatal* (Educational Authority): <https://www.oktatas.hu>
- *Magyar Felsőoktatási Akkreditációs Bizottság* (Hungarian Accreditation Committee): <http://www.mab.hu/web/index.php?lang=en>
 - List of Recognized Higher Education Institutions: https://www.oktatas.hu/felsooktatas/kozerdeku_adatok/felsooktatasi_adatok_kozzetetele/felsooktatasi_intezmenyek/allamilag_elismert_felsookt_int
 - List of Non-Hungarian Institutions with Authorized Branch Campuses in Hungary: https://www.oktatas.hu/felsooktatas/kozerdeku_adatok/felsooktatasi_adatok_kozzetetele/felsooktatasi_intezmenyek/engedellyel_mukodo_kulfoldi_intezmenyek

Ministries of Education & Verification Resources

Iceland

- *Mennta- og menningarmálaráðuneytið* (Ministry of Education, Science and Culture): <https://eng.menntamalaraduneyti.is>
- Icelandic Quality Council for Higher Education's list of Recognized Higher Education Institutions: <https://en.rannis.is/starfsemi/gaedarad/quality-enhancement-framework/review-reports/>
- *Upplýsingaskrifstofa Íslands* (ENIC/NARIC Information Center of Iceland) National Qualifications Framework): <http://english.enicnaric.is/national-qualification-framework.html>
 - Accredited Universities in Iceland: <http://english.enicnaric.is/accredited-universities-in-iceland.html>

India

- Ministry of Human Resource Development's Department of School Education & Literacy: <http://mhrd.gov.in/school-education>
- Ministry of Human Resource Development's Department of Higher Education: http://mhrd.gov.in/higher_education
- Central Board of Secondary Education: <http://www.cbse.nic.in/newsite/index.html>
- All India Council for Technical Education (AICTE): <http://www.aicte-india.org>
 - Search of AICTE-Recognized Higher Education Institutions: <https://www.facilities.aicte-india.org/dashboard/pages/angulardashboard.php#!/approved>
- University Grants Commission: <https://www.ugc.ac.in/>
 - Consolidated List of UGC-Recognized Higher Education Institutions (as of July 2019): <https://www.ugc.ac.in/oldpdf/Consolidated%20list%20of%20All%20Universities.pdf>
 - UGC's List of Fake Universities: <https://www.ugc.ac.in/page/Fake-Universities.aspx>
 - National Assessment and Accreditation Council (NAAC), an autonomous body of the Indian University Grants Commission: <http://www.naac.gov.in/>
- Ministry of Tourism (responsible for hospitality management/food craft schools): <http://tourism.gov.in/>
 - Recognized hospitality and food craft institutions: <http://thims.gov.in/institutes.htm>
- Medical Council of India: <https://www.mciindia.org/CMS/>
 - Search Colleges & Courses: <https://www.mciindia.org/CMS/information-desk/college-and-course-search>
 - List of Colleges Teaching MBBS: <https://www.mciindia.org/CMS/information-desk/for-students-to-study-in-india/list-of-college-teaching-mbbs>
- Ministry of Ayurveda, Yoga and Naturopathy, Unani, Siddha, and Homeopathy (AYUSH): <http://ayush.gov.in>
 - Central Council for Homeopathy (CCH): <https://www.cchindia.com/>
 - CCH List of Recognized Homeopathic Medical Colleges in India: https://www.cchindia.com/list_of_college
 - CCH List of Universities Conducting Recognized Homeopathic Courses or Having Affiliated Homeopathic Colleges: https://www.ccimindia.org/assets/Hindi_English_University.pdf
 - Central Council of Indian Medicine (CCIM): <https://www.ccimindia.org/>
 - CCIM List of Recognized Ayurveda Colleges: <https://www.ccimindia.org/ayurveda.php>
NOTE: Click on "Colleges Recommended 2015-16" or "Colleges Recommended 2016-17".
 - CCIM List of Recognized Siddha Medical Colleges: <https://www.ccimindia.org/siddha-colleges.php>

Ministries of Education & Verification Resources

- CCIM List of Recognized Sowa Rigpa Medical Colleges: link not working as of 23 March 2020
- CCIM List of Recognized Unani Medical Colleges: <https://www.ccimindia.org/unani-colleges.php>
- The Institution of Indian Engineers-Find a Member: <https://www.ieindia.org/webui/iei-Memb.aspx>
- National Council for Teacher Education: <https://ncte.gov.in/>
 - NCTE Teacher Education Institutions List with Name and Course Details: <https://ncte.gov.in/Website/TEIs.aspx>
NOTE: This page contains links to spreadsheets for the recognized TEIs by region: North, South, East, and West.
 - NCTE Statewise Teacher Education Institutions and Courses: <https://ncte.gov.in/Website/statewiseTEI.aspx>
NOTE: Click on "View" next to the state name to see the list of recognized TEIs in that particular state.
- Secondary Verification
 - Central Board of Secondary Education
 - Most recent exams: <http://cbseresults.nic.in>
 - Archived results: <http://www.cbse.nic.in/newsite/results.html>
 - Council for the Indian School Certificate Examinations; <http://results.cisce.org/>
 - National Institute of Open Schooling: <http://results.nios.ac.in>
 - Andhra Pradesh Board of Secondary Education: <http://main.bseap.org/SSCLinks.aspx>
NOTE: Current results only
 - Andhra Pradesh Board of Intermediate Education: <http://bieap.gov.in/>
 - Assam Board of Secondary Education: <http://resultsassam.nic.in>
 - Chattisgarh Board of Secondary Education: <http://results.cg.nic.in/>
 - Goa Board of Secondary & Higher Secondary Education: <https://gbshse.org/>
NOTE: Results will typically be available as a PDF. Names are not listed, so you will need their candidate number to see if they passed the exam.
 - Haryana Board of Secondary Education: <https://haryana.indiaresults.com/hbse/default.aspx>
NOTE: Linked directly from the HBSE official site
 - Himanchal Pradesh Board of Education: <http://hpbose.org/Result.aspx>
 - Jammu and Kashmir State Board of School Education: <http://jkbose.ac.in>
 - Jharkhand Academic Council: <https://jac.jharkhand.gov.in/jac/result/>
 - Karnataka Secondary Education Examination Board: <http://karresults.nic.in/>
 - Karnataka Department of Pre-University Education: <http://karresults.nic.in/>
 - Kerala Exam Results: <http://keralaresults.nic.in>
 - Madhya Pradesh Board of Secondary Education: <http://mpbse.ni.in>
 - Maharashtra State Board of Secondary Education: <http://mahresult.nic.in/default.htm>
 - Manipur Board of Secondary Education: <http://manresults.nic.in>
 - Meghalaya Board of School Education: <http://megresults.nic.in>
 - Mizoram Board of School Education: <https://mizoram.indiaresults.com/mbse/default.aspx>
NOTE: Linked from the Mizoram BSE official website
 - Nagaland Board of School Education: <http://www.nbsenagaland.com/results.htm>
 - Odisha Board of Secondary Education: <https://odisha.indiaresults.com/bse-orissa/default.aspx>
NOTE: Linked from the OBSE official website
 - Orissa Council of Higher Secondary Education: <http://orissaresults.nic.in/chsein19art.htm>

Ministries of Education & Verification Resources

- Punjab School Education Board: <http://www.pseb.ac.in/Results>
- Punjab State Board of Technical Education and Industrial Training: <http://results.pbteched.net/>
- Rajasthan Board of Secondary Education: <http://rajresults.nic.in/>
- Rajasthan Board of Secondary Education (Older Results): http://117.239.28.178:8081/oldresult/View_TR.asp
- Rajasthan State Open School: <https://rajasthan.indiaresults.com/rsos/>
- Tamil Nadu Board of Secondary Education: <http://tnresults.nic.in/>
- Tamil Nadu Board of Higher Secondary Education: <http://tnresults.nic.in/>
- Tamil Nadu Directorate of Government Examinations: <http://www.dge.tn.gov.in/results.html>
- Tamil Nadu Directorate of Technical Education: http://112.133.214.75/result_Apr2019/
- Tripura Board of Secondary Education: <https://tsu.trp.nic.in/tripurareults/>
- Uttarakhand Board of School Education: <http://uaresults.nic.in/#programs-section>
- West Bengal Board of Secondary Education: <http://wbresults.nic.in/>
- West Bengal Council of Higher Secondary Education: <http://wbresults.nic.in/>
- Tertiary Verification
 - National Academic Depository: <https://cvl.nad.co.in/NAD/home.action?activePage=home>
NOTE: As of September 2019, 556 higher education institutions use this Government of India/MHRD-approved system. Verifiers are required to have an account. Students request that electronic copies of their marksheets and certificates are made available through this system, at no cost to the student. It is not known if there is a charge for verifiers to use this system.
 - Amity University Online Certificate Verification Service: <https://amity.edu/ocvs/login.asp>
NOTE: Requires registration
 - Bharathiar University Certificate Verification: <https://www.b-u.ac.in/Home/CertificateVerification>
 - Bharathiar University Exam Results: <https://www.b-u.ac.in/Home/ExamResults>
 - Gujarat University: http://www.gujaratuniversity.org.in/result_e/result/result.html
 - Gujarat Technological University: <https://www.gtu.ac.in/result.aspx>
 - Guru Nanak Dev University: <http://online.gndu.ac.in/examination-results.aspx>
 - Indira Gandhi National Open University (IGNOU): <http://www.ignou.ac.in/ignou/studentzone/results/1>
 - Institute of Chartered Accountants of India: <http://112.133.194.254/lom.asp>
NOTE: You will need the six-digit membership number to search for a particular member.
 - Institute of Company Secretaries of India: <http://icsi.examresults.net/>
 - Jawaharlal Nehru Technological University Hyderabad: <http://jntuhresults.in/>
 - Jawaharlal Nehru Technological University Kakinada: <https://jntukresults.edu.in/>
 - Kavayitri Bahinabai Chaudhari North Maharashtra University, Jalgaon Online Degree Verification: <https://results.mlsuportal.in/>
 - Lovely Professional University: <https://www.lpu.in/authenticate/>
 - Manipal Academy of Higher Education: <https://odcv.manipal.edu/>
NOTE: This is for degree certificate verification only. You will need to create an account to access this, and then you'll need the certificate number (lower left corner) and registration number (lower right corner).
 - Maharashtra University of Health Sciences Degree Verification: <http://www.muhs.ac.in/showpdf.aspx?src1=http://centres.muhs.edu.in/exam/xr/degreeverify/verify.aspx>

Ministries of Education & Verification Resources

- Maharashtra University of Health Sciences Exam Results: <http://exam.muhs.edu.in/home/default.aspx>
- Maulana Abual Kalam Azad University of Technology, West Bengal: <http://makautexam.net/>
- Mohanlal Sukhadia University, Udaipur: <https://results.mlsuportal.in/>
- Osmania University: <https://www.osmania.ac.in/examination-results.php>
- Sardar Patel University: http://www.spuvvn.edu/students_corner/results/
- SASTRA University: <http://www.sastra.edu/resmay19/>
- Satavahana University: <http://103.119.113.107:81/>
- Savitribai Phule Pune University: <http://results.unipune.ac.in/>
- Sharda University Degree Verification: <https://www.sharda.ac.in/academics/degreeverification>
- Shri Mata Vaishno Devi University: <https://www.smvdu.ac.in/index.php/notifications/student-results>
- Sikkim Manipal University: <https://results.smude.edu.in/>

Indonesia

- Ministry of Education and Culture (Primary and Secondary Education): <http://www.kemdikbud.go.id>
- Ministry of Research, Technology, & Higher Education: <http://ristekdikti.go.id/>
- *Badan Akreditasi Nasional Perguruan Tinggi (BAN-PT) Direktori Hasil Akreditasi Institusi* (National Accreditation Agency for Higher Education Directory of Institutional Accreditation Results): https://www.banpt.or.id/direktori/institusi/pencarian_institusi.php
NOTE: In Indonesian

International Baccalaureate

- IB Candidates Results Checker: <https://candidates.ibo.org/index.cfm?event=authnHandler.showLoginForm>

Iran

- Ministry of Education, Planning and Management Development: <http://www.medu.ir/fa/>
NOTE: In Farsi
- Ministry of Science, Research, and Technology: <https://www.msrt.ir/en>
 - List of Recognized Universities: <https://www.msrt.ir/en/page/8/universities>
 - Alternate link: <https://www.msrt.ir/en/page/24/universities-research-institutions>
- Tertiary Verification
 - Contact Information for Institutions: <http://chac.saorg.ir/Ch.Ac-Site/%20%20%20%20%20.pdf>

Iraq

- Ministry of Education: <http://www.moedu.gov.iq/index.php>
- Ministry of Higher Education and Scientific Research: <http://mohehr.gov.iq/en/>
 - List of Public Universities: <http://mohehr.gov.iq/en/public-universities/>
 - Alternate link: http://mohehr.gov.iq/ar/ministry_uploads/2019/07/%D8%A7%D9%84%D8%AC%D8%A7%D9%85%D8%B9%D8%A7%D8%AA-%D8%A7%D9%84%D8%AD%D9%83%D9%88%D9%85%D9%8A%D8%A9.pdf

Ministries of Education & Verification Resources

- Alternate link:
<http://mohe.sr.gov.iq/ar/%D8%A7%D9%84%D8%AC%D8%A7%D9%85%D8%B9%D8%A7%D8%AA-%D8%A7%D9%84%D8%AD%D9%83%D9%88%D9%85%D9%8A%D8%A9/>
- List of Private Universities & Colleges: <http://mohe.sr.gov.iq/en/private-universities-colleges/>
NOTE: Site is missing the PDF as of 14 April 2020; also no longer available in the Wayback Machine.
- Foundation of Technical Education: <http://www.fte.edu.iq/index.php>
NOTE: Click on Technical Colleges and Institutes to see flyout lists of recognized technical colleges and technical institutes
- Secondary Verification
 - Iraqi Cultural Office: washington@scrdiraq.gov.iq
- Tertiary Verification
 - Degree Authentication/Verification from the Iraqi Cultural Mission in Washington: https://www.iraqiculture-usa.com/degree_authentication_verification
 - Iraqi Universities Authentication Offices' Email Addresses: https://iraqiculture-usa.com/emails_of_the_iraqi_universities_authentication_offices

Ireland, Republic of

- *An Roinn Oideachais Agus Scileanna* (Department of Education and Skills):
<http://www.education.ie/en/>
 - List of Recognized Higher Education Institutions:
<http://www.education.ie/en/Learners/Information/Providers-of-Higher-Education/List.html>
- *Quality and Qualifications Ireland (QQI)*:
<https://qsearch.qqi.ie/WebPart/Search?searchtype=providers>
- Secondary Verification
 - *Coimisiún na Scrúduithe Stáit* (State Examinations Commission):
<https://www.examinations.ie/examresults/>
- Tertiary Verification
 - University College Cork: <https://www.ucc.ie/en/exams/results/>
 - University College Dublin Document Verification:
https://sisweb.ucd.ie/usis/W_SD_WEBSERVICE.P_EXT_DISPLAY
 - University of Limerick: <https://ulsites.ul.ie/saa/academic-award-documents-0>
NOTE: They usually use Digitary, but this service is currently unavailable. Information on this page will tell you what is currently in place to authenticate UL credentials.

Israel

- *Misrad HaHinuch Medinat Yisrael* (Ministry of Education of Israel):
<http://edu.gov.il/owlHeb/AboutUs/FreedomOfInformation/Pages/english.aspx>
- Council for Higher Education: <http://che.org.il/en/>
NOTE: Scroll to bottom and click on Institutions to search for recognized higher education institutions.

Ministries of Education & Verification Resources

Italy

- *Ministero dell'Istruzione, dell'Università e della Ricerca* (Ministry of Education, University and Research): <http://www.miur.gov.it/web/guest/home>
 - Search for Recognized Higher Education Institutions: <http://www.cimea.it/en/services/the-italian-higher-education-system/recognised-institutions-and-accredited-courses.aspx>
 - Interactive Map Search for Recognized Higher Education Institutions: <http://www.universitaly.it/index.php/maps/>
- *Agenzia Nazionale di Valutazione del Sistema Universitario e della Ricerca* (National Agency of Evaluation of the University and Research System): <http://www.anvur.it/>
- Verification
 - *Anagrafe Nazionale Studenti* (National Student Registry Office): <http://anagrafe.miur.it/index.php>

Jamaica

- Ministry of Education, Youth and Information: <http://www.moe.gov.jm/>
- The University Council of Jamaica: <http://www.ucj.org.jm/>
 - Accredited Programs and UCJ-Approved Degrees: <http://www.ucj.org.jm/accreditation/accredited-programmes-and-ucj-approved-degrees/>
- Nursing Council of Jamaica: <http://ncj.org.jm/>
 - List of Approved Registered General Nursing Institutions: <http://ncj.org.jm/approved-schools/registered-general-nursing>
 - List of Approved Midwifery Institutions: <http://ncj.org.jm/approved-schools/midwifery/>
 - List of Approved Assistant Nursing Institutions: <http://ncj.org.jm/approved-schools/enrolled-assistant-nursing/>
- Secondary Verification
 - Caribbean Examinations Council Current year's results: <http://results.cxc.org/cxc-results-form/>
 - Caribbean Examinations Council Submit a Ticket: <https://support.cxc.org/support/tickets/new>
NOTE: Use this site to request verification of results from previous years.
- Tertiary Verification
 - National Council on Technical and Vocational Education and Training: <https://nctvetjamaica.org/Certification/CertificationValidation>

Japan

- Ministry of Education, Culture, Sports, Science and Technology: <http://www.mext.go.jp/en/>
 - List of Recognized Higher Education Institutions: <http://www.mext.go.jp/en/about/relatedsites/title01/detail01/1373673.htm>

Ministries of Education & Verification Resources

Jordan

- Ministry of Education: <http://www.moe.gov.jo/en/>
- Ministry of Higher Education and Scientific Research:
<http://www.mohe.gov.jo/en/Pages/default.aspx>
 - List of Recognized Public Higher Education Institutions:
<http://www.mohe.gov.jo/en/Pages/StateUniversities.aspx>
 - List of Recognized Private Higher Education Institutions:
<http://www.mohe.gov.jo/en/Pages/PrivateUniversities.aspx>
- Secondary Verification
 - Ministry of Education – Contact Information for the Directorates of Education:
<http://www.moe.gov.jo/ar/directorates/1>
- Tertiary Verification
 - Jordan University of Science and Technology:
<http://www.just.edu.jo/reg/Pages/verification.aspx>
 - Yarmouk University Thesis Database: <http://repository.yu.edu.jo/>

Kazakhstan

- Ministry of Education and Science of the Republic of Kazakhstan: <http://www.edu.gov.kz/en/?#>
 - ENIC-Kazakhstan: <https://enic-kazakhstan.kz/en/>
 - ENIC-Kazakhstan: Higher Education Institutions in Kazakhstan: https://enic-kazakhstan.kz/en/reference_information/universities

Kenya

- Ministry of Education, Science and Technology: <http://www.education.go.ke/>
- Kenya Commission for University Education: <http://www.cue.or.ke/index.php>
 - Status of Universities: <http://www.cue.or.ke/index.php/status-of-universities>
 - List of Accredited Universities:
http://www.cue.or.ke/images/phocadownload/Accredited_Universities_in_Kenya_November_2017.pdf
- Technical and Vocational Education and Training Authority: <http://www.tvetauthority.go.ke/>
 - List of Accredited TVET Institutions: <https://www.tveta.go.ke/institutions/>
- Secondary Verification
 - Kenya National Examinations Council Examinations Registration System: <http://knec-portal.ac.ke/>
- Tertiary Verification
 - Laikipia University Graduation List: <https://www.laikipia.ac.ke/graduation-booklets/>
 - Mount Kenya University Graduation List: <https://www.mku.ac.ke/index.php?2014-02-03-10-11-08/speeches/cat-view/27-graduations>
 - St. Paul's University Certificate Verification: <http://www.spu.ac.ke/old/academic-registry/verify-certificates.html>
 - Technical University of Kenya: <http://tukenya.ac.ke/confirmation-names-academic-certificates>
 - University of Nairobi's Graduation Booklets (listing graduates since 1970):
<http://www.uonbi.ac.ke/index.php?q=node/4307>

Ministries of Education & Verification Resources

Kiribati

- Ministry of Education: <http://www.moe.gov.ki>

Korea, Democratic People's Republic of (North Korea)

- Ministry of Education: No working link as of 18 September 2019
- Ministry of Higher Education: No working link as of 18 September 2019

Korea, Republic of (South Korea)

- Ministry of Education: <http://english.moe.go.kr/main.do?s=english>
- Korean Council for University Education: <http://english.kcue.or.kr/>
 - Korean Council for University Education (Accredited Institutions): <https://aims.kcue.or.kr/EgovPageLink.do?subMenu=90201000>
- International Education Quality Assurance System (IEQAS): http://www.studyinkorea.go.kr/en/sub/college_info/certified_intro.do
- Tertiary Verification

NOTE: Many Korean universities' credentials have information on the diploma and/or transcript which will allow you to verify the authenticity of the credential. Be sure to check the credential carefully, make note of the verification site for future use, and verify the document(s). There may be separate verifications for the type of document, so check carefully.

 - Certpia: http://www.certpia.com/newCert/fore/fore_eng.asp

NOTE: It may be possible to verify the credentials issued by Korean universities using this system by entering the school name and the certificate number, which is located on the lower left corner of the document.
 - Ajou University: <http://www.ajou.ac.kr/en/international/inter08.jsp>
 - Seoul National University Certificate Verification: <https://shine.snu.ac.kr/shine/com/popup/PopCommonDirect.html?url=/shine/uni/cer/icis/CertIssuCfmlnq.html>
 - Yonsei University: <https://portal.yonsei.ac.kr/main/indexe.jsp>

Kosovo

- *Ministria e Arsimit, Shkencës dhe Teknologjisë* (Ministry of Education, Science, and Technology): <http://masht.rks-gov.net/en>
- Kosovo Accreditation Agency: <http://www.akreditimi-ks.org/new/index.php/en/>
 - List of Recognized Higher Education Institutions: <http://www.akreditimi-ks.org/new/index.php/en/download/higher-eduacion-institutions>
 - List of Accredited Study Programs at Higher Education Institutions: <http://www.akreditimi-ks.org/new/index.php/en/>
- Tertiary Verification
 - *Universiteti i Prishtinës "Hasan Prishtina" Orari për tërheqjen e Diplomave* (University of Prishtina "Hasan Prishtina" Graduation Schedule-Diploma Verification): <https://notimi.uni-pr.edu/DiplomaOnline>

Kurdistan (Autonomous Region of Iraq)

- Ministry of Higher Education and Scientific Research: <http://www.mhe-krq.org/>
 - List of Recognized Public and Private Universities and Private Institutes: <http://www.mhe-krq.org/index.php/node/3347>

Ministries of Education & Verification Resources

Kuwait

- Ministry of Education: <http://www.moe.edu.kw>
 - List of Public Schools for Females-Secondary Education: <https://www.e.gov.kw/sites/kgenglish/Pages/CitizensResidents/Education/SchoolsSecondaryG.aspx>
 - List of Public Schools for Males-Secondary Education: <https://www.e.gov.kw/sites/kgenglish/Pages/CitizensResidents/Education/SchoolsSecondaryB.aspx>
 - List of Private Schools: <https://www.e.gov.kw/sites/kgenglish/Pages/CitizensResidents/Education/SchoolsPrivate.aspx>
 - List of Islamic Education Schools: <https://www.e.gov.kw/sites/kgenglish/Pages/CitizensResidents/Education/SchoolsIslamic.aspx>
- Ministry of Higher Education: <http://www.mohe.edu.kw/site/>
- Public Authority for Applied Education and Training: <http://www.paaet.edu.kw/mysite/Default.aspx?tabid=36&language=ar-KW>
NOTE: Click on "Our Colleges" and "Our Institutes" for recognized vocational/technical institutes
- Secondary Verification
 - Results for All Educational Stages Except for Secondary Education Grade 12: <https://www.e.gov.kw/sites/kgEnglish/Pages/eServices/MOE/AllStagesResults.aspx#>
 - Kuwaiti Cultural Office (Washington, DC) Contacts – Authentication and Placement: <http://www.kuwaitculture.com/contacts/authentication-placement>

Kyrgyz Republic

- Ministry of Education and Science of the Kyrgyz Republic: <http://edu.gov.kg/kg/>
 - List of recognized institutions: <http://edu.gov.kg/ru/high-education/unis-system/spisok-gosudarstvennyh-i-chastnyh-vuzov/>
 - List of recognized institutions (broken link, use Wayback Machine): <http://https://edu.gov.kg/ru/high-education/unis-system/>

Lao People's Democratic Republic

- Ministry of Education and Sports: <http://www.moes.edu.la/>
 - List of Recognized Universities: <http://www.moes.edu.la/moes/index.php/2017-10-04-02-16-55>
 - List of Recognized Public Vocational Higher Educational Institutions: <http://www.moes.edu.la/moes/index.php/2017-10-23-10-19-49>
 - List of Recognized Private Higher Educational Institutions: <http://www.moes.edu.la/moes/index.php/2017-10-23-10-21-49>

Latvia

- *Izglītības un Zinatnes Ministrija* (Ministry of Education and Science): <http://www.izm.gov.lv/en/>
 - Study Direction Register: <http://svr.aic.lv/Form.aspx?id=default>
NOTE: Both the institution and the study programme must be recognized
 - List of Study Programs Grouped by Institutions:
<http://svr.aic.lv/Forms/ProgrammesList.aspx?gr=5&cc=1&cp=0>
NOTE: Start here to see if the institution is recognized and if that program is approved at that institution
 - List of Recognized and Accredited Higher Education Institutions and Colleges:
<http://svr.aic.lv/Forms/HEIList.aspx?ac=2&cc=1&bc=1&tc=0>
 - List of Recognized and Accredited Higher Education Institution and College Branches:
<http://svr.aic.lv/Forms/HEIList.aspx?ac=0&cc=1&bc=2&tc=0>

Lebanon

- *Ministère de l'Éducation et de l'Enseignement Supérieur* (Ministry of Education and of Higher Instruction): <http://www.higher-edu.gov.lb/>
 - List of Recognized Public Higher Education Institutions/Faculties: http://www.higher-edu.gov.lb/arabic/lebuniv/Leb_Univ.html
 - List of Recognized Private Higher Education Institutions: http://www.higher-edu.gov.lb/arabic/privuniv/personal_univ.html
- Secondary Verification
 - Directorate General of Vocational and Technical Education-Technical Baccalaureate Results: <https://vte-lb.co/officialresults/>

Lesotho

- Ministry of Education and Training: <http://www.education.org.ls>
- Council on Higher Education: <http://www.che.ac.ls/home/default.php>
 - List of Recognized Higher Education Institutions:
<http://www.che.ac.ls/institutions/index.php>
- Secondary Verification
 - Examinations Council of Lesotho-Results: <http://www.examsCouncil.org.ls/results.aspx>

Ministries of Education & Verification Resources

Liberia

- Ministry of Education: <http://moe-liberia.org/>
- National Commission on Higher Education: <http://ncheliberia.org/>
 - List of Recognized Institutions: <http://ncheliberia.org/content/institutions>
 - List of Recognized Public Universities: <http://ncheliberia.org/content/public-universities>
 - List of Recognized Private Tertiary Institutions: <http://ncheliberia.org/content/private-tertiary-institutions>
 - List of Recognized Community Colleges: <http://ncheliberia.org/content/community-colleges>
 - List of Recognized Distance Education Centers: <http://ncheliberia.org/content/distance-learning-centers>
 - List of Recognized Teacher Colleges: <http://ncheliberia.org/content/national-teachers-colleges>
 - List of Recognized Health Institutions: <http://ncheliberia.org/content/health-institutions>
 - List of Recognized Faith-Based Institutions: <http://ncheliberia.org/content/faith-based-higher-education-institutions>
- Secondary Verification
 - WAEC Liberia Results: <http://results.liberiawaec.org/>

Libya

- Ministry of Education: <https://moe.gov.ly/>
- Center for Quality Assurance and Accreditation for Higher Education Institutions: <http://www.qaa.ly/>
 - List of Recognized Public Universities: http://www.qaa.ly/index.php/home/details/gov_organizations/116
 - List of Recognized Academies: http://www.qaa.ly/index.php/home/details/gov_organizations/115
 - List of Recognized Public Higher Institutes: http://www.qaa.ly/index.php/home/details/gov_organizations/117
 - List of Recognized Private Institutes: <http://www.qaa.ly/index.php/home/details/organizations/20>
- Secondary Verification
 - Basic and Secondary Exam Results: <http://161.47.21.187/finalresults/>
- Tertiary Verification
 - Sirte University Exam Results: <https://su.edu.ly/ar/index.php/students-affairs/current-students/exam-results>
 - University of Tripoli Exam Results: <http://reg.uot.edu.ly/%D9%84%D9%84%D8%A7%D8%B3%D8%AA%D8%B9%D9%84%D8%A7%D9%85-%D8%B9%D9%86-%D9%86%D8%AA%D9%8A%D8%AC%D8%A9>

Liechtenstein

- *Ministerium für Inneres, Bildung und Umwelt* (Ministry for the Interior, Education and Environment): <http://www.regierung.li/ministerien/ministerium-fuer-inneres-bildung-und-umwelt/>
 - List of Recognized Higher Education Institutions: <https://www.liechtenstein.li/en/education/higher-education/>

Lithuania

- *Lietuvos Respublikos švietimo ir mokslo ministerija* (Ministry of Education and Science of the Republic of Lithuania): <http://www.smm.lt>
- Centre for Quality Assessment in Higher Education: <http://www.skvc.lt/default/en/quality-assurance/about-quality-assurance>
 - List of Recognized Study Providers: <https://www.aikos.smm.lt/en/StudyProgramm/SitePages/Study%20and%20Learning%20Programmes.aspx?ss=e9eaed3e-b915-4d94-8c5e-8ab31179f572>

Luxembourg

- *Ministère de l'Éducation nationale, de l'Enfance et de la Jeunesse* (Ministry of National Education, Childhood and Youth): <http://www.men.public.lu/home/index.html>
- *Ministère de l'Enseignement supérieur et de la Recherche* (Ministry of Higher Education and Research): <http://www.mesr.public.lu>
 - List of Recognized Higher Education Institutions: http://www.mesr.public.lu/enssup/registre_des_titres/formations-superieures-accreditees_final.pdf

Macau (See also China)

- *Direcção dos Serviços de Educação e Juventude* (Department of Education and Youth Affairs): http://portal.dsej.gov.mo/webdsejspace/internet/Inter_main_page.jsp?langsel=E#
- Government of Macau Higher Education Bureau's List of Higher Education Institutions: <https://gaes.gov.mo/eng/links>

Macedonia (Former Yugoslav Republic)

- *Ministerstvo za Obrazovanie i Nauka* (Ministry of Education and Science): <http://www.mon.gov.mk>
 - List of Accredited Universities and Faculties: <http://www.mon.gov.mk/index.php/dokumenti/akreditacii>
- *Qendra për Arsim Profesional dhe Trajnim Republikës Së Maqedonisë* (Vocational Education and Training Centre): <http://www.csoo.edu.mk>

Madagascar

- *Ministère de l'Éducation Nationale* (Ministry of National Education): <http://www.education.gov.mg/lien/www-assemblee-nationale-mg/>
- *Ministère de l'Enseignement Supérieur et de la Recherche Scientifique* (Ministry of Higher Education and Scientific Research): <http://www.mesupres.gov.mg>
 - List of Recognized Higher Education Institutions : http://www.mesupres.gov.mg/IMG/pdf/liste_mars_2018.pdf
- Secondary Verification
 - *Résultats à l'examen CEPE 2019* (CEPE Exam Results): <http://www.education.gov.mg/gre-men/web/>

Ministries of Education & Verification Resources

Malawi

- Ministry of Education, Science and Technology: http://www.malawi.gov.mw/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=21&Itemid=21
- National Council for Higher Education: <http://www.nche.ac.mw/>
 - List of Accredited and Unaccredited Institutions: <http://www.nche.ac.mw/index.php/accreditation/institutions-accreditation-status>
- Nursing and Midwifery Council of Malawi: <http://www.nmcm.org.mw/>
 - Approved Nursing and Midwifery Colleges in Malawi: <http://www.nmcm.org.mw/colleges.html>

Malaysia

- *Kementerian Pendidikan Malaysia* (Ministry of Education): <https://www.moe.gov.my/>
 - Recognized Institutions: <https://www.moe.gov.my/en/education/higher-education/institusi/institusi>
- Malaysian Qualifications Register: <http://www2.mqa.gov.my/mqr/>
*NOTE: Both the institution and the program must be recognized. It is possible to have an institution with recognition but a particular program within the institution **not** be recognized.*

Maldives

- Ministry of Education: <http://www.moe.gov.mv/en/page>
 - MOE's Department of Higher Education List of Higher Education Courses: http://www.dhe.gov.mv/?page_id=2697
- Maldives Qualifications Authority's Search for Recognized Local Courses: <http://www.mqa.gov.mv/institutes/local>

Malta

- *Ministeru tal-Edukazzjoni u Xogħol* (Ministry of Education and Employment): <https://education.gov.mt/en/Pages/educ.aspx>
- National Commission for Further and Higher Education: <https://ncfhe.gov.mt/en/Pages/default.aspx>
 - List of Licensed Institutions and Accredited Courses: <https://ncfhe.gov.mt/en/register/Pages/register.aspx>

Marshall Islands, Republic of (See also United States of America)

- Public School System: <http://www.pss.edu.mh/en/>
 - Division of Secondary Schools and Career Education's List of Public High Schools: <http://www.pss.edu.mh/en/division/ss>

Mauritania

- *Ministère de l'Éducation Nationale* (Ministry of National Education): <http://www.education.gov.mr/>
- *Ministère de l'Emploi et de la Formation Professionnelle et des Technologies de l'Information et de la Communication* (Ministry of Employment, Professional Education, Information Technology, and Communication): <http://www.emploi.gov.mr/emploi-insertion>
- *Ministère de l'Enseignement Supérieur et de la Recherche Scientifique* (Ministry of Higher Education and Scientific Research): <http://www.mesrs.mr/fr/>

Ministries of Education & Verification Resources

Mauritius

- Ministry of Education and Human Resources: <http://ministry-education.govmu.org/English/Pages/default.aspx>
- Tertiary Education Commission: <http://www.tec.mu/>
 - List of Recognized Public Institutions: http://www.tec.mu/public_institutions
 - List of Recognized Private Institutions: http://www.tec.mu/private_institutions
 - Search for Accredited Programs and Courses: http://www.tec.mu/search_courses_programmes

Mexico (**Note: for private institutions you must check for program accreditation / RVOE status**)

- *Secretaría de Educación Pública* (Secretariat of Public Education): <http://www.gob.mx/sep>
 - *Subsecretaría de Educación Básica* (Sub-Secretariat for Basic Education): <http://basica.sep.gob.mx/>
 - *Subsecretaría de Educación Media Superior* (Sub-Secretariat for Higher Secondary Education): <https://www.gob.mx/sep/acciones-y-programas/subsecretaria-de-educacion-media-superior-14617>
 - *Subsecretaría de Educación Superior* (Sub-Secretariat for Higher Education): <https://www.gob.mx/sep/acciones-y-programas/subsecretaria-de-educacion-superior-16655>
 - List of Recognized Higher Education Institutions: <https://www.gob.mx/sep/acciones-y-programas/las-instituciones-de-educacion-superior-en-mexico?state=published>
 - All programs at public institutions are de facto recognized
 - *Reconocimiento de Validez Oficial de Estudios* (Recognition of Official Validity of Studies) via *Secretaría de Educación Pública* (Secretariat of Public Education): <https://www.sirvoes.sep.gob.mx/sirvoes/>
 - Search for Recognized Private Institutions: <https://www.sirvoes.sep.gob.mx/sirvoes/mvc/consultas>
NOTE: Program must have RVOE in order for IEE to say it is recognized
- *Asociación Nacional de Universidades e Instituciones de Educación Superior* (National Association of Universities and Institutions of Higher Education) : <http://www.anuies.mx>
- Accrediting bodies:
 - *Consejo para la Acreditación de la Educación Superior* (Council for Higher-Education Accreditation): <http://www.copaes.org/>
 - *Comités Interinstitucionales para la Evaluación de la Educación Superior* (Inter-Institutional Committees for the Evaluation of Higher Education – at program level): <http://www.ciees.edu.mx>
 - *Consejo de Acreditación de la Enseñanza de la Ingeniería* (Council for Accreditation of Engineering Instruction): <http://cacei.org.mx>
 - *Federación de Instituciones Mexicanas Particulares de Educación Superior* (Federation of Mexican Private Institutions of Higher Education – at institutional level): <http://www.fimpes.org.mx>
- Southern Association of Colleges and Schools, Commission on Colleges: <http://www.sacscoc.org>
- Secondary Verification
 - *Registro Nacional de Profesionistas* (National Register of Professions-Cedula Registration): <http://www.cedulaprofesional.sep.gob.mx/cedula/indexAvanzada.action>
NOTE: for both secondary-level technical cedulas and tertiary-level cedulas

Ministries of Education & Verification Resources

- *Secretaría de Educación Validación de Certificados y Certificaciones de Educación Básica* (CERTELEC-SEDUC) (Secretariat of Education Validation of Certificates and Certifications of Basic Education): <http://www.edomex.gob.mx/cert/validacion/#no-back-button>
- *Centros de Estudios Tecnológico Industriales y de Servicios (CETIS), Centro Bachillerato Tecnológico Industrial y de Servicios (CBTIS), and Centros de Estudios Científicos y Tecnológicos en los Estados (CECyTE)*:
http://www.sems.gob.mx/en_mx/sems/dgeti_planteles
NOTE: Shows contact information for the campuses
- *Sistema de Información y Gestión Educativa Consulta de documentos académicos electrónicos* (Education Management Information System Consult Electronic Academic Documents): <https://www.siged.sep.gob.mx/certificados/iems>
- *Colegio de Bachilleres del Estado de Baja California Validación de Documentos Oficiales* (State of Baja California College of Baccalaureates Validation of Official Documents):
<https://apps-3.cobachbc.edu.mx/ValidarDocs/>
 - Enter the folio number from the document and the student's date of birth for verification. The same site can also be reached from the main [CoBachBC](#) site, under Validación de documentos oficiales.
- *Colegio De Bachilleres Plantel 7 Iztapalapa (Secondary School 7 Iztapalapa)*:
ricardo.aguierre@bachilleres.edu.mx
- *Colegios de Estudios Científicos y Tecnológicos Verifica Un Certificado* (College of Scientific and Technological Studies Verify a Certificate): <https://certificados.cecylte.edu.mx/>
- *Colegio Irlandes*: comunicacion@correo.irishmexmasc.com
- *Colegio Reina María* (Queen Mary School): promocion@queenmaryschool.edu.mx
- *Instituto Washington*: admisiones@institutowashington.edu.mx
- *Instituto de Educación Avanzada Plantel Prados*: instituto_idea@hotmail.com
- *Secretaría de Educación del Estado de México Validación de Certificados y Certificaciones de Educación Básica* (State of Mexico Secretary of Education Validation of Certificates and Certifications of Basic Education):
<http://www.edomex.gob.mx/cert/validacion/index.aspx#no-back-button>
- *Secretaría de Educación de Guanajuato Portal de Consulta de Evaluaciones y Expedición de Documentos Académicos* (Guanajuato Secretary of Education Consultation Portal of Evaluations and Issuance of Academic Documents):
<http://calificaciones.seg.guanajuato.gob.mx/index.aspx>
- *Secretaría de Educación de Guanajuato Sistema Avanzado de Bachillerato y Educación Superior* (Guanajuato Secretary of Education Advanced of Baccalaureate and Higher Education System): <http://sistemas.sabes.edu.mx/celectronico/>
NOTE: for both secondary and tertiary credentials
- *Secretaría de Educación – Gobierno de Puebla Consulta de Certificados* (Secretary of Education-Government of Puebla Certificates Search):
<http://sisep.puebla.gob.mx/sicepconsulta/frmBuscarCertificadoDigital.jsp>
- *Secretaría de Educación del Estado de Zacatecas Consulta de Certificado Electrónico* (Zacatecas Secretary of Education Electronic Certificate Search):
<http://www.seduzac.gob.mx/certificados/>
- *Universidad Autónoma Nuevo Leon Preparatoria 7*: maria.seguraa@uanl.mx
- *Universidad Autónoma de Tamaulipas Directorio de Escuela Preparatorias* (Autonomous University of Tamaulipas Directory of Preparatory Schools contact list):
<http://revalidaciones.uat.edu.mx/DIRECTORIO%20DE%20PREPARATORIAS.pdf>

Ministries of Education & Verification Resources

- *Universidad Nacional Autónoma de México Escuela Nacional Preparatoria* (National Autonomous University of Mexico's National Preparatory School): dgire@dgire.unam.mx
- Tertiary Verification
 - *Registro Nacional de Profesionistas* (National Register of Professions-Cedula Registration): <http://www.cedulaprofesional.sep.gob.mx/cedula/indexAvanzada.action>
 - *Registro de Profesionistas en el Estado de Sonora: Validación de Cédula Estatal* (Registry of Professionals in the State of Sonora: State Cedula Validation): <http://148.235.6.205/regycert/cedulas/>
 - *Secretaría de Educación de Guanajuato Sistema Avanzado de Bachillerato y Educación Superior* (Guanajuato Secretary of Education Advanced of Baccalaureate and Higher Education System): <http://sistemas.sabes.edu.mx/celectronico/>
NOTE: for both secondary and tertiary credentials
 - *Benemérita Universidad Autónoma de Puebla* (Benemerita Autonomous University of Puebla): solicitudes.dae@correo.buap.mx
 - *Escuela Normal Licenciado Adolfo López Mateos*: direccion@enalma.com.mx
 - *Instituto America de Estudios Superiores* (America Institute of Higher Studies): aponce@iaes.edu.mx
 - *Instituto Tecnológico Autónomo de México* (ITAM): itam@itam.mx
Verification specialist: rcarpio@itam.mx
Graduate students: posgrados@itam.mx
 - *Instituto Tecnológico de Ciudad Juarez* (Technological Institute of the City of Juarez): nsaucedo@itci.edu.mx
 - *Instituto Tecnológico Superior de Comalcalco Validación del Certificado de Terminación de Estudios* (Higher Technological Institute of Comalcalco Validation of the Certificate of Completion of Studies): <http://extranet.itsc.edu.mx/consultas/ssa/certificado/index.php>
 - *Instituto Tecnológico de Estudios Superiores de Monterrey* (Technological Institute of Higher Studies of Monterrey): corroboracion@servicios.itesm.mx
ITESM Individual Campus Contacts: https://egresados.itesm.mx/portal/page/portal/DRE_2015/Servicios/tramites
NOTE: Requires signed consent form from the student
 - *Universidad Autónoma de Ciudad Juárez Verification Services & School Control*: jesus.diaz@uacj.mx
Institute of Engineering and Technology: juan.hernandez@uacj.mx
 - *Universidad Autónoma del Estado Mexico* (Autonomous University of the State of Mexico): rectoria@uaemex.mx
 - *Universidad Autónoma de Nuevo León*: documentos.escolares@uanl.mx
 - *Universidad Autónoma de Sinaloa*: particular.rectoria@uas.edu.mx
 - *Universidades de Especialidad*: informes@universidad-une.com
 - *Universidad de Guanajuato*: secreacademica@ugto.mx
 - *Universidad Juárez del Estado de Durango Verifica la autenticidad de certificados emitidos por la UJED* (Juarez University of the State of Durango Verify the Authenticity of Certificates Issued by UJED): <http://escolares.ujed.mx/publico/Autenticidad.aspx>
 - *Universidad Nacional Autónoma de México* (National Autonomous University of Mexico): aherrera@unam.mx, leopoldo.silva@unam.mx, cavalosh@unam.mx
 - *Universidad Panamericana* (Pan-American University): mramirezr@up.edu.mx

Ministries of Education & Verification Resources

Micronesia, Federated States of (See also United States of America)

- Department of Education: <http://national.doe.fm/>
- Western Association of Schools and Colleges: <http://www.acswasc.org>

Moldova

- *Ministerul Educației, Culturii și Cercetării* (Ministry of Education, Culture and Research): <https://mecc.gov.md/>
 - List of Recognized Higher Education Institutions: <https://mecc.gov.md/ro/content/institutiile-de-invatomant-superior>
- *Agenția Națională de Asigurare a Calității în Educație și Cercetare* (National Agency for Quality Assurance in Education and Research): <http://anacip.md/index.php/en/>
- Secondary Verification
 - *Verificarea Actelor de Studii* (Study Document Verification): <https://ctice.md/verif/>
NOTE: Under Invatamantual General, click on the appropriate credential name for academic secondary credentials. For technical/vocational secondary credentials, click on the credential name under Invatamantul Profesional Tehnic.
- Tertiary Verification
 - *Verificarea Actelor de Studii* (Study Document Verification): <https://ctice.md/verif/>
NOTE: Under Invatamantual Superior, click on the appropriate credential name to verify tertiary academic credentials. For technical/vocational tertiary credentials, click on the appropriate credential name under Invatamantul Profesional Tehnic.

Monaco

- *Direction de l'Éducation Nationale, de la Jeunesse et des Sports* (Directorate of National Education, Youth and Sports): <http://en.gouv.mc/Government-Institutions/The-Government/Ministry-of-Interior/Department-of-Education-Youth-and-Sport>
 - List of Recognized Higher Education Institutions: <https://service-public-particuliers.gouv.mc/Education/Enseignement/Enseignement-superieur/L-enseignement-superieur-a-Monaco>

Mongolia

- Ministry of Education, Culture and Science: <https://mecss.gov.mn/>
- Mongolian National Council for Education Accreditation: <http://accmon.mn/>
 - List of Accredited Higher Education Institutions: <http://accmon.mn/accredited-institutions-final/>
- Tertiary Verification
 - Монгол Улсын Боловсролын Их Сургууль ТӨГСӨГЧИЙН МЭДЭЭЛЭЛ ШАЛГАХ (Mongolian National University of Education File Information): <http://mnue.mn/home/register>
NOTE: Enter the student registration number to search for a graduate's year of completion and program major.
 - Mongolia University of Life Sciences: info@muls.edu.mn
 - МОНГОЛ УЛСЫН ИХ СУРГУУЛЬ Дипломын мэдээлэл шалгах (National University of Mongolia Online Verification of Diplomas): <https://www.num.edu.mn/checkdiploma.htm>
 - МОНГОЛ УЛСЫН ИХ СУРГУУЛЬ Төгсөгчдийн мэдээлэл (National University of Mongolia Information About Graduates): <https://www.num.edu.mn/contentpage.htm?mid=272>

Ministries of Education & Verification Resources

NOTE: This site includes lists of graduates (bachelor, master and doctoral) from NUM since 1946. Each year opens a PDF file in Mongolian, and this document will show the graduates by level and program name.

- University of Humanities: uh@humanities.mn

Montenegro

- *Ministarstvo prosvjete i nauke* (Ministry of Education and Science):
<http://www.mpin.gov.me/en/ministry?alphabet=lat>
 - List of Recognized Higher Education Institutions (download in Excel format):
<http://www.mps.gov.me/en/sections/enic-center/119193/Table.html>
- Quality Assurance Center at the University of Montenegro: <http://www.qas.ac.me/>
- Secondary Verification
 - Ministry of Education: mps@mps.gov.me
 - *JU Srednja mješovita škola "Bećo Bašić"* (JU High School "Beco Basic"): smpl@t-com.me
 - *JU Бар централне економије и угоститељства/JU Srednja ekonomsko-ugostiteljska škola Bar* (JU Central Economic and Catering School in Bar): skola@eus-br.edu.me

Morocco

- *Ministère de l'Education nationale et de la Formation Professionnelle, de l'Enseignement Supérieur et de la Recherche Scientifique* (Ministry of National Education and Vocational Training, Higher Education and Scientific Research): <https://www.enssup.gov.ma/fr>
 - List of Recognized Public Higher Education Institutions (*click on Universités*):
<https://www.enssup.gov.ma/fr/Page/131-enseignement-sup%C3%A9rieur-universitaire>
 - List of Recognized Private Higher Education Institutions:
https://www.enssup.gov.ma/sites/default/files/Ens_Sup_Prive/10_Liste_des_etablissements_reconnus_par_l_Etat/Liste_des_etablissements_reconnus_et_date_deffet_septembre_2018.pdf
- *Conseil Supérieur de l'Enseignement, de la Formation et de la Recherche Scientifique* (Council for Higher Education, Training, and Scientific Research): <http://www.csefrs.ma/#8>
- *Ministere de la Sante Formation Etudes et Specialites* (Ministry of Health-Training Studies and Specialities): <https://www.sante.gov.ma/Reglementation/Pages/FORMATIONS-ETUDES-ET-SPECIALITES.aspx>
 - <https://www.sante.gov.ma/Reglementation/FORMATIONSETUDESSETSPECIALITES/2146-14.pdf>
NOTE: Beginning on the second page, the Instituts Supérieurs des Professions en Inferrmières et Techniques de Santé / Higher Institutes of the Professions in Nursing and Health Techniques (ISPTIS) branches and locations are listed. IN FRENCH.
- Secondary Verification
 - *Ministère de l'Education Nationale, de la Formation Professionnelle, de l'Enseignement Supérieur & de la Recherche Scientifique* (Ministry of National Education, Professional Education, Higher Education, and Scientific Research): contact@men.gov.ma
 - *Lycée Victor Hugo* (Victor Hugo High School): sec-proviseur@citescolairehugorenoir.org
- Tertiary Verification
 - *Office de la Formation Professionnelle et de la Promotion du Travail* – OFPPT (Office of Vocational Training and Job Promotion): ofppt@ofppt.ma
 - *Centre d'Enseignement des Sciences Appliqués* (CESA): cesasup@gmail.com

Ministries of Education & Verification Resources

- *Centre d'Excellence en Ingénierie et Management Industriel* – CIGMA (Center of Excellence in Engineering and Industrial Management): cigma@cigma.org
- *Centre Privé d'Enseignement Professionnel* (CPEP): [.marciano.cpep@gmail.com](mailto:marciano.cpep@gmail.com)
- *Classes Préparatoire aux Grandes Ecoles*: cpge@men.gov.ma
- *Ecole Supérieure de Marakkech* (ESMA): contact@esmamaroc.ma
- *Institut Supérieur des Professions Infirmière et Techniques de Santé Rabat* – ISPITS (Higher Institute of Nursing Professions and Techniques of Health Rabat): m_bahadi@yahoo.fr

Mozambique

- *Ministério da Educação e Desenvolvimento Humano* (Ministry of Education and Human Development): <http://www.mined.gov.mz/Pages/Home.aspx>
- *Ministério da Ciência e Tecnologia Ensino Superior e Técnico-Profissional* (Ministry of Science and Technology, Higher and Technical-Professional Education): <http://www.mctestp.gov.mz>
 - List of Recognized Higher Education Institutions: <http://www.mctestp.gov.mz/por/Ensino-Superior/Instituicoes-de-ES/Instituicoes-de-ES>
- Secondary Verification
 - *Ministério da Educação e Desenvolvimento Humano* (Ministry of Education and Human Development): kauxique@mined.gov.mz (Dr Kauxique Maganlal)

Myanmar

- Ministry of Education: <http://www.myanmar-education.edu.mm/>
- Verification
 - Ministry of Education Certificate Verification: <http://cvs.moe-st.gov.mm/Home/Index>
NOTE: You must create an account to verify both secondary and tertiary certificates. Verifications can take up to a week, and you will need to log in to the site to see the results.

Namibia

- Ministry of Education, Arts, and Culture: <http://www.moe.gov.na>
 - Directorate of National Institute for Educational Development: <http://www.nied.edu.na>
- National Council for Higher Education: <http://www.nche.org.na/>
 - List of Accredited Higher Education Institutions: <http://www.nche.org.na/quality-assurance/institutions>
 - List of Program Accreditation: <http://www.nche.org.na/quality-assurance/programmes>
- Secondary Verification
 - Ministry of Education's National Examination and Assessment Directorate – Exam Results: <http://209.88.21.102/DNEAExamResults/>
- Tertiary Verification
 - University of Namibia: snyathi@unam.na (Dr. Francis Sifiso Nyathi, Registrar)

Nauru

- Department of Education: <http://www.naurugov.nr/government/departments/departments-of-education.aspx>

Ministries of Education & Verification Resources

Nepal

- Ministry of Education, Science and Technology: <http://www.moe.gov.np/>
- Department of Education: <http://www.doe.gov.np/#>
- Higher Secondary Education Board: <http://www.neb.gov.np>
- University Grants Commission: <http://www.ugcnepal.edu.np>
 - List of Recognized Public Higher Education Institutions: <http://www.ugcnepal.edu.np/links/MTQ=/>
 - List of Recognized University-Like Institutions: <http://www.ugcnepal.edu.np/links/MTM=/>
 - List of Recognized TU Constituent Campuses: <http://www.ugcnepal.edu.np/links/MTI=/>
 - List of Recognized Community Campuses: <http://www.ugcnepal.edu.np/links/MTE=/>
- Council for Technical Education and Vocational Training: <http://www.ctevt.org.np/>
 - List of Recognized CTEVT-Affiliated Schools: <http://www.ctevt.org.np/page.php?page=40>
 - List of Recognized Technical Education in Community Schools: <http://www.ctevt.org.np/page.php?page=39>
 - List of Recognized CTEVT Constituted Schools: <http://www.ctevt.org.np/page.php?page=38>
- Secondary Verification
 - Office of the Controller of Examinations: <http://verify.soce.gov.np/>
 - National Examination Board, Current Year Results: <http://www.neb.gov.np/results>
NOTE: Can also email info@neb.gov.np
- Tertiary Verification
 - B.P. Koirala Institute of Health Sciences: registrar@bpkihs.edu
 - The Institute of Chartered Accountants of Nepal
<https://www.ican.org.np/new/site/show/final-exam-result>
 - Pokhara University Examination Results: <https://pu.edu.np/noticetype/examination/>
 - Purbanchal University Office of the Examination Management Results: <http://puexam.edu.np/results/results.php?action=view&type=student>
 - Tribhuvan University Office of the Controller of Examinations: <http://www.tuexam.edu.np/>
 - EducationUSA: adviserusef@fulbrightnepal.org.np
NOTE: EducationUSA in Nepal provides certified copies of official documents from recognized tertiary institutions in Nepal since the cost of getting duplicate copies from the institutions is often cost-prohibitive for the majority of Nepalese students. These certified credentials come with a cover page on EducationUSA/Fulbright Nepal letterhead and have a "certified copy" stamp on each page of the Nepalese credential.

Netherlands, The

- *Ministerie van Onderwijs, Cultuur en Wetenschappen* (Ministry of Education, Culture and Science): <https://www.government.nl/ministries/ministry-of-education-culture-and-science>
- *Nederlands-Vlaamse Accreditatieorganisatie (NVAO)* (Accreditation Organization of the Netherlands and Flanders): <https://www.nvaio.net/>
 - Decisions and Reports: <https://www.nvaio.net/en/decisions/institutions?>
NOTE: Use this to look up NVAO-recognized institutions. Click Flanders. You can then see the full list, or use the search box to enter the institution name and click "Search".
- Tertiary Verification
 - *SG De Amersfoortse Berg*: J.denHaak@amersfoortseberg.nl
 - *Universiteit Leiden*: f.weekenstroom@sea.leidenuniv.nl (Florine Weekenstroom, International Officer)
 - *Universiteit Utrecht*: ExamensecretariatGKG.gw@uu.nl

New Zealand

- Ministry of Education: <http://www.education.govt.nz>
- New Zealand Qualifications Authority: <http://www.nzqa.govt.nz/>
 - Search for Recognized Higher Education Providers: <http://www.nzqa.govt.nz/providers/index.do>
- Tertiary Education Commission: <http://www.tec.govt.nz>
- Committee on University Academic Programmes: <https://www.universitiesnz.ac.nz/about-universities-new-zealand/unz-committees-and-working-groups/committee-university-academic>
 - List of Recognized Tertiary Providers: <https://www.educationcounts.govt.nz/data-services/directories/list-of-tertiary-providers>
- Secondary Verification
 - New Zealand Record of Achievement Document Verification: <https://www.nzqa.govt.nz/qualifications-standards/results-2/record-of-achievement/nzroa-document-verification/>

NOTE: The applicant will need to use their log-in information to generate a PDF of their results. When they forward them to us, we can upload that PDF to this site for verification.
- Tertiary Verification
 - MyeQuals: <https://www.myequals.ac.nz/>

NOTE: Auckland University of Technology, Lincoln University, Massey University, Victoria University of Wellington, University of Auckland, University of Canterbury, University of Otago, University of Waikato
 - Auckland University of Technology Check a Graduate's Qualification: <http://www.aut.ac.nz/about-aut/search-for-graduates>

NOTE: They prefer that you use My eQuals, but you can use this site to do a quick check using this site. If you have any questions, contact registry.records@aut.ac.nz.
 - Massey University: contact@massey.ac.nz
 - University of Auckland Graduate Database: <http://www.auckland.ac.nz/en/for/current-students/cs-academic-information/cs-graduation-information/cs-graduation-search-and-confirmation.html>

NOTE: The site allows you to confirm the graduation of students from February 1996 through the present. However, it only shows those who formally graduated (so those who didn't attend commencement will not be listed). Also, students whose names have changed since graduation will be listed under the official name at time of graduation, even if their name has officially changed. If you have questions about someone who does not appear, contact records@auckland.ac.nz.
 - University of Otago Graduate Search: https://sits.otago.ac.nz/sitsvision/wrd/siw_ipp_lgn.login?process=siw_ipp_eng&code1=GRADSEARCH

NOTE: They prefer you use My eQuals, but you can also use this site to do a quick check. This database includes students who formally graduated (in person or in absentia) since 1977. Students who have finished but not yet formally graduated will not appear, nor does not show graduates from the Dunedin College of Education; you will need to email student-records@otago.ac.nz for verification requests from DCE or if there any questions/issues with using the site.

Ministries of Education & Verification Resources

Nicaragua

- *Ministerio de Educación* (Ministry of Education): <http://www.mined.gob.ni>
- *Consejo Nacional de Universidades* (National Council of Universities): <http://www.cnu.edu.ni>
 - List of Member Institutions of the CNU: <http://www.cnu.edu.ni/universidades-miembros-del-cnu/>
 - List of Legally Established Universities: <http://www.cnu.edu.ni/universidades-miembros-del-cnu/universidades-legalmente-establecidas/>
- Tertiary Verification
 - *Universidad Nacional de Ingeniería*: rectoria@uni.edu.ni

Niger

- *Ministère de l'Enseignement Primaire, de l'Alphabétisation, de la Promotion des Langues Nationales et de l'Education Civique* (Ministry of Primary Education, Literacy, National-Language Encouragement, and Civics): <http://www.men.ne/>
- *Ministère des Enseignements professionnels et techniques* (Ministry of Professional and Technical Education): <http://www.mept.gouv.ne/>
NOTE: Click on "Etablissements" and then choose the school type to see the list of recognized schools
- *Ministère de l'Enseignement Secondaire, Supérieur et de la Recherche Scientifique* (Ministry of Scientific Research and Secondary and Higher Education): <http://www.mesri.gouv.ne>
NOTE: Not working as of 10 October 2019

Nigeria

- Federal Ministry of Education: <http://www.education.gov.ng/>
- National Examinations Council: <http://www.mynecoexams.com>
- West African Examinations Council, Nigeria: <http://www.waecnigeria.org>
- Joint Admissions and Matriculation Board: <http://www.jamb.org.ng>
- National Board for Technical Education: <http://www.nbte.gov.ng/>
 - List of Recognized Technical Institutions: <https://www.nbte.gov.ng/institutions.html>
- National Business and Technical Examinations Board: <http://www.nabtebnigeria.org/>
 - List of Recognized Federal Science Technical Colleges: <http://www.nabtebnigeria.org/federal-technical-colleges/>
- National Universities Commission: <http://nuc.edu.ng>
 - List of Recognized Federal Higher Education Institutions: <http://nuc.edu.ng/nigerian-universities/federal-univeristies/>
 - List of Recognized State Higher Education Institutions: <http://nuc.edu.ng/nigerian-universities/state-university/>
 - List of Recognized Private Higher Education Institutions: <http://nuc.edu.ng/nigerian-universities/private-univeristies/>
 - List of Institutions with Approved Programmes of Distance Learning Centers: <http://nuc.edu.ng/distance-learning-centers/>
 - List of Approved Affiliation of Some Nigerian Universities with Colleges of Education, Seminaries/Theological and Other Educational Institutions: <http://nuc.edu.ng/approved-affiliations/>
- Secondary Verification
 - National Examinations Council Results Checker: <http://www.mynecoexams.com/results/>

Ministries of Education & Verification Resources

- National Business and Technical Examinations Board Results Checker: <http://eworld.nabtebnigeria.org/>
- West African Examinations Council: <http://www.waecdirect.org/>
- Tertiary Verification
 - National Business and Technical Examinations Board Results Checker: <http://eworld.nabtebnigeria.org/>
 - Abia State University: registrar@abiastateuniversity.edu.ng
 - Adeyemi College of Education Ondo: examsandrecords@aceondo.edu.ng or verificationunit@aceondo.edu.ng
 - Ambrose Alli University: registrar@aauekpoma.edu.ng
 - American University of Nigeria: registrar@aun.edu.ng
 - Anambra State University: registrar@ansu.edu.ng
 - Auchipolytechnic: verificationunit@auchipolytechnic.edu.ng
 - Babcock University: registrar@babcock.edu.ng
 - Bowen University: registrar@bowenuniversity.edu.org
 - Covenant University: registrar@covenantuniversity.edu.ng
 - Ebonyi State University: registrar@ebsu.edu.net
 - Ekiti State University: registrar@eksu.edu.ng
 - Federal Polytechnic Offa: support@fpo.edu.ng
 - Federal University of Agriculture, Abeokuta: registrar@unaab.edu.ng
 - Federal University of Technology, Owerri: registrar@futo.edu.ng
 - Igbinedion University: registrar@iuokada.edu.ng
 - Imo State Polytechnic Umuagwo: esr@imopoly.net
 - Imo State University: registrar@imostate.edu.ng
 - Kaduna Polytechnic: info@kadunapolytechnic.edu.ng
 - Kwara State Polytechnic, Ilorin: registrar@kwarastatepolytechnic.edu.ng
 - Ladoke Akintola University of Technology Verification Platform: <http://lautech.edu.ng/verify/>
 - Lagos State University: registrar@lasu.edu.ng
NOTE: There is a document verification site, but the page does not work as of September 2019. Instead, email the registrar if you have any questions.
 - Landmark University: registrar@lmu.edu.ng
 - Lead City University: registrar@lcu.edu.ng
 - Madonna University: registrar@madonnauniversity.edu.ng
 - Nnamdi Azikiwe University: registrar@unizik.edu.ng
 - Nwfor Orizue College of Education: clarao@afrevjo.org
 - Obafemi Awolowo University Certificate Verification: <http://www.unifecs.oauife.org/ubiit-unifecs/certificate.php>
 - Olabisi Onabanjo University: pgs@oouagoiwoye.edu.ng
 - Osun State Polytechnic, Iree: result_info@ospolyiree.com
 - Petroleum Training Institute: examsandrecord@pti.edu.ng
 - Redeemer's University: registrar@run.edu.ng or results@run.edu.ng
 - Tai Solarin University of Education: registrar@tasued.edu.ng
 - University of Abuja: registrar@uniabuja.edu.ng
 - University of Benin: registrar@uniben.edu.ng
 - University of Ibadan: registrar@mail.ui.edu.ng or record@mail.ui.edu.ng
Graduate records: records@pgschool.ui.edu.ng
 - University of Ilorin: registrar@unilorin.edu.ng

Ministries of Education & Verification Resources

- University of Maiduguri GST Results (most recent year):
<http://www.unimaid.edu.ng/gst.html>
- University of Port Harcourt: examsandrecords@uniport.edu.ng

Niue

- Ministry of Social Services (includes Department of Education): <http://www.gov.nu/wb/>

Norway

- *Kunnskapsdepartementet* (Ministry of Education and Research):
<https://www.regjeringen.no/en/dep/kd/id586/>
- *Utdanningsdirektoratet* (Norwegian Directorate for Education & Training):
<https://www.udir.no/in-english/> (for primary and secondary education)
- Norwegian Agency for Quality Assurance in Education (NOKUT – list of accredited institutions):
<http://www.nokut.no/en/Facts-and-statistics/Surveys-and-databases/Accredited-Institutions/>
- Secondary Verification
 - Nasjonal vitnemålsdatabase (National Diploma Database):
<https://www.samordnaopptak.no/info/om/nasjonal-vitnemalsdatabase/>
NOTE: Can be used to verify diplomas issued since 2000. A link to the secondary schools currently using this database is available on the page, and it contains their websites/contact info.
- Tertiary Verification
 - Vitnemålsportalen (Diplomas Registry): <https://www.vitnemalsportalen.no/english/>
NOTE: Use to verify diplomas. See full list of Norwegian institutions using this site here: <https://www.vitnemalsportalen.no/english/institutions/institutions.html>. The student will need to give us permission to view their information, similar to My eQuals.

Ministries of Education & Verification Resources

Oman

- Ministry of Education: <http://home.moe.gov.om/english/>
- Ministry of Higher Education: <https://mohe.gov.om/default.aspx?culture=en>
 - List of Recognized Government Higher Education Institutions: <https://mohe.gov.om/InnerPage.aspx?ID=4438f693-dac7-4ad5-9c06-5ab179810b88>
NOTE: click on the tabs to see university or colleges of applied sciences
 - List of Recognized Private Higher Education Institutions: <https://www.mohe.gov.om/userupload/PDFs/%D8%A7%D9%84%D8%AF%D9%84%D9%8A%D9%84%20%D8%A7%D9%84%D8%A7%D9%84%D9%83%D8%AA%D8%B1%D9%88%D9%86%D9%8A%20%D9%84%D9%84%D8%A8%D8%B1%D8%A7%D9%85%D8%AC%20%D8%A7%D9%84%D8%A7%D9%83%D8%A7%D8%AF%D9%8A%D9%85%D9%8A%D8%A9%202017%D8%A8%D8%A7%D9%84%D9%84%D8%BA%D8%A9%20%D8%A7%D9%84%D8%B9%D8%B1%D8%A8%D9%8A%D8%A9.pdf>
Note: In Arabic. List of schools on page 4; can copy and paste individual school names into a web translation site to get English transliteration
- General Directorate of Private Higher Education: <http://phe.mohe.gov.om/en/Default.aspx>
 - List of Recognized Private Higher Education Institutions: <http://phe.mohe.gov.om/en/Default.aspx#Private>
Note: only shows the logos; does not list the names of the institutions
- Secondary Verification
 - Certificate Verification via Education Portal: <https://certificate.moe.gov.om/Portal/Services/UserLogin.aspx>
NOTE: With the student's permission (and their login credentials), you may be able to verify their results via the MOE's education portal, when it's working.
 - Ministry of Education verification requests: moe@moe.om
- Tertiary Verification
 - Arab Open University Oman: studentaffairs@aou.edu.om
 - Sohar University: suinfo@su.edu.om
 - Sultan Qaboos University: ir@squ.edu.om

Pakistan

- Federal Board of Intermediate and Secondary Education: <https://www.fbise.edu.pk>
- Ministry of Federal Education and Professional Training: <http://moent.gov.pk>
- Higher Education Commission: <http://hec.gov.pk/english/Pages/Home.aspx>
 - Recognized Universities: <http://hec.gov.pk/english/universities/pages/recognised.aspx>
 - Compare to Regional Accreditation
- National Training Bureau – Ministry of Labour and Manpower
 - Recognized institutions: <http://www.ntb.gov.pk/>
 - Compare to National Accreditation
- Secondary Verification
 - Inter Board Committee of Chairmen: <http://www.ibcc.edu.pk/attestation.php>
NOTE: This is not a verification site, but this could be a way for students to receive attested copies of their secondary and higher secondary results. This page tells students how they can use IBCC for this purpose.
 - Federal Board of Intermediate and Secondary Education Islamabad: <https://www.fbise.edu.pk/result-main.php>

Ministries of Education & Verification Resources

- Aga Khan University Examination Board:
<https://examinationboard.aku.edu/services/Pages/online-results.aspx>
- Board of Intermediate and Secondary Education Abbottabad:
http://www.biseatd.edu.pk/all_results.php (since 2005 at least)
- Board of Intermediate and Secondary Education Bahawalpur:
http://59.103.252.43/Applications/indexSSC_PII.aspx and
http://59.103.252.43/Applications/indexHSSC_PII.aspx
- Board of Intermediate and Secondary Education Bannu:
<http://www.biseb.edu.pk/results.php> (current year)
- Board of Intermediate and Secondary Education Faisalabad:
<http://www.bisefsd.edu.pk/MatricResults.aspx> and
<http://www.bisefsd.edu.pk/InterResults.aspx> (since 2013)
- Board of Intermediate and Secondary Education Gujranwala: <http://bisegrw.edu.pk/prev-years-result.html> (since 2000)
- Board of Intermediate and Secondary Education Hyderabad: <http://biseh.edu.pk/result.html> (since 2015)
- Board of Intermediate Education Karachi: <http://www.biek.edu.pk/>
- Board of Intermediate and Secondary Education Kohat: <http://www.bisekt.edu.pk/result> (since 2013)
- Board of Intermediate and Secondary Education Lahore: <http://result.biselahore.com/> (since 2007)
- Board of Intermediate and Secondary Education Malakand:
http://bisemalakand.edu.pk/exams/over_all_results/index.php (since 2003)
- Board of Intermediate and Secondary Education Mardan:
<http://www.bisemdn.edu.pk/bisem/onlineresult.php>
- Board of Intermediate and Secondary Education Multan:
<http://www.bisemultan.edu.pk/results-10/> and <http://www.bisemultan.edu.pk/results-12/> (since 2008)
- Board of Intermediate and Secondary Education Peshawar:
<https://www.bisep.com.pk/results/>
- Board of Intermediate and Secondary Education Rawalpindi:
<http://results.biserawalpindi.edu.pk/> (since 2015)
- Board of Intermediate and Secondary Education Sahiwal:
<http://bisesahiwal.edu.pk/allresult/> (since 2012)
- Board of Intermediate and Secondary Education Sukkur:
<http://www.bisesuksindh.edu.pk/results.html>
- Board of Intermediate and Secondary Education Sargodha:
<http://www.bisesargodha.edu.pk/content/BoardResult.aspx> (since 2007)
- Board of Intermediate and Secondary Education Swat:
http://www.bisess.edu.pk/app/site/12/p/All_Announced_Results_SSC_9thand10th.html
and
http://www.bisess.edu.pk/app/site/13/p/All_Announced_Results_HSSC_11thand12th.html
- Punjab Board of Technical Education, Lahore:
<http://www.pbte.edu.pk/onlineservices/result.aspx>
- Sindh Board of Technical Education: <https://www.sbte.edu.pk/results/>
- St Mary's Academy: sma.lalazar@gmail.com

- Tertiary Verification
 - HEIs Focal Persons (Contact Person at each higher education institution in Pakistan): <https://hec.gov.pk/english/services/universities/pqr/Pages/HEIs-Focal-Persons.aspx>
 - Pakistan Engineering Council Engineer Verification: <http://www.pec.org.pk/getpecno.aspx>
 - Aga Khan University: registrar@aku.edu or student.records@aku.edu
 - Al-Kahir University: Verification System: <http://verification.alkhair.edu.pk/>
 - Allam Iqbal Open University Islamabad: reg@aiou.edu.pk
 - City University of Science and Information Technology: info@cust.edu.pk
 - Dow University of Health Sciences: http://www.duhs.edu.pk/online_verification/
 - Federal Urdu University of Arts, Science and Technology: registrar@fuuast.edu.pk
 - Indus University: coe@indus.edu.pk
NOTE: Fee and formal letter requesting verification required.
 - Karachi Institute of Economics and Technology Degree Verification: <https://pafkiet.edu.pk/main/academics/degree-verification/>
NOTE: ONLY available when their MIS server is online; available hours listed on a linked page on this site.
 - Lahore School of Economics: gaisar@lahoreschool.edu.pk
 - Lahore University of Management Sciences: zahra.rana@lums.edu.pk
 - NED University of Engineering and Technology Examination Results: https://www.neduet.edu.pk/examination_results
 - National University of Computing and Emerging Sciences Degree Verification Program: <http://nu.edu.pk/dv>
 - National University of Sciences and Technology: registrar@nust.edu.pk or sa-exam@nust.edu.pk
 - Pir Mehr Ali Shah Arid Agriculture University: <http://www.uaar.edu.pk/exam/scroll.php>
NOTE: for years 1996-2014
 - Preston University, Islamabad: registrar@preston.edu.pk
 - University of Central Punjab: registrar@ucp.edu.pk
 - University of East Degree Verification Portal: http://www.uoe.edu.pk/search_result.php
 - University of Engineering and Technology: registrar@uetpeshawar.edu.pk
 - University of Malakand: fazalakbar@uom.edu.pk or rahatullah.saqib@uom.edu.pk
 - University of Peshawar Results: <http://www.uop.edu.pk/examinations/?q=results>
NOTE: Individual verification is possible by contacting registrar@uop.edu.pk; fee required.
 - University of the Punjab Results: <http://pu.edu.pk/home/results/>
 - University of Veterinary and Animal Sciences, Lahore: <http://www.uvas.edu.pk/academics/examination/results/UG/index.htm>
 - Virtual University Online Documents Verification: <http://www.vu.edu.pk/verify/OnlineTranscriptVerification.aspx>

Ministries of Education & Verification Resources

Palau

- Ministry of Education: <http://www.palaumoe.net>
 - List of Primary and Secondary Schools: <http://www.palaumoe.net/wp-content/uploads/2017/06/Palau-MOE.pdf>
NOTE: public and private schools are listed on page 9; uniform grading scale on pages 13 and 14
- Secondary Verification
 - Mindszenty High School: mindszenty@palaunet.com
 - Palau High School: itomoichi@palaumoe.net
- Tertiary Verification
 - Palau Community College: registrar@palau.edu

Palestinian National Authority

- Ministry of Education and Higher Education: <http://www.mohe.pna.ps/>
 - List of recognized HEIs: <https://www.mohe.pna.ps/Higher-Education/Institutions/Universities>
- Secondary Verification
 - Tawjihi Results (Current Year): <http://eservices.mohe.ps/tawjihi/>
 - Bridge Academy / Bridge
- Tertiary Verification
 - Birzeit University Verify Transcript: <https://ritaj.birzeit.edu/verify-transcript>

Panama

- *Ministerio de Educación* (Ministry of Education): <http://www.meduca.gob.pa/>
- *Consejo Nacional de Evaluación y Acreditación Universitaria de Panamá* (National Council for the Evaluation and Accreditation of University Education of Panama): <http://www.coneaupa.edu.pa>
 - List of Accredited Public Universities: <http://www.coneaupa.edu.pa/acreditacion/acreditaciones-institucionales>
- *Comisión Técnica de Fiscalización* (Technical Commission of Inspection [for private universities]): <http://www.ctf.ac.pa/>
 - List of Accredited Private Universities: http://www.ctf.ac.pa/planes_univ_aprobados.htm

Papua New Guinea

- Department of Education: <http://www.education.gov.pg>
- Department of Higher Education, Research, Science, and Technology: <http://www.dherst.gov.pg>
 - National Register of Institutions: <https://www.dherst.gov.pg/national-register.html>
- Tertiary Verification
 - University of Papua New Guinea: regoff@upng.ac.pg

Ministries of Education & Verification Resources

Paraguay

- *Ministerio de Educación y Ciencias* (Ministry of Education and Sciences): <http://www.mec.gov.py/cms>
 - Dirección General de Educación Superior: (General Directorate of Higher Education): <http://www.mec.gov.py/educacionsuperior>
- *Agencia Nacional de Evaluación y Acreditación de la Educación Superior* (National Agency for the Evaluation and Accreditation of Higher Education): <http://www.aneaes.gov.py/v2/>
 - Search for Accredited Undergraduate Institutions: <http://www.aneaes.gov.py/v2/index.php/carreras-acreditadas/en-el-modelo-nacional-vigentes>
 - Search for Accredited Post-Graduate Institutions: <http://www.aneaes.gov.py/v2/index.php/programas-acreditados>

Peru

- *Ministerio de Educación* (Ministry of Education): <https://www.gob.pe/minedu>
- *Superintendencia Nacional de Educación Superior Universitaria* (National Superintendency of Higher Education): <https://www.sunedu.gob.pe>
 - *Registro Nacional de Grados Académicos y Títulos Profesionales* (National Registry of Academic Degrees and Professional Titles): <https://enlinea.sunedu.gob.pe/>
 - List of Recognized Public Universities: <https://www.sunedu.gob.pe/universidades-publicas/>
 - List of Recognized Private Universities: <https://www.sunedu.gob.pe/universidades-privadas/>
 - List of Recognized Institutions with University Rank: <https://www.sunedu.gob.pe/instituciones-con-rango-universitario/>
- *Sistema Nacional de Evaluación, Acreditación y Certificación de la Calidad Educativa (SINEACE)*: <https://www.sineace.gob.pe/acreditacion/acreditacion-institutos-y-escuelas-de-educacion-superior/>
- Tertiary Verification
 - *Registro Nacional de Grados y Títulos* (National Registry of Degrees and Titles): <https://www.sunedu.gob.pe/registro-de-grados-y-titulos/> (Note: use to verify post-secondary diplomas)
 - *Consulta de Títulos de Instituciones Tecnológicas y Pedagógicas* (Consultation of Titles from Technological and Pedagogical Institutions): <http://sistemas15.minedu.gob.pe:8085/>
 - *Instituto de Educación Superior Tecnológico Público* (Institute of Public Technological Higher Education): davasquez@wienergroup.com
 - *Pontificia Universidad Católica del Perú* (Pontifical Catholic University of Peru): <http://www.pucp.edu.pe/certificaciones/certificaciones-grados-y-titulos/>
 - *Universidad de Lima*: dusarregistro@ulima.edu.pe
 - *Universidad Nacional del Callao Record Académico* (National University of Callao Academic Record): <http://oraa.unac.edu.pe/record-academico.php>
 - *Universidad Nacional Mayor de San Marcos*: eespejoc_af@unmsm.edu.pe
 - *Universidad San Martín de Porres*: rrpp@usmp.pe

Ministries of Education & Verification Resources

Philippines (*NOTE: Check for **program accreditation** as well as institutional*)

- Department of Education: www.deped.gov.ph/
 - Senior High Schools: <https://www.deped.gov.ph/k-to-12/senior-high-school/list-of-senior-high-schools/>
 - Schools: http://ebeis.deped.gov.ph/beis/reports_info/masterlist
- Commission on Higher Education: www.ched.gov.ph/
 - List of CHED Recognized Programs (search by region): <https://ched.gov.ph/list-higher-education-institutions/>
 - List of CHED Recognized Programs (search by program): <https://ched.gov.ph/ched-recognized-programs/>
 - 1999 archived list: <http://web.archive.org/web/20070802124415/http://www.pierbooks.org/1999dir.pdf>
- Technical Education and Skills Development Authority: <https://www.tesda.gov.ph/>
 - TESDA Registered Institutions/Programs: <https://www.tesda.gov.ph/tvi>
- Philippines Qualifications Register: <https://pqf.gov.ph/PhQuaR/Details/7>
- PAASCU (Philippine Accrediting Association of Schools, Colleges and Universities)
 - List of accredited programs: http://paascu.org.ph/?page_id=119
 - Contact portal: http://paascu.org.ph/?page_id=134.
NOTE: Successfully used February 2020. Took 5 working days to get a response. Compares to regional accreditation, but verify that program is accredited too
- PACU-COA (Philippine Association of Colleges and Universities Commission on Accreditation):
 - <https://sites.google.com/ceu.edu.ph/pacucoa/institutions/ncr>
NOTE: Compares to regional accreditation, but verify that program is accredited too
- ACSCU-AAI (Association of Christian Schools, Colleges and Universities Accrediting Agencies)
 - <http://acscu.net/acscu-member-institutions-and-their-accredited-programs/>
NOTE: Compares to regional accreditation, but verify that program is accredited too
- Secondary Verification
 - Ateneo de Davao University Grade School Registrar: gs.registrar@addu.edu.ph
 - Ateneo de Davao University Junior High School Registrar: hs.registrar@addu.edu.ph
 - Ateneo de Davao University Senior High School Registrar: shs.registrar@addu.edu.ph
 - Bonifacio V Romero High School: bvrhs.record2013@gmail.com or bvrhs.epza@gmail.com
 - Mactan National High School: puntaenganohs08@yahoo.com, mactan_nhs@yahoo.com or macnh84@yahoo.com
 - Manggahan High School: manggahanhspasig@gmail.com
 - Roosevelt College Inc: info@rci.edu.ph
 - San Isidro College: info@sic.edu.ph or sicmlybly@yahoo.com
 - St Francis Institute, Learning and Business High School: sfilbhs@yahoo.com
 - Trinity University of Asia high school department: highschool@tua.edu.ph
 - University of Southern Mindanao, University Laboratory School (Secondary School): usmregistrar@yahoo.com.ph or usmuls@usm.edu.ph
- Tertiary Verification
 - Professional Regulation Commission Licensure Examination & Registration Information System: <https://online.prc.gov.ph/index.php/Verification>
NOTE: This site verifies the professional licensure status of someone to practice a regulated profession (i.e., Nursing), and it does not verify the academic credentials required to receive that licensure.
 - Adamson University: sol.sotta@adamson.edu.ph

Ministries of Education & Verification Resources

- Adventist University of the Philippines: admissions@aup.edu.ph
- Angeles University Foundation: registrar@auf.edu.ph
- Ateneo de Davao University Registrar: registrar@addu.edu.ph
- Bicol University Registrar's office: bu-uro@bicol-u.edu.ph
- Cebu Doctor's University: registrar@cebudoctorsuniversity.edu
- Central Philippine University: registrar@cpu.edu.ph
- Colegio de San Juan de Letran: registrar@letran.edu
- De La Salle University Verification of Records: registrar@dlsu.edu.ph
NOTE: Scanned documents plus the [Authorization to Release Records \(Form C-05\)](#) should be sent to the registrar's email.
- Dominican College: cl-registrar@dominican.edu.ph
- Easter College: support@eastercollege.ph
- Emilio Aguinaldo College: registrar@eac.edu.ph
- Far Eastern University: registrar@feu.edu.ph
- Holy Name University: registrar@hnu.edu.ph
- Indiana Aerospace University: info@iau.com.ph
- Jose Rizal University (Jose Rizal College): registrar@jru.edu
- La Consolacion University: admin@lcup.edu.ph
- Liceo de Cagayan University: registrar@liceo.edu.ph
- Lipa City Colleges: lcc@lipacitycolleges.net
- Lyceum Northwestern University: registrar@lyceum.edu.ph or academicaffairs@lyceum.edu.ph
- Our Lady of Fatima University: registrar@live.fatima.edu.ph or registrar_qc@fatima.edu.ph or registrar_antipolo@fatima.edu.ph
- Philippine Military Academy: pma_registrar@yahoo.com
- Philippine Women's University: registrar@pwu.edu.ph
- Polytechnic University of the Philippines Verification of Records: registrar@pup.edu.ph
NOTE: Scanned documents plus an authorization letter from the student should be sent to the registrar's email.
- Riverside College: riversidecollege@riverside.edu.ph
- STI College Alabang: <https://www.sti.edu/verify-records/verify.asp>
Additional verification inquiries: StudentVerification@sti.edu
- Saint Louis University: cdsia@slu.edu.ph
- Southeast Asian College: southeastasiancollege@gmail.com
- Southville International School and Colleges: officeoftheregistrar@southville.edu.ph or pr@southville.edu.ph
- St. Mary's College of Tagum: smcttagum@gmail.com or smctiregistrar@gmail.com or smctiregistrar@yahoo.com
- University of Bohol: registrar'soffice@universityofbohol.edu.ph
- University of the Immaculate Conception: registrar@uic.edu.ph
- University of Pangasinan: dgcarrera@up.phinma.edu.ph
- University of the Philippines Diliman: records.our@upd.edu.ph or transcript@upd.edu.ph
- University of the Philippines Los Baños: learnmore@uplb.edu.ph
- University of the Philippines Manila: wdbautista@up.edu.ph or upm-our@up.edu.ph
NOTE: Charges \$30-\$60
- University of San Jose-Recoletos: registrar@usjr.edu.ph
- University of Santo Tomas: ustreg@mnl.ust.edu.ph
- University of Southern Mindanao: usmregistrar@yahoo.com.ph

Ministries of Education & Verification Resources

- Trinity University of Asia: registrar@tua.edu.ph

Poland

- *Ministerstwo Edukacji Narodowej* (Ministry of National Education): www.men.gov.pl/
- *Ministerstwo Nauki i Szkolnictwa Wyższego* (Ministry of Science and Higher Education): <https://www.gov.pl/nauka>
- *Polska Komisja Akredytacyjna* (Polish Accreditation Committee): <http://www.pka.edu.pl/en/>
 - List of Recognized Higher Education Institutions: <http://www.go-poland.pl/higher-education-institutions>
- Secondary Verification
 - *Centralna Komisja Egzaminacyjna Wyniki Egzaminów Maturalny* (Central Examinations Commission Maturity Exam Results): <https://cke.gov.pl/egzamin-maturalny/egzamin-w-nowej-formule/wyniki/>
NOTE: Results available beginning with the 2015 school year.
 - *Liceum Techniczne Im. Eugeniusza Kwiatkowskiego* (Technical High School Eugene Kwiatkowski): zsznowadeba@pro.onet.pl
 - *Policealne Studium Szkol no 17 Zabrze* (Post-Secondary School at the School Complex No. 17 in Zabrze): sekretariat@zs17.zabrze.pl
 - *Zespół Szkół Ekonomiczno-Uslugowych v Gliwice* (School of Economics and Commerce in Gliwice) / *Zespół Szkol Handlowych im. Karola Miarki* (Karol Miarka School of Commerce in Gliwice): zseu@zseu.gliwice.pl
- Tertiary Verification
 - *Szkoła Główna Handlowa w Warszawie* (Warsaw School of Economics): info@sgh.waw.pl
 - *Uniwersytet im. Adama Mickiewicza w Poznaniu* Diploma Theses (Adam Mickiewicz University in Poznań Theses Catalogue): <https://apd.amu.edu.pl/catalogue/browse/>
 - *Uniwersytet Ekonomiczny w Krakowie* (Krakow University of Economics): skowinim@uek.krakow.pl
NOTE: Contact name is Magdalena Skowiniak.
 - *Uniwersytet Jagielloński w Krakowie* (Jagiellonian University of Krakow): dziekanat@farmacja.cm-uj.krakow.pl
 - *Uniwersytet Muzyczny Fryderyka Chopina* (Frederic Chopin University of Music): <https://apd.chopin.edu.pl/catalogue/>

Ministries of Education & Verification Resources

Portugal

- *Ministério da Educação* (Ministry of Education): <https://www.portugal.gov.pt/pt/gc21/area-de-governo/educacao>
- *Ministério da Ciência, Tecnologia e Ensino Superior* (Ministry of Science, Technology, & Higher Education): <https://www.portugal.gov.pt/pt/gc21/area-de-governo/ciencia-tecnologia-e-ensino-superior>
 - *Direção Geral de Ensino Superior* (Directorate General of Higher Education): <https://www.dges.gov.pt/en>
 - Search for Recognized Higher Education Institutions: https://www.dges.gov.pt/en/pesquisa_cursos_instituicoes?plid=1515
 - *Agência de Avaliação e Acreditação do Ensino Superior* (Agency for Assessment and Accreditation of Higher Education): <http://www.a3es.pt/en>
 - Search of Accreditation of Study Programmes: <http://www.a3es.pt/en/accreditation-and-audit/accreditation-process-results/accreditation-study-programmes>
- Secondary Verification
 - *Secretaria-Geral da Educação e Ciência* (General Secretariat of Education and Science): gabinete.ministro@mec.gov.pt
 - *Colegio São Miguel*: secretaria@csmiguel.pt
- Tertiary Verification
 - *Instituto Politécnico do Porto Validação de Certidões* (Polytechnic Institute of Porto Certificate Validation): <https://www2.isep.ipp.pt/certidoes/>
 - *Universidade de Coimbra Verificação de Autenticidade de Documentos* (University of Coimbra Verification of Authenticity of Documents): <https://verificacaodocumentos.uc.pt/nonio/documentos/validacao.do>

Qatar

- Ministry of Education and Higher Education: http://www.edu.gov.qa/en/Pages/Home_en.aspx
 - List of Recognized Higher Education Institutions: <http://www.edu.gov.qa/En/HigherEducationInstitutionsRecognizedByMOEHlinTheS/HigherEducationInstitutionsRecognizedByMOEHlinTheStateOfQATAR-2018.pdf>
- Secondary Verification
 - Ministry of Education and Higher Education Verify Certificate: <http://www.edu.gov.qa/En/ServicesCenter/Pages/Certifiedvalidation.aspx>

Ministries of Education & Verification Resources

Romania

- *Ministerul Educației Naționale* (Ministry of National Education): <http://www.edu.ro>
 - List of Recognized Public Higher Education Institutions: https://www.edu.ro/institutii%20inv_superior%20de%20stat%20civile
 - List of Recognized Military Higher Education Institutions: https://www.edu.ro/institutii%20inv_superior%20de%20stat%20militare
 - List of Recognized Private Higher Education Institutions: https://www.edu.ro/institutii%20de%20inv_superior%20particulare%20acreditate
 - List of Private Higher Education Institutions Authorized to Operate on a Temporary Basis: https://www.edu.ro/institutii%20inv_superior%20particulare%20autorizate%20provizoriu
- *Agenția Română de Asigurare a Calității în Învățământul Superior* (Romanian Agency for Quality Assurance in Higher Education): <http://www.aracis.ro/nc/en/aracis/>
- Secondary Verification
 - SEI Bacalaureat Results: <http://static.bacalaureat.edu.ro>
NOTE: This link brings up the current year's result. However, you can access results beginning with 2004 by clicking on the individual links on the left-hand menu.
 - *Colegiul Tehnic Ioan C. Stefanescu Iasi* (Ioan C. Stefanescu Technical College Iasi): licstef@gsis.is.edu.ro
- Tertiary Verification
 - *Universitatea Al. I. Cuza* (Al. I. Cuza University): feaa@uaic.ro or contact@uaic.ro
 - *Universitatea din București* (University of Bucharest): office@g.unibuc.ro
 - *Universitatea 1 Decembrie 1918* (1 December 1918 University): dppd@uab.ro
 - *Universitatea "Transilvania" din Brasov* (Transylvania University of Brasov): rectorat@unitbv.ro

Russian Federation

- *Министерство просвещения Российской Федерации* (Ministry of Education of the Russian Federation): <https://edu.gov.ru/>
- *Министерство науки и высшего образования Российской Федерации* (Ministry of Science and Higher Education of the Russian Federation): <http://minobrnauki.gov.ru/>
- *НАЦИОНАЛЬНОЕ АККРЕДИТАЦИОННОЕ АГЕНТСТВО В СФЕРЕ ОБРАЗОВАНИЯ* (National Accreditation Agency): <http://www.nica.ru/en>
 - Search the Register of Accredited Educational Institutions : <http://isga.obrnadzor.gov.ru/accredreestr/>
NOTE: In Russian
- National Information Center on Academic Recognition and Mobility: www.russianenic.ru/english/index.html
 - List of Recognized Higher Education Institutions: <http://www.russianenic.ru/english/cred/spisok.html>
- Secondary Verification
 - *Российское образование Каталог школ* (Russian Education School Directory): <http://www.edu.ru/schools/>
NOTE: This site allows you to look up the contact information for secondary and non-university higher education institutions in Russia.
 - *Школа-интернат для общего среднего образования со спортивным фокусом города Чебоксары* (Boarding School For General Secondary Education with Sports Focus of the City of Cheboksary): evereykina@educationusarussia.org

Ministries of Education & Verification Resources

- *Муниципальное бюджетное общеобразовательное учреждение средняя общеобразовательная школа села Павловка муниципального района* (Municipal Budgetary Institution of General Education “Secondary School of Education” in the village of Pavlovka): pavschool2006@ya.ru
- *Школа № 28 общего среднего образования, Симферополь* (School #28 of General Secondary Education, Simferopol): nazdor.crimea@edu.ru
- *Государственное бюджетное общеобразовательное учреждение средняя общеобразовательная школа № 264 Кировского района Санкт-Петербурга* (State Institution of General Secondary Education No. 264 of Kirovsky District of Saint Petersburg): secretarROO@kirov.spb.ru, sc264@kirov.spb.ru
- Tertiary Verification
 - *Высшая аттестационная комиссия* (Higher Attestation Committee): matskevich-im@mon.gov.ru
 - *Федеральный реестр сведений о документах об образовании и (или) о квалификации, документах об обучении* (Federal Register of Information on Documents on Education and/or Qualifications, Documents on Training): http://obrnadzor.gov.ru/ru/activity/main_directions/reestr_of_education/
NOTE: Register not comprehensive; it only works for diplomas issued in the newest numbering system in which the serial number consists of two sets of numbers (introduced around 2014)
 - *академия-управления-мвд-россии* (Academy of Management of the Ministry of Internal Affairs of the Russian Federation): pk_aumvd@mvd.ru or apel_amvd@mvd.ru
 - *Башкирский государственный педагогический университет* (Bashkir State Pedagogical University): office@bspu.ru or almazbspu@mail.ru
 - *Белорусско-Российский университет / Могилевский машиностроительный институт* (Belarusian-Russian University / Mogilev Machine Building Institute): bru@bru.by
 - *Благовещенский государственный педагогический университет* (Blagoveshchensk State Pedagogical University): inter@bgpu.ru, rektor@bgpu.ru, or popova@bgpu.ru
 - *Чувашский государственный университет* (Chuvash State University): office@chuvsu.ru
 - *Европейский университет в Санкт-Петербурге* (European University at St Petersburg): onovikova@eu.spb.ru
 - *Дальневосточный федеральный университет* (Far Eastern Federal University): office@inter.dvfu.ru or rektorat@dvfu.ru
 - *Финансово-юридический колледж города Ижевск* (Financial and Law College Izhevsk): if-uc@mail.ru
 - *Финансовый Университет при правительстве Российской Федерации г. Москва* (Financial University under the Government of the Russian Federation, Moscow): academy@fa.ru
 - *городское федеральное государственное образовательное учреждение среднего профессионального образования имени Ижевска “Ижевский монтажный колледж”* (Izhevsk City Federal State Educational Institution of Secondary Professional Education “Izhevsk Assembly College”): info@izhmt.ru, zamdir@izhmt.ru or ia_klimenko@izhmt.ru
 - *Кабардино-Балкарский государственный университет им. М.М. Бербакова* (Kabardino-Balkarian State University named after H M Verbekov): info@kb-su.com
 - *Казанский национальный исследовательский технологический университет [ранее Казанский государственный технологический университет]* (Kazan National Research

Ministries of Education & Verification Resources

- Technological University [formerly Kazan State Technological University]): yushko@kstu.ru or burm@kstu.ru
- *Казанский государственный университет / Казанский (Поволжский) федеральный университет* (Kazan State University / Kazan [Volga Region] Federal University): inter@ksu.ru
 - *Костромской государственный университет* (Kostroma State University): rector@ksu.edu.ru, naumovar@kstu.edu.ru, pom@kstu.edu.ru or yvn@ksu.edu.ru
 - *Кубанский государственный технологический университет* (Kuban State University of Technology): rector@kubsu.ru
 - *Ленинградский государственный университет имени А. С. Пушкина* (Leningrad State University named after Alexander Pushkin): pushkin@lengu.ru or prorektoruchrab@lengu.ru
 - *Медицинская школа "7 апреля"* (Medical School "April 7"): 7april@open.telekom.rs or 7april@mts.rs
 - *современный гуманитарный академия* (Modern University for the Humanities/Modern Academy of the Humanities): ird@muh.ru, rectorat@muh.ru or dal@muh.ru
 - *Московская финансово-юридическая академия* (Moscow Financial and Law Academy): Volgograd@mfua.ru or inter@mfua.ru
 - *Московский педагогический государственный университет / Московский педагогический университет* (Moscow Pedagogical State University / Moscow Pedagogical University), formerly *Московский государственный педагогический университет им. В. И. Ленина* (Moscow State Pedagogical University named after V.I. Lenin): ums@mpgu.ru, vp.dronov@mpgu.ru or mail@mpgu.ru
 - *Московский Государственный Институт Международных Отношений [Университете]* (Moscow State Institute of International Relations [University]): international@inno.mgimo.ru
 - *Московский государственный университет им. М.В. Ломоносов* (Moscow State University named after M.V. Lomonosov): info@rector.msu.ru
 - *Нижегородская академия Министерства внутренних дел Российской Федерации* (Nizhniy Novgorod Academy of the Ministry of the Interior of the Russian Federation): na@mvd.ru or nafzo@mvd.gov.ru
 - *Российский университет дружбы народов* (Peoples' Friendship University of Russia): rector@rudn.ru or bazavluk-sv@rudn.ru
 - *Российская международная академия туризма* (Russian International Academy for Tourism): info@rmat.ru or adoleon@rmat.ru
 - *Российский государственный геологоразведочный университет имени Серго Орджоникидзе* (Russian State Geological Prospecting University Named after Sergo Ordzhonikidze): foreignmsgpa@mail.ru
 - *Санкт-Петербургский колледж морского приборостроения* (St. Petersburg Marine Technical College): utcinfo@spbmtc.com
 - *Санкт-Петербургский государственный технологический институт государственный университет* (Saint Petersburg State Institute of Technology State University): abitur@technolog.edu.ru or International@technolog.edu.ru or oksana.scherbak@technolog.edu.ru
 - *Удмуртский государственный университет* (Udmurt State University): rector@udsu.ru, inter@uni.udm.ru or inec@udsu.ru
 - *Уфимский колледж отраслевых технологий* (Ufa College of Industrial Technologies): umtk@ufanet.ru

Ministries of Education & Verification Resources

- *Волгоградский государственный педагогический университет* (Volgograd State Pedagogical University): rector@vspu.ru or jadaev@vspu.ru

Rwanda

- Ministry of Education: <http://www.mineduc.gov.rw/home/>
- Workforce Development Authority: <http://www.wda.gov.rw>
- Higher Education Council: <http://hec.gov.rw/index.php?id=4>
 - List of Recognized Public Higher Learning Institutions: <http://hec.gov.rw/index.php?id=66#c80>
 - List of Academic Programs Offered by the Private Higher Learning Institutions: http://hec.gov.rw/fileadmin/user_upload/DOCUMENTS/List_of_Academic_Programs_Offered_by_the_Private_Higher_Learning_Institutions_in_Rwanda.pdf
- Secondary Verification
 - Rwanda Education Board Search Results: <http://results.reb.rw>
NOTE: Registration numbers are resued each year, so this will only show the current year results. If you need to confirm earlier results, email info@reb.rw. P6=primary, S3=GCE at Ordinary Level, S6=GCE at Advanced Level.
- Tertiary Verification
 - University of Rwanda: registrar@ur.ac.rw
NOTE: All other public higher education institutions (except for the Institute of Legal Practice and Development) merged into the University of Rwanda in 2013.

Saint Kitts and Nevis

- Ministry of Education: <http://www.moeskn.org>
- Saint Kitts and Nevis Accreditation Board: http://www.moeskn.org/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=96:the-accreditation-board&catid=27:ministry-resources&Itemid=101
NOTE: Includes list of accreditation institutions
- Secondary Verification
 - Caribbean Examinations Council Current year's results: <http://results.cxc.org/cxc-results-form/>
 - Caribbean Examinations Council Submit a Ticket: <https://support.cxc.org/support/tickets/new>
NOTE: Use this site to request verification of results from previous years.

Saint Lucia

- Ministry of Education, Innovation, Gender Relations, and Sustainable Development: <http://education.govt.lc>
 - Educational Statistics 2017: <http://www.govt.lc/media.govt.lc/www/resources/publications/digest-2017-pdf.pdf>
NOTE: List of recognized public tertiary schools starts on page 121 and of private tertiary schools on page 129
- Secondary Verification
 - Caribbean Examinations Council Current year's results: <http://results.cxc.org/cxc-results-form/>
 - Caribbean Examinations Council Submit a Ticket: <https://support.cxc.org/support/tickets/new>
NOTE: Use this site to request verification of results from previous years.

Ministries of Education & Verification Resources

Saint Vincent and the Grenadines

- Ministry of Education, Reconciliation and Ecclesiastical Affairs: <http://www.education.gov.vc/>
- National Accreditation Board of Saint Vincent and the Grenadines:
<http://www.nabsvg.gov.vc/nabsvg/>
 - List of Recognized Institutions:
http://www.nabsvg.gov.vc/nabsvg/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=122&Itemid=2507
- Secondary Verification
 - Caribbean Examinations Council Current year's results: <http://results.cxc.org/cxc-results-form/>
 - Caribbean Examinations Council Submit a Ticket:
<https://support.cxc.org/support/tickets/new>
NOTE: Use this site to request verification of results from previous years.
- Tertiary Verification
 - St Vincent and the Grenadines Community College: directorsoffice@svgcc.vc
 - Division of Arts, Science and General Studies: dasgs@svgcc.vc
 - Division of Nursing Education: dneoffice@svgcc.vc
 - Division of Teacher Education, formerly teacher's college: dte@svgcc.vc
 - Division of Technical and Vocational Education: dtve@svgcc.vc

Samoa

- Ministry of Education, Sports and Culture: <http://mesc.gov.ws/>
- Samoan Qualifications Authority: <http://www.sqa.gov.ws>
 - List of Recognized Providers: http://www.sqa.gov.ws/?page_id=856

San Marino

- *Portale dell'educazione* (Portal of Education): <http://www.educazione.sm/>
NOTE: For primary and secondary education
- *Segreteria di Stato per l'Istruzione e Cultura e Università, Ricerca, Informazione, Sport, Innovazione tecnologica e Rapporti con l'Azienda Autonoma di Stato per I Servizi Pubblici* (State Secretariat for Education and Culture and Universities, Research, Information, Sports, Technology Innovation and Relations with the Autonomous State Establishment for Public Services): <http://www.istruzioneecultura.sm/on-line/home.html>
 - Recognized University in San Marino: <http://www.istruzioneecultura.sm/on-line/home/universita-e-ricerca.html>
- Secondary Verification
 - *Scuola Secondaria Superiore* (Upper Secondary School): info.sss@pa.sm

São Tomé and Príncipe

- *Ministério da Educação e Cultura* (Ministry of Education and Culture): <http://www.mecc.gov.st>

Saudi Arabia

- Ministry of Education: <https://www.moe.gov.sa/en/Pages/default.aspx>
NOTE: Click on the Universities Link above the map to view recognized institutions by area and then location
- National Commission for Academic Accreditation and Assessment:
<http://ncaaa.org.sa/Pages/default.aspx>
 - List of Accredited Institutions:
<https://www.ncaaa.org.sa/enportal/accreditationresult/pages/orgsdirectory.aspx>
- Saudi Commission for Health Specialties
 - List of accredited programs:
<https://www.scfhs.org.sa/en/education/ProgramsAccreditation/Pages/default.aspx>
- Technical and Vocational Training Corporation:
<http://www.tvtc.gov.sa/English/Pages/default.aspx>
 - Recognized Technical Colleges:
<http://www.tvtc.gov.sa/english/trainingunits/collegesoftechnology/Pages/default.aspx>
 - Recognized Technical Colleges for Girls:
<http://www.tvtc.gov.sa/English/TrainingUnits/HigherTechnicalInstitutes/Pages/default.aspx>
- Secondary Verification
 - General Directorates of Secondary Education:
Afif Province Department of Education
Phone: 0117222006
Email: Afifged@moe.gov
<https://edu.moe.gov.sa/Afif/Pages/default.aspx>
 - Al Aflaj Province Department of Education
Phone: 0116820096
Email: Aflaj.1@hotmail.com
<http://www.aflajedu.gov.sa>
 - Al Ahsa General Administration for Education
Phone: 0365802300
Email: info@hasaedu.info
<https://edu.moe.gov.sa/Ahsaa/Pages/default.aspx>
 - Al Baha General Administration for Education
Phone: 0177251488
Email: info@bahaedu.gov.sa
<https://edu.moe.gov.sa/Baha/Pages/default.aspx>
 - Al Bukairiyah Education Department
Phone: 0163360748
Email: buk@buk.gov.sa
<https://edu.moe.gov.sa/Buk/Pages/default.aspx>
 - Al Dawadmi Province Department of Education
Phone: 0116420884
Email: dawadmi@moe.gov.sa
<http://dwadmiedu.gov.sa/cms>
 - Al Ghat Province Department of Education
Phone: 0164422547
Email: ghatedu@gmail.com
<https://edu.moe.gov.sa/Ghatt/Pages/default.aspx>

Ministries of Education & Verification Resources

- Al Jouf General Directorate of Education
Phone: 01446241415
Email: info@aljoufedu.gov.sa
<https://edu.moe.gov.sa/Jouf/Pages/default.aspx>
- Al Kharj Department of Education
Phone: 0115442220
Email: alkharj@moe.gov.sa
<https://edu.moe.gov.sa/Kharj/Pages/default.aspx>
- Al Laith Province Department of Education
Phone: 0177421083
Email: allaith@moe.gov.sa
<https://edu.moe.gov.sa/Laith/Pages/default.aspx>
- Al Madinah General Administration for Education
Phone: 0148361927
Email: cic@madinaedu.gov.sa
<https://edu.moe.gov.sa/Madinah/Pages/default.aspx>
- Al Mahd Education Department
Phone: 0148681059/555
Email: almahd@moe.gov.sa
<https://edu.moe.gov.sa/Mahd/Pages/default.aspx>
- Al Majmaah Province Department of Education
Phone: 4320777
Email: maj@majedu.gov.sa
<http://www.majedu.sa/>
- Al Makhwah Education Department
Phone: 017280621
Email: info@makhwahedu.gov.sa
<https://edu.moe.gov.sa/Mokhwah/Pages/default.aspx>
- Al Mathnab Education Department
Phone: 0163424418
Email: support@methnbedu.gov.sa
<https://edu.moe.gov.sa/Methnb/Pages/default.aspx>
- Al Namas Province Department of Education
Phone: 0172821155
Email: info@namasedu.gov.sa
<https://edu.moe.gov.sa/Namas/Pages/default.aspx>
- Al Ola Education Department
Phone: 0148846888
Email: alola@moe.gov.sa
<https://edu.moe.gov.sa/Ola/Pages/default.aspx>
- Al Onaiza Education Department
Phone: 0163641042
Email: unaiza@moe.gov.sa
<https://edu.moe.gov.sa/Onaiza/Pages/default.aspx>
- Al Qassim General Administration for Education
Phone: 0163251522
Email: as@qbe.gov.sa
<https://edu.moe.gov.sa/Qassim/Pages/default.aspx>

Ministries of Education & Verification Resources

- Al Qunfudah Province Department of Education
Phone: 0177328888
Email: info@quedu.gov.sa
<https://edu.moe.gov.sa/Qunfothah/Pages/default.aspx>
- Al Qurayat Education Department
Phone: 0146423072
Email: supportportal@quriatg.gov.sa
<https://edu.moe.gov.sa/Quriat/Pages/default.aspx>
- Al Quwaiyah Province Department of Education
Phone: 0116520007
Email: info@qwihedu.gov.sa
<https://edu.moe.gov.sa/Quwayiyah/Pages/default.aspx>
- Al Rass Education Department
Phone: 0166333481
Email: rass@moe.gov.sa
<https://edu.moe.gov.sa/Rass/Pages/default.aspx>
- Al Riyadh General Administration for Education
Phone: 0114772520
Email: info@riyadhedu.gov.sa
<https://edu.moe.gov.sa/Riyadh/pages/default.aspx>
- Al Taif General Directorate of Education
Phone: 0127322450
Email: admin@taifedu.gov.sa
<https://edu.moe.gov.sa/taif/Pages/default.aspx>
- Asir General Administration for Education
Phone: 0172246141
Email: info@asedu.gov.sa
<https://edu.moe.gov.sa/Aseer/Pages/default.aspx>
- Bisha Province Department of Education
Phone: 0176225400
Email: info@bishaedu.gov.sa
<https://edu.moe.gov.sa/Bisha/Pages/default.aspx>
- Eastern Province General Directorate of Education
Phone:
Email: office52@edueast.gov.sa
<https://edu.moe.gov.sa/Sharqia/Pages/default.aspx>
- Governorates Hawtat Bani Tamim and Al Hariq Education Department
Phone: 0115551070
Email: alhotah@moe.gov.sa
<http://www.hbthedu.gov.sa/>
- Hafr Al Baten Education Department
Phone: 017226200
Email: media@hafredu.gov.sa
<https://edu.moe.gov.sa/HafrAlbaten/Pages/default.aspx>
- Hail General Administration for Education
Phone: 0165321366
Email: info@hailedu.gov.sa
<http://www.hailedu.gov.sa/>

Ministries of Education & Verification Resources

- Jazan General Administration for Education
Phone: 0173211618
Email: info@jazanedu.gov.sa
<https://edu.moe.gov.sa/jazan/Pages/default.aspx>
- Jeddah General Directorate of Education
Phone: 0126444305
Email: thaqafi@jedu.gov.sa
<https://edu.moe.gov.sa/jeddah/Pages/default.aspx>
- Mahayil Asir Education Department
Phone: 0172850103
Email: info@mohailassiredu.gov.sa
<http://www.mhaedu.gov.sa/portal/>
- Makkah Region General Directorate of Education
Phone: 0125580228/1010
Email: makkah@moe.gov.sa
<https://edu.moe.gov.sa/Makkah/Pages/default.aspx>
- Najran General Administration for Education
Phone: 0175424055
Email: info@najranedu.gov.sa
<https://edu.moe.gov.sa/Najran/Pages/default.aspx>
- Northern Border Region General Administration for Education
Phone: 0146623222
Email: info@northedu.gov.sa
<http://www.northedu.gov.sa/>
- Rijal Almaa General Administration for Education
Phone: 0172580016
Email: info@almaaedu.gov.sa
<http://www.almaaedu.gov.sa/>
- Sabya Education Department
Phone: 0173260292
Email: sabia@moe.gov.sa
<https://edu.moe.gov.sa/Sabia/Pages/default.aspx>
- Sarat Obeida Province Department of Education
Phone: 0172590219
Email: sarat@moe.gov.sa
<http://www.taleemsa.gov.sa/cms/>
- Shaqra Province Department of Education
Phone: 0116221214
Email:
<https://edu.moe.gov.sa/Shaqraa/Pages/default.aspx>
- Tabuk General Administration for Education
Phone: 0144221290
Email: info@tabuked.gov.sa
<https://edu.moe.gov.sa/Tabuk/Pages/default.aspx>
- Wadi Al Dawasir Education Department
Phone: 0117840992
Email: alwadi@moe.gov.sa
<https://edu.moe.gov.sa/Wadi/Pages/default.aspx>

Ministries of Education & Verification Resources

- Yanbu Province Department of Education
Phone: 0143222090/111
Email: yanbu@moe.gov.sa
<http://www.yanbuedu.gov.sa/>
- Zulfi Province Department of Education
Phone:
Email: zulfi@moe.gov.sa
<https://edu.moe.gov.sa/Zulfi/Pages/default.aspx>
- Tertiary Verification
 - Al Yamamah University Graduation Document Verification:
<https://edugate.yu.edu.sa/yu/init?service=graduationDocEn>
 - Batterjee Medical College: <https://www.bmc.edu.sa/alumni-graduations-page/yearly-graduation-lists.html>
 - Imam Abdulrahman Bin Faisal University (formerly University of Dammam) Verification of Graduate Data: <https://admitportal.uod.edu.sa/Graduation/>
 - King Abdulaziz University: wshargawi@kau.edu.sa
NOTE: Contact is Wahib Shargawi, Dean of Admissions and Registration. It is helpful to include the student ID number, college/department, GPA, and certificate serial number (if there is one on the document).
 - King Faisal University Certificate Verification:
<https://services.kfu.edu.sa/certificateverification/en/query>
 - King Khalid University Official Documents Validation Service:
<https://registration.kku.edu.sa/kku/ui/guest/documents/documents.faces>
 - King Saud University Verify Graduation Document or Academic Transcript:
https://edugate.ksu.edu.sa/ksu/ui/guest/graduation_document/index/forwardGraduationDoc.faces;jsessionId=vYc_v35_ulA6WZBPITwnUC3qMPheWc25bPuCBVDKwbyPy_5xpraD!274368005
 - Qassim University Check the Graduation Document:
<https://www.qu.edu.sa/mainservices/check-certificate>
 - Royal Commission for Jubail and Yanbu Query for RCYCI Graduate Certificate Authentication:
<http://lms.yjc.edu.sa/graduate/index.php>
 - Umm Al-Qura University Verifying the Graduation Documents:
<https://uqu.edu.sa/en/App/CheckCertificate>

Senegal

- *Ministère de l'Éducation nationale* (Ministry of National Education): <http://www.education.gouv.sn/root-fr/files/index.php>
- *Ministère de l'Enseignement Supérieur et de la Recherche* (Ministry of Higher Education and Research): <http://www.mesr.gouv.sn>
NOTE: Click on the menu item "Etablissements publics" for list of recognized higher education institutions
- *L'Autorité Nationale d'Assurance Qualité de l'enseignement Supérieur (ANAQ-Sup)* (The National Quality Assurance Authority for Higher Education): <http://anaqsup.sn/>
- *CAMES (Conseil Africain et Malgache pour l'Enseignement Supérieur)*: http://www.lecames.org/diplome_cames/web/site/#
- Secondary Verification
 - *Office du Baccalauréat* (Office of the Baccalaureate): offbac@ucad.sn or servicediplome.offbac@ucad.edu.sn
- Tertiary Verification
 - *Ecole Supérieure Multinationale des Telecommunications* (Higher Multinational School of Telecommunications): mohamadou.saibou@esmt.sn
 - *Ecole Supérieure Polytechnique de Dakar* (Higher Polytechic School of Dakar): roger.faye@ucad.edu.sn
 - *Université Alioune Diop de Bambey* (Alione Diop University of Bambey): rhuadb@uadb.edu.sn
 - *Université Cheikh Anta Diop de Dakar* (Cheikh Anta Diop University of Dakar): rectorat@ucad.edu.sn
 - mbayedienesn@yahoo.fr
 - *Université Gaston Berger* (Gaston Berger University): ufrcrac@ugb.edu.sn
 - *Université de Thiès* (University of Thies): dircom@univ-thies.sn

Ministries of Education & Verification Resources

Serbia

- *Министарство просвете, науке и технолошког развоја/Ministarstvo prosvete, nauke i tehnološkog razvoja* (Ministry of Education, Science and Technological Development): <http://www.mpn.gov.rs/?lng=cir>
- Национално тело за акредитацију и контролу квалитета у високом образовању Србије / Nacionalno telo za akreditaciju i proveru kvaliteta u visokom obrazovanju Srbije (NAT) (National Entity for Accreditation and Quality Assurance in Higher Education of Serbia – NEAQA): <https://www.nat.rs/en/default-page/> [Note: this entity replaces CAQA, but it does not yet show accreditation information. In the meantime, continue referring to CAQA.]
- Комисија за акредитацију и проверу квалитета (Commission for Accreditation and Quality Assurance): <http://www.kapk.org/>
 - List of Accredited Institutions: <http://www.kapk.org/sr/%D0%B0%D0%BA%D1%80%D0%B5%D0%B4%D0%B8%D1%82%D0%B0%D1%86%D0%B8%D1%98%D0%B0/%D0%B8%D1%81%D1%85%D0%BE%D0%B4%D0%B8-%D0%B0%D0%BA%D1%80%D0%B5%D0%B4%D0%B8%D1%82%D0%B0%D1%86%D0%B8%D1%98%D0%B5/>
NOTE: In Serbian
- Акредитационо тело Србије (Accreditation Body of Serbia): <http://www.ats.rs/en>
- Tertiary Verification
 - Универзитет у Нишу / Univerzitet u Nišu (University of Nis): rektor@ni.ac.rs
 - Универзитет у Новом Саду / Univerzitet u Novom Sadu (University of Novi Sad): verification@uns.ac.rs
NOTE: verifications must be requested by sending the documents (in Serbian), authorization from student and payment (between €50-80).

Seychelles

- Ministry of Education and Human Resources Development: <http://www.education.gov.sc/Pages/default.aspx>
- Tertiary Education Commission: <https://www.tec.sc/>
 - List of Recognized Tertiary Institutions: <https://www.tec.sc/tertiary-education-institution>

Sierra Leone

- Ministry of Basic and Senior Secondary Education: <http://education.gov.sl/>
- Ministry of Technical and Higher Education: <https://mthe.gov.sl/>
NOTE: Click on "Institutions" on the top menu to see a callout box of the recognized higher education institutions in Sierra Leone.
- National Council for Technical, Vocational, and Other Academic Awards: <https://nctva.org/>
 - NCTVA Accredited Institutions: <https://nctva.org/institutions/>
- Secondary Verification
 - West African Examinations Council Results Checker: <https://www.waecierra-leone.org/ResultChecker/>
- Tertiary Verification
 - Fourah Bay College: fbc_usl1827@yahoo.com
 - Institute of Public Administration and Management: exams@ipam.edu.sl or registry@ipam.edu.sl
 - Njala University: registrar@njala.edu.sl

Ministries of Education & Verification Resources

Singapore

- Ministry of Education: <https://www.moe.gov.sg>
 - Singapore SchoolFinder (for Secondary Schools): <https://beta.moe.gov.sg/schoolfinder/?journey=Secondary%20school>
 - List of Recognized Higher Education Institutions in Singapore: <https://www.moe.gov.sg/education/post-secondary>
- SkillsFuture Committee for Private Education: <https://www.ssg.gov.sg/>
 - List of Recognized Private Universities (Since 2016): <https://www.ssg.gov.sg/cpe/peis.html>
- Tertiary Verification
 - Nanyang Technical University Degree Verification: <http://www.ntu.edu.sg/Students/Undergraduate/AdminServices/Pages/degreeverification.aspx>
 - National Institute of Education Verification of Educational Qualifications: <https://www.nie.edu.sg/students/student-services-centre/verification-of-educational-qualifications>
 - National University of Singapore Online Degree Verification Portal: <https://myaces.nus.edu.sg/odvs/index.jsp>
NOTE: Bachelor degrees from 1990 and master/doctoral/graduate diploma degrees from 1984 are available.
 - Singapore Institute of Management: students@sim.edu.sg
 - Singapore Management University Verification of Digital Certificates: <https://eservices.smu.edu.sg/digitalcert/>
 - Singapore University of Social Sciences Online Degree Verification: <https://www.suss.edu.sg/about-suss/resources/online-degree-verification/online-degree-verification-form>

Slovak Republic

- *Ministerstvo školstva, vedy, výskumu a športu* (Ministry of Education, Science, Research and Sport of the Slovak Republic): <http://www.minedu.sk/>
 - *Slovenská akreditačná agentúra pre vysoké školstvo* (Slovak Accreditation Agency for Higher Education): <https://saavs.sk>
 - List of Recognized Slovak Higher Education Institutions: <http://www.minedu.sk/vysoke-skoly-v-slovenskej-republike/>
 - Register of Universities in Slovakia: <https://www.portalvs.sk/en/>
- Tertiary Verification
 - *Univerzita Komenského v Bratislave* (Comenius University of Bratislava): peter.kutlak@uniba.sk

Slovenia

- *Ministrstvo za izobraževanje, znanost in šport* (Ministry of Education, Science and Sport): <http://www.mizs.gov.si/en/>
- *Nacionalna agencija Republike Slovenije za kakovost v visokem šolstvu* (Slovenian Quality Assurance Agency for Higher Education): <http://test.nakvis.si/en-GB/Content/Details/8>
 - List of Recognized Higher Education Institutions: <http://test.nakvis.si/en-GB/Content/Details/189>

Ministries of Education & Verification Resources

Solomon Islands

- Ministry of Education and Human Resource Development: <http://www.mehrd.gov.sb>

Somalia

- Ministry of Education, Culture, and Higher Education: <http://moesomalia.net/english/>
- Ministry of Education and Higher Education Puntland: <http://www.moepuntland.com/>
- Secondary Verification
 - Puntland Exam Results: <http://www.moepuntland.com/result/>
 - Somalia Exam Results: info@moesomalia.net
- Tertiary Verification
 - Amoud University: registrar@amoud.edu.so

South Africa

- Department of Basic Education: <http://www.education.gov.za>
- Higher Education and Training: <http://www.dhet.gov.za>
 - List of Recognized Training & Vocational Education Colleges: <http://www.dhet.gov.za/SitePages/TVETlinks.aspx>
 - List of Recognized Universities: <http://www.dhet.gov.za/SiteAssets/New%20site%20Documents/Universities%20in%20South%20Africa1.pdf>
- Council on Higher Education: <http://www.che.ac.za>
 - List of Recognized Public Universities: <http://www.che.ac.za/links/universities>
- South African Qualifications Authority: <http://www.saga.org.za>
 - SAQA All Qualifications and Unit Standards: <https://allqs.saga.org.za/>
- South African Nursing Council's List of Recognized Nursing Schools: <http://www.sanc.co.za/neis.htm>
- Department of Agriculture, Forestry and Fisheries' List of Recognized Agricultural Colleges: <http://www.daff.gov.za/daffweb3/Branches/Food-Security-Agrarian-Reform/Sectoral-Colleges/Colleges-os-Agriculture>
- Secondary Verification
 - Department of Basic Education Exam Results-SC and NSC: <https://www.education.gov.za/MatricResults/ExamResults/tabid/175/Default.aspx>
- Tertiary Verification
 - South African Qualifications Authority Qualification Verifications Service: <http://verisearch.octoplus.co.za/ClientMenuPage.aspx>
NOTE: Must complete verification agreement prior to accessing the site. Verifications will require payment. More than 150 requests would be considered bulk service.
 - MIE Background Screening: <https://www.mie.co.za/services/education-verification>
NOTE: The following institutions use this government-approved service: Accounting Professional Training, Assessment College, Cape Peninsula University of Technology, Central University of Technology, Durban University of Technology, Enterprises University of Pretoria, Independent Institution of Education, Medical University of South Africa, Milpark Education, Namibia University of Science and Technology, Nelson Mandela Metropolitan University, North-West University, Rhodes University, Stellenbosch University, Tshwane University of Technology, University KwaZulu-Natal, University of Cape Town, University of Limpopo, University of Pretoria, University of South Africa, University of the Free State,

Ministries of Education & Verification Resources

University of the Western Cape, University of Venda, University of Zululand, Vaal University of Technology, Walter Sisulu University

- Cape Peninsula University of Technology Examination Results (Current Year):
<http://www.cput.ac.za/dev/studentcentre-no-cas/exams/>
NOTE: Contact registrar@cput.ac.za for other verification requests.
- University of Johannesburg Online Qualification Verification:
<https://www.uj.ac.za/about/Pages/Online-Qualification-Verification.aspx>
- University of Pretoria:
- University of South Africa Award Verification:
<https://awardverification.unisa.edu.au/public/awardverification/>
NOTE: Records go back to 1991.
- University of Witwatersrand: Asanda.Magudumana@wits.ac.za
NOTE: Contact name is Ms Asanda Magudumana, Faculty Administrative Assistant

South Sudan

- Ministry of General Education and Instruction: <http://moge.org/>
- Ministry of Higher Education, Science and Technology: No link as of 10 October 2019
- Secondary Verification
 - Ministry of General Education and Instruction: info.moge@gmail.com

Spain

- *Ministerio de Educación, Cultura y Deporte* (Ministry of Education, Culture, and Sports):
<http://www.mecd.gob.es/portada-mecd/>
 - *Registro de Universidades, Centros y Títulos* (Registry of Universities, Centers, and Titles):
<https://www.educacion.gob.es/ruct/consultauniversidades?actual=universidades>
 - List of Recognized Higher Education Institutions:
<https://www.educacion.gob.es/notasdecorte/busquedaSimple.action>
- *Agencia Nacional de Evaluación de la Calidad y Acreditación* (National Agency for Quality and Accreditation Evaluation): <http://www.aneca.es>
- Secondary Verification
 - *Instituto de Educacion Secundaria Fernando Wirtz Suarez de A Coruna* (Fernando Wirtz Suarez High School of Coruña): ies.fernando.wirtz@edu.xunta.gal or ies.fernando.wirtz@edu.xunta.es
 - *Institut Santiago Sobreques I Vidal* (Santiago Sobreques Vidal Institute): b7004530@xtec.cat
- Tertiary Verification
 - *IE Universidad* (IE University): university@ie.edu
 - *Universitat Autònoma de Barcelona Verificació de documents* (Autonomous University of Barcelona Document Verification): <https://seuelectronica.uab.cat/seu-electronica>
 - *Universidad de Burgos* (Burgos University): titulaciones@ubu.es
 - *Universidad Nacional de Educación a Distancia Código de Verificación Seguro* (National University of Education at a Distance Secure Verificaton):
<https://extension.uned.es/certificados>
 - *Universidad Pablo de Olavide ValidE* (Pablo de Olavide University ValidE):
<https://portafirmas.upo.es/verificarfirma/>
 - *Universitat de Barcelona Validació de Documents* (University of Barcelona Validation of Documents): <https://www.ub.edu/csv/inici.php>
 - *Universitat Politècnica de Valencia* (Polytechnic University of Valencia): rector@upv.es

Ministries of Education & Verification Resources

- *Universidad Publica de Navarra*: titulos@unavarra.es or vicerectorado.internacionalizacion@unavarra.es or oficina.informacion@unavarra.es

Sri Lanka

- Ministry of Education: <http://www.moe.gov.lk/english/>
- Department of Examinations: <http://www.doenets.lk/exam/>
- Ministry of Higher Education: <http://www.mohe.gov.lk>
 - Universities under the MOHE: <http://www.mohe.gov.lk/index.php/en/component/university/?view=moheuniversity&Itemid=224>
 - Advanced Technology Institutes under the MOHE: <http://www.mohe.gov.lk/index.php/en/universities-and-institutes/universities-under-the-ministry-of-higher-education/sri-lanka-institute-of-advanced-technological-education-slate>
- Tertiary and Vocational Education Commission: <http://www.tvec.gov.lk/>
 - Search for Accredited TVEC Institutions: http://220.247.221.26/Insreg_Home/Insreg_Institute_Search.php
- University Grants Commission: <http://www.ugc.ac.lk/en.html>
NOTE: Click on the Universities & Institutions link in the upper menu to search for recognized higher education institutions under the UGC.
- Secondary Verification
 - Department of Examinations Sri Lanka Find Your Exam Results Here: <https://doenets.lk/examresults>
NOTE: Current year only. To verify prior results, contact exams@doenets.lk.
- Tertiary Verification
 - National Institute of Business Management MyResults Portal: <https://nibm.lk/myresults/>
 - University of Peradeniya
 - Faculty of Agriculture: deanagri@pdn.ac.lk
 - Faculty of Allied Health: yasangikah@gmail.com
 - Faculty of Arts: sararts@pdn.ac.lk
 - Faculty of Dental Sciences: deandental@pdn.ac.lk
 - Faculty of Engineering Verification of Results: https://eng.pdn.ac.lk/stdmanuals/rslt_verification.php
NOTE: Graduates must request results verification by visiting https://eng.pdn.ac.lk/eng_new/stdmanuals/rslt_verification.php. There is a fee for the service.
 - Faculty of Management: armgt@pdn.ac.lk
 - Faculty of Medicine: deanmed@pdn.ac.lk
 - Faculty of Science: deansci@pdn.ac.lk
 - Faculty of Veterinary Medicine and Animal Science: deanvet@pdn.ac.lk
 - Wayamba University of Sri Lanka: sarexam@wyb.ac.lk

Ministries of Education & Verification Resources

Sudan

- Ministry of Education: <http://www.moe.gov.sd/>
NOTE: Link not working as of 17 September 2019
- Ministry of Higher Education and Scientific Research: <http://mohe.gov.sd/index.php/en/>
 - List of Recognized Public Universities: <http://mohe.gov.sd/index.php/en/institute/main/1>
 - List of Recognized Private Universities: <http://mohe.gov.sd/index.php/en/institute/main/2>
 - List of Recognized Private Colleges: <http://mohe.gov.sd/index.php/en/institute/main/3>
- Tertiary Verification
 - Sudan University of Science and Technology: acad@sustech.edu
 - Sudanese Jordanian College for Sciences and Technology: jscstsudan@gmail.com
 - University of Khartoum: academic@uofk.edu
 - University of Medical Science and Technology Sudan: administration.office@umst-edu.sd

Suriname

- *Ministerie van Onderwijs, Wetenschap en Volksontwikkeling* (Ministry of Education, Science and Community Development): <http://www.gov.sr/ministerie-van-onderwijs-wetenschap-en-cultuur.aspx>
- Nationaal Orgaan Voor Accreditatie (National Organization for Accreditation): <https://novasur.org/>
 - Search the Central Register of Accredited Institutions: <https://novasur.org/centraal-register/#instelling>

Swaziland (Eswatini)

- Ministry of Education and Training: http://www.gov.sz/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=208&Itemid=113
 - Recognized Post-Secondary Institutions: http://www.gov.sz/index.php?option=com_content&view=category&id=96&Itemid=412
- Examinations Council of Swaziland: <http://www.examsCouncil.org.sz>
- Secondary Verification
 - Swaziland GCSE Results: <http://www.examsCouncil.org.sz/index.php/results-1/sgcse-results>
NOTE: Records available since 2014

Ministries of Education & Verification Resources

Sweden

- *Utbildningsdepartementet* (Ministry of Education and Research): <http://www.regeringen.se/sveriges-regering/utbildningsdepartementet/>
- *Skolverket* (National Agency for Education), for primary/secondary education: <https://www.skolverket.se/om-skolverket/andra-sprak/in-english>
- *Universitetskanslersämbetet* (Swedish Higher Education Authority): <http://english.uka.se/quality-assurance.html>
 - List of Recognized Higher Education Institutions: <http://english.uka.se/facts-about-higher-education/higher-education-institutions-heis/list-of-higher-education-institutions-in-sweden.html>
- *Myndigheten för yrkeshögskolan* (National Agency for Higher Vocational Education): www.uhr.se/sv/Information-in-English/
- *Universitets- och högskolerådet* (Swedish Council for Higher Education): <https://www.uhr.se/en/start/>
 - List of Recognized Higher Education Institutions: <https://www.uhr.se/en/start/recognition-of-foreign-qualifications/enic-naric-sweden/List-of-HEIs-in-Sweden/>
- Secondary Verification
 - *Skolverket* (National Agency for Education): registrator@skolverket.se or upplysningstjansten@skolverket.se
 - *Timrå Gymnasieskola* (Timrå Upper Secondary School): gymnasiet@timra.se
- Tertiary Verification
 - *Blekinge Tekniska Högskola* (Blekinge Institute of Technology): examen@bth.se
 - *Göteborgs universitet* (Gothenburg University): examen@gu.se
 - *Kungliga Tekniska högskolan Verify Certificate* (KTH Royal Institute of Technology Verify Certificate): <https://www.student.ladok.se/verifiera/>
 - *Stockholms universitet* (Stockholm University): verification@su.se
 - *Uppsala universitet* (Uppsala University): studieintyg@uu.se

Switzerland

- *Staatssekretariat für Bildung, Forschung und Innovation SBFI/Secrétariat d'Etat à l'éducation, à la recherche et à l'innovation SERI/Segreteria di Stato per l'educazione, la ricerca e l'innovazione SERI* (State Secretariat for Education, Research and Innovation): <https://www.sbf.admin.ch/sbfi/en/home.html>
- *Schweizerische Agentur für Akkreditierung und Qualitätssicherung/Agence suisse pour l'accréditation et l'assurance qualité/Agenzia svizzera per l'accreditamento e la garanzia della qualità* (Swiss Agency for Accreditation and Quality Assurance): <http://aaq.ch/en/>
 - List of Recognized Swiss Higher Education Academic Institutions: <https://www.swissuniversities.ch/en/higher-education-area/recognised-swiss-higher-education-institutions/>
- *Schweizerische Konferenz der Höheren Fachschulen* (Swiss Conference for Higher Technical Schools): <https://www.k-hf.ch/>
 - Mitgliederliste (Institutions Members List): <https://www.k-hf.ch/media/files/mitgliederliste-liste-des-membres-membri-november-2019>
- Secondary Verification
 - Contact Information for Cantonal Education Authorities: <http://www.edk.ch/dyn/11557.php>

Ministries of Education & Verification Resources

Syria

- Ministry of Education: <http://moed.gov.sy/site/>
- Ministry of Higher Education: <http://www.mohe.gov.sy/mohe/index.php>
 - List of Recognized Public Universities: <http://www.mohe.gov.sy/mohe/index.php?node=5510&cat=1712&>
 - List of Recognized Private Universities: <http://www.mohe.gov.sy/mohe/index.php?node=5510&cat=1717&>
 - List of Recognized Other Higher Education Institutes: <http://www.mohe.gov.sy/mohe/index.php?node=5510&cat=1716&>
- Secondary Verification
 - Syrian Secondary School Examination Results: <http://moed.gov.sy/site/%D8%A7%D9%84%D9%86%D8%AA%D8%A7%D8%A6%D8%AC-%D8%A7%D9%84%D8%A7%D9%85%D8%AA%D8%AD%D8%A7%D9%86%D9%8A%D8%A9>
- Tertiary Verification
 - Arab Academy for Science, Technology & Maritime Transport: syria@aast.edu
 - Damascus University: mr.secretary@damasuniv.edu.sy
 - Higher Institute of Business Administration: info@hiba.edu.sy

Taiwan ROC

- Ministry of Education: <http://english.moe.gov.tw/>
 - Search for recognized programs: <https://english.moe.gov.tw/cp-21-14441-4EC5E-1.html>
- Higher Education Evaluation and Accreditation Council of Taiwan: <http://www.heeact.edu.tw/mp.asp?mp=4>
 - Institutional Accreditation Results (2011): <http://www.heeact.edu.tw/ct.asp?xItem=15241&ctNode=2034&mp=4>
- Secondary Verification
 - Yuh-Ing Junior College of Health Care Management: yuhing@ms.yuhing.edu.tw
- Tertiary Verification
 - Chang Gung University: cgu_fs@mail.cgu.edu.tw or chih2@mail.cgu.edu.tw
 - Christ's College Taipei: benwu@cct.edu.tw or maechiang@cct.edu.tw or jenniferlee@cct.edu.tw or maplechen@cct.edu.tw
 - Chung Shan Medical University: cs1111@csmu.edu.tw
 - National Chengchi University: tr63279@nccu.edu.tw
 - National Tsing Hua University: registra@my.nthu.edu.tw
 - National Yunlin University of Science and Technology: aax@yuntech.edu.tw or leecf@yuntech.edu.tw or shlu@yuntech.edu.tw
 - Shi Hsin University: leemin@mail.shu.edu.tw or saintlin@cc.shu.edu.tw or e07@mail.shu.edu.tw or cjc@mail.shu.edu.tw

Tajikistan

- *Вазорати маориф ва илм/Министерство образования и науки* (Ministry of Education and Science): <http://maorif.tj/>
- Tertiary Verification
 - *Академияи илмҳои педагогӣ / Академия педагогических наук* (Academy of Pedagogical Sciences): gumanizm@mail.ru
 - *Авитсенна Донишгоҳи давлатии тиббии Тоҷикистон / Авиценна Таджикский государственный медицинский университет* (Avicenna Tajik State Medical University): info@tajmedun.tj or rector@tajmedun.tj
 - *Донишгоҳи давлатии Данғара / Государственный университет Данғара* (Danghara State University): nushofarin77@mail.ru or ahliddin_151598@mail.ru
 - *Донишқадаи иқтисод ва савдои ДДОТ дар шаҳри Хучанд / Институт экономики и торговли ТГУК в Худжанде* (Institute of Economy and Trade of the TSUC in Khujand City): info@iet.tj or ird@iet.tj
 - *Институту энергетикаи Тоҷикистон / Институт Энергетики Таджикистана* (Institute of Energy of Tajikistan): drustam@mail.ru
 - *Институту идоракунии давлатӣ / Институт государственного управления* (Institute of Public Administration): info@did.tj
NOTE: Sometimes includes “Under the President of the Republic of Tajikistan” as part of the institution name.
 - *Донишқадаи исломии Тоҷикистон / Исламский институт Таджикистана* (Islamic Institute of Tajikistan): islamtaj@mail.ru
 - *Донишгоҳи давлатии тиббии Хатлон / Хатлонский государственный медицинский университет* (Khatlon State Medical University): gumanizm@mail.ru
 - *Донишгоҳи давлатии Хоруғ ба номи М. Назаршоев / Хорогский государственный университет имени М. Назаршоева* (Khorog State University named after M. Nazarshoev): olga.sayfulloeva@mail.ru or shermamad@bk.ru
 - *Донишгоҳи давлатии Хучанд ба номи акад. Б. Гафуров / Худжандский государственный университет им. Акад. Б. Гафуров* (Khujand State University named after acad. B. Gafurov): ir@hgu.tj or rector@hgu.tj
 - *Институту технология ва идоракунии инноватсионии Кӯлоб / Кулябский институт технологий и инновационного менеджмента* (Kulob Institute of Technology and Innovation Management): x_teshaev@yahoo.com
 - *Донишгоҳи давлатии Кӯлоб ба номи А.Рӯдакӣ / Кулябский государственный университет им. А. Рудаки* (Kulob State University named after A. Rudaki): noib.khoriji@kgu.tj or rector@kgu.tj
 - *Донишгоҳи давлатии Қӯрғонтеппа ба номи Н. Хусрав / Курган-теппинский государственный университет имени Н. Хусрава* (Kurgan-teppa State University named after N. Khusrav): akomili2006@mail.ru
 - *Донишгоҳи давлатии Маскав дар Душанбе Ломоносов / МГУ им. М.В. Ломоносова в Душанбе* (Lomonosov Moscow State University in Dushanbe): asstj@mail.ru or mirzoev@msu.tj
NOTE: This is a branch campus of Lomonosov Moscow State University in Russia.
 - *Институту кӯҳӣ-металлургии Тоҷикистон / Горно-металлургический институт Таджикистана* (Mining-metallurgy Institute of Tajikistan): m-fozilov@mail.ru or samoan@mail.ru

Ministries of Education & Verification Resources

- *Донишкадаи энергетикии Москва дар Душанбе / Московский энергетический институт в Душанбе* (Moscow Energy Institute in Dushanbe): top.df.mpei@yandex.ru or SAMICA_08@mail.ru
NOTE: This is a branch campus of Moscow Energy Institute in Russia.
- *Донишгоҳи Миллии Тадқиқоти Технологию Москва / Московский национальный исследовательский технологический университет* (Moscow National Research Technological University): ttucdo@mail.ru or Director@nitu.tj
NOTE: This is a branch campus of Moscow National Research Technological University in Russia.
- *Институту педагогии Панҷакент / Пенджикентский педагогический институт* (Penjikent Pedagogical Institute): m.ansorov@rambler.ru
- *Донишгоҳи славянии Русияву Тоҷикистон / Российско-Таджикский Славянский Университет* (Russian-Tajik Slavonic University): nodiradj@gmail.com or rtsu-1996@mail.ru
- *Донишгоҳи аграрии Тоҷикистон / Таджикский аграрный университет* (Tajik Agrarian University): rectortau31@mail.ru or a.faizullozoda@mail.ru
- *Донишкадаи санъат ва фарҳанги Тоҷикистон ба номи Мирзо Турсунзода / Таджикский институт искусств и культуры имени Мирзо Турсунзаде* (Tajik Institute of Art and Culture named after Mirzo Tursunzade): tajartins@yandex.ru or khidiev@mail.ru or amirov54@mail.ru
- *Донишкадаи соҳибкорӣ ва хизмат дар Тоҷикистон / Таджикский институт предпринимательства и сервиса* (Tajik Institute of Entrepreneurship and Service): rector_dsx@mail.ru or ilm@dsx.tj or info@dsx.tj
- *Институту забонҳои Тоҷикистон ба номи С. Улугзода / Таджикский институт языков имени С. Улугзоды* (Tajik Institute of Languages named after S. Ulugzoda): mumtoz-2015@mail.ru or rectorat@ddzt.tj
- *Консерватория миллии Тоҷикистон / Таджикская Национальная Консерватория* (Tajik National Conservatory): mahmad1@list.ru
- *Донишгоҳи Миллии Тоҷикистон / Таджикский Национальный Университет* (Tajik National University): tnu.int.re@gmail.com
- *Донишгоҳи давлатии омӯзгории Тоҷикистон ба номи С. Айни / Таджикский государственный педагогический университет имени С. Айни* (Tajik State Pedagogical University named after S. Ayni): roziahon@mail.ru
- *Донишгоҳи давлатии тиҷорати Тоҷикистон / Таджикский государственный университет коммерции* (Tajik State University of Commerce): tguk@mail.ru
- *Донишгоҳи давлатии молия ва иқтисоди Тоҷикистон / Таджикский государственный университет финансов и экономики* (Tajik State University of Finance and Economics): sh.hayrzoda@feit.tj or b.safarov@feit.tj or info@feit.tj
- *Донишгоҳи давлатии ҳуқуқ, бизнес ва сиёсати Тоҷикистон / Таджикский государственный университет права, бизнеса и политики* (Tajik State University of Law, Business and Politics): tsulbp@rambler.ru or juraev@mail.ru
- *Донишгоҳи техникӣ Тоҷикистон ба номи академик М.С. Осимӣ / Таджикский технический университет имени академика М.С. Осимй* (Tajik Technical University named after academician M.S. Osimi): ttu@ttu.tj
- *Донишгоҳи технологию Тоҷикистон / Технологический университет Таджикистана* (Technological University of Tajikistan): info@tut.tj or rectorat@tut.tj

Tanzania

- Ministry of Education, Science and Technology: <http://www.moe.go.tz/en/>
- National Examinations Council: <http://www.necta.go.tz>
- Tanzania Commission for Universities: <http://www.tcu.go.tz>
 - List of Recognized Tanzanian Universities:
http://www.tcu.go.tz/images/documents/LIST_OF_UNIVERSITY_INSTITUTIONS_IN_TZ_AS_OF_30_9_2016.pdf
- Secondary Verification
 - National Examinations Council of Tanzania: https://www.necta.go.tz/result_description
NOTE: Click on "Results" in the menu bar to choose which exam results you want to see.
- Tertiary Verification
 - Aga Khan University: student.records@aku.edu or registrar@aku.edu
 - Dar-es-Salaam Institute of Technology Examination Results Download Center: <http://www.dit.ac.tz/results>
 - St. Augustine University of Tanzania: deanofstudents@saut.ac.tz (UG) or postgraduatestudies@saut.ac.tz
 - Constituent Colleges of St. Augustine University of Tanzania:
 - Archbishop James University College (AJUCO): admission@ajuco.ac.tz
 - Archbishop Mihayo University College of Tabora (AMUCTA): amucta@amucta.ac.tz
 - Cardinal Rugambwa Memorial University College (CARUMUCO): info@carumuco.ac.tz or dir@carumuco.ac.tz
 - Jordan University College (JUCO): Jordanunivcollege@yahoo.com
 - Marian University College (MARUCO): principal@muco.ac.tz
 - Saint Francis University College of Health and Allied Sciences (SFUCHAS): principal@sfuchas.ac.tz or stfranciscollegeofhealth@yahoo.com
 - Stella Maris Mtwara University College (STEMMUCO): info@stemmuco.ac.tz or principal@stemmuco.ac.tz
 - SAUT Arusha Centre: sautarusha@yahoo.com
 - SAUT Mbeya Center: sautmbeya@gmail.com
 - SAUT School of Graduate Studies: sautdarcentre@hotmail.com

Ministries of Education & Verification Resources

Thailand

- Ministry of Education: <http://www.en.moe.go.th/enMoe2017/>
- Ministry of Higher Education, Science, Research, and Innovation:
 - Agency Links (includes links to recognized Thai higher education institutions): <https://www.mhesi.go.th/home/index.php/aboutus/weblink>
NOTE: In Thai
 - Higher Education Institutions Under MHESR: http://www.mua.go.th/assets/img/university_mua.xlsx
NOTE: Spreadsheet in Thai
- Office of Vocational Education Commission <http://www.vec.go.th/en-us/home.aspx>
- Tertiary Education
 - Burapha University: regis@buu.ac.th
 - Chulalongkorn University: webreg@chula.ac.th
 - Kasetsart University: fro@ku.ac.th
 - Mahasarakham University: oia@msu.ac.th or jeeranan.s@msu.ac.th
 - Rajamangala University of Technology Thanyaburi: contact@rmutt.ac.th
 - Ramkhamhaeng University: asd@ru.ac.th (UG) orgraduate@ru.ac.th
 - Sukhothai Thammathirat Open University: re.reoffice@stou.ac.th
 - Thammasat University: it@reg.tu.ac.th

Tibet

- Department of Education: <http://www.sherig.org/en>
- Tibetan Schools in India, Nepal and Bhutan: <https://sherig.org/en/schools/>
- Secondary Verification
 - Department of Education Class 10 and 12 Results: <https://sherig.org/en/result/>

Timor-Leste

- *Ministério da Educação* (Ministry of Education): <http://www.moe.gov.tl/>
- *Agência Nacional para a Avaliação e Acreditação Académica* (National Agency for Academic Evaluation and Accreditation): <http://anaaa.gov.tl/accreditation-process/>
 - List of Accredited Higher Education Institutions: <http://anaaa.gov.tl/accreditation-process/>

Ministries of Education & Verification Resources

Togo

- *Ministère des Enseignements Primaire, Secondaire, et de la Formation Professionnelle* (Ministry of Primary, Secondary and Vocational Education): <http://www.education.gouv.tg/>
- *Ministère de l'Éducation nationale et de la Recherche scientifique* (Ministry of National Education and Scientific Research): <http://edusup.gouv.tg/>
 - List of Recognized Public Higher Education Institutions: http://numerique.gouv.tg/sites/mesr/files/2018-05/ANNUAIRE_TOGO%20%202007_%202008.pdf (Note: See page 3)
 - List of Recognized Private Higher Education Institutions: <http://numerique.gouv.tg/sites/mesr/files/2018-10/LISTE%20DES%20ETS%20PRIVES%20%20ACTUALISES%202.pdf>
- Secondary Verification
 - *Ministère des Enseignements Primaire, Secondaire, et de la Formation Professionnelle Actualites-Resultats* (Ministry of Primary, Secondary and Vocational Education News-Results): <https://education.gouv.tg/taxonomy/term/73>
- Tertiary Verification
 - *Ecole des Cadres "Groupe SAFEC"* (SAFEC Group Management School): contact@ecoledescadrestogo.com
 - *Ecole Supérieure de Gestion d'Informatique et des Sciences* (Higher School of Computer Science and Management): esgis.togo@esgis.org
 - *Université de Kara* (University of Kara): univkara@yahoo.fr
 - *Université de Lome* (University of Lome): sophielem2@gmail.com

Tonga

- Ministry of Education & Training: <http://www.edu.gov.to/>
- Tonga National Qualifications and Accreditation Board: <http://www.tnqab.com/>

Trinidad and Tobago

- Ministry of Education: <http://moe.gov.tt/>
- Accreditation Council of Trinidad and Tobago: <http://www.actt.org.tt>
 - Compendium of Registered, Accredited, and Recognised Institutions, Awarding Bodies, and Programmes: <http://www.actt.org.tt/index.php/services/registration/compendium>
- National Training Agency of Trinidad and Tobago: <http://www.ntarestore.org/>
 - List of Approved Training Providers: https://drive.google.com/file/d/10dnI7_kx13pwuMaGXcmPx3rg88gnw9ZO/view
- Secondary Verification
 - Caribbean Examinations Council Current year's results: <http://results.cxc.org/cxc-results-form/>
 - Caribbean Examinations Council Submit a Ticket: <https://support.cxc.org/support/tickets/new>
NOTE: Use this site to request verification of results from previous years.
- Tertiary Verification
 - University of the West Indies, St Augustine Campus: exams@sta.uwi.edu
 - Verification Request Form: <http://sta.uwi.edu/resources/documents/VerificationLetter.doc>
NOTE: Verification costs \$6; results sent via courier service will incur an additional charge.

Tunisia

- *Ministère de l'Éducation* (Ministry of Education): <http://www.education.gov.tn/?lang=en>
- *Ministère de l'Enseignement Supérieur et de la Recherche Scientifique* (Ministry of Higher Education and Scientific Research): <http://www.mes.tn>
 - List of Recognized Public Higher Education Institutions: http://www.mes.tn/annuaire.php?code_menu=22
 - List of Recognized Private Higher Education Institutions: <http://www.mes.tn/image.php?id=9223> (Note: This will download a PDF file.)
- *Agence Tunisienne de la Formation Professionnelle* (Tunisian Agency for Vocational Training): <http://www.atfp.edunet.tn/index.php/ar/>
 - Map of Recognized Vocational Training Centers : <http://www.atfp.edunet.tn/index.php/ar/2014-07-24-05-52-17/2014-07-22-02-14-11>
- Secondary Verification
 - Results of the Baccalaureate Exam: <http://www.bac.tn>
NOTE: In Arabic only
- Tertiary Verification
 - Université de Sfax (University of Sfax): universite.sfax@usf.tn

Turkey

- *Milli Eğitim Bakanlığı* (Ministry of National Education): http://meb.gov.tr/meb_haberindex.php?dil=en
- Council on Higher Education: <http://www.yok.gov.tr/>
 - List of Recognized Turkish Higher Education Institutions: <https://www.yok.gov.tr/universiteler/universitelerimiz>
 - Alternative List of Recognized Turkish Higher Education Institutions: <http://akademik.yok.gov.tr/AkademikArama/view/universityListview.jsp>
NOTE: You can filter by university, city or status.
 - Archived list: <http://web.archive.org/web/20150317030121/http://www.yok.gov.tr/>
 - List of Recognized Other Higher Education Institutions: <https://www.yok.gov.tr/universiteler/diger-yuksekogretim-kurumlari>
- Secondary Verification
 - e-Government Gateway: <https://www.turkiye.gov.tr/belge-dogrulama?belge=goster>
NOTE: you can verify all documents with barcodes here.
- Tertiary Verification
 - *Anadolu Üniversitesi Açıköğretim Öğrencileri Diploma Doğrulama* (Anadolu University Diploma Verification): <https://www.anadolu.edu.tr/diploma-dogrula>
 - *Ardahan Üniversitesi Diploma Verification* (Ardahan University Diploma Verification): <http://ubys.ardahan.edu.tr/AIS/Common/Public/CheckDiploma?ref=hizlierisim>
 - *Atatürk Üniversitesi Diploma Sorgu Ekranı* (Ataturk University Diploma Question Screen): <https://obs.atauni.edu.tr/Belge/BelgeDogrulama.aspx>
 - *Boğaziçi Üniversitesi Sertifika Sorgulama* (Bogazici University Certificate Inquiry): <https://buyem.boun.edu.tr/sertifika-sorgulama.html>
 - *Çankırı Karatekin Üniversitesi Diploma Doğrulama* (Cankiri Karatekin University Diploma Verification): <https://ubis.karatekin.edu.tr/DiplomaSorgu.aspx>
 - *Dokuz Eylül Üniversitesi Diploma Sorgulama* (Dokuz Eylul University Diploma Inquiry Service): <http://debis.deu.edu.tr/DEUWeb/diploma-sorgulama.php>

Ministries of Education & Verification Resources

- *Erciyes Üniversitesi Belge Doğrulama Sistemi* (Erciyes University Document Verification System): <https://bd.erciyes.edu.tr/>
- *Eskişehir Teknik Üniversitesi Diploma Doğrulama* (Eskisehir Technical University Diploma Verification): <https://ogr.eskisehir.edu.tr/orgun/modul/diplomasorgula/diplomasorgula.orgn?conversationContext=1>
- *Gazi Üniversitesi Belge Doğrulama Ekranı* (Gazi University Document Verification Screen): <https://belgedogrulama.gazi.edu.tr/>
- *Giresun Üniversitesi Sorgulama Kriterleri* (Giresun University Inquiry Criteria): <https://ubs.giresun.edu.tr/ogrenci/ogr0340/>
- *Harran Üniversitesi Öğrenci Numara Sorgulama* (Harran University Student Number Inquiry): https://obs.harran.edu.tr/oibs/ogrsis/no_query.aspx
- *İstanbul Bilgi Üniversitesi Sorgulama* (Istanbul Bilgi University Inquiry): https://ebys.bilgi.edu.tr/enVision/Validate_Doc.aspx
- *İstanbul Teknik Üniversitesi Diploma Doğrulama* (Istanbul Technical University Diploma Verification): <https://dogrulama.itu.edu.tr/diploma-dogrulama.aspx?AspxAutoDetectCookieSupport=1>
- *İstanbul Teknik Üniversitesi E-İmzalı Belge Doğrulama* (Istanbul Technical University E-Signed Document Verification): <https://dogrulama.itu.edu.tr/imza-dogrulama.aspx>
- *Karabük Üniversitesi Diploma Sorgulama İşlemleri* (Karabuk University Diploma Inquiry Process): https://obs.karabuk.edu.tr/oibs/ext_doc_query/proliz_obs_ext_prev_diploma_query.aspx/
- *Kocaeli Üniversitesi Diploma Durumu Sorgu Ekranı* (Diploma Status Question Screen): <https://ogr.kocaeli.edu.tr/KOUBS/Genel/Diplomasorgu/diplomanosorgu.cfm>
- *Marmara Üniversitesi Öğrenci Bilgileri ile Sorgulama* (Marmara University Inquiry with Student Information): <http://diploma.marmara.edu.tr/>
- *Medipol Üniversitesi Belge Doğrulama* (Medipol University Document Verification): <http://www.medipol.edu.tr/ogrenci/belge-dogrulama>
NOTE: You can verify transcripts and certificates on this site.
- *Pamukkale Üniversitesi Diploma Doğrulama* (Pamukkale University Diploma Verification): <http://www.pau.edu.tr/pau/tr/ogrencisorgula>
- *Recep Tayyip Erdoğan Üniversitesi Öğrenci Bilgi Sistemi* (Recep Tayyip Erdogan University Student Information System): <http://ogrenci.erdogan.edu.tr/OgrenciSorgulama/Index>
- *Sakarya Üniversitesi Diploma Doğrulama Sistemi* (Sakarya University Diploma Verification System): <http://ogrisl.sakarya.edu.tr/tr/icerik/9804/34476/diploma-sorgulama>
- *Süleyman Demirel Üniversitesi Öğrenci İstatistikleri* (Suleyman Demirel University Student Statistics): <https://obs.sdu.edu.tr/Public/DiplomaSorgulama.aspx>
NOTE: This site can be used to validate either temporary graduation certificates or diplomas.
- *Tekirdağ Namık Kemal Üniversitesi Diploma Bilgileri Sorgulama* (Tekirdag Namik Kemal University Diploma Information Inquiry): <https://euniversite.nku.edu.tr/diplomasorgu/>
- *Yıldız Teknik Üniversitesi Diploma Sorgulama Servisi* (Yildiz Technical University Diploma Inquiry Service): <https://diplomasorgulama.yildiz.edu.tr/>

Ministries of Education & Verification Resources

Turkmenistan

- Ministry of Education: No working link as of 18 September 2019
- List of Higher Education Institutions: http://www.tempus.in.tm/turkmen_universities.html

Turks & Caicos

- Ministry of Education, Youth, Sports, and Library Services: <https://www.gov.tc/ministry-of-education-youth-sports-and-library-services/>
- Secondary Verification
 - Caribbean Examinations Council Current year's results: <http://results.cxc.org/cxc-results-form/>
 - Caribbean Examinations Council Submit a Ticket: <https://support.cxc.org/support/tickets/new>
NOTE: Use this site to request verification of results from previous years.

Tuvalu

- Ministry of Education, Sports and Culture: http://www.tuvaluislands.com/gov_addresses.htm
NOTE: no separate webpage as of 17 October 2018
- Listing of Higher Education Institutions per the Commonwealth of Nations website: http://www.commonwealthofnations.org/sectors-tuvalu/education/universities_and_colleges/

Uganda

- Ministry of Education and Sports: <http://www.education.go.ug>
 - List of Recognized Ugandan Higher Education Institutions: <http://www.education.go.ug/data/smenu/13/Higher%20Education.html>
- National Council for Higher Education: <http://www.unche.or.ug/>
 - List of Accredited Higher Education Universities: <http://www.unche.or.ug/institutions>
- Uganda Business, Technical and Vocational Education and Training Portal: <http://www.btvvet-uganda.org>
 - List of Recognized Ugandan BTVET Providers: <http://www.btvvet-uganda.org/training-provider/by-name-1/>
- Uganda National Examinations Board: <http://uneb.ac.ug>
- Uganda Nurses and Midwives Council: <http://unmc.ug/>
 - Recognized Nursing and Midwifery Schools: <http://unmc.ug/recognized-schools/>
- Secondary Verification
 - Uganda National Examinations Board: exams@uneb.ac.ug
- Tertiary Verification
 - Aga Khan University: student.records@aku.edu or registrar@aku.edu
 - Makerere University: ar@acadreg.mak.ac.ug
 - Reformed Theological College: rtctep@gmail.com or rtcuganda@gmail.com
 - Uganda Christian University: registrar@ucu.ac.ug
NOTE: may require fee
 - Uganda Technology and Management University: mtulyahebwa@utam.ac.ug
NOTE: Contact is Mr. Mersian Tulyahebwa, the Academic Registrar.
 - YMCA Comprehensive Institute: info@yci.ac.ug

Ukraine

- *Міністерство освіти і науки України* (Ministry of Education and Science): <http://www.mon.gov.ua>
- List of Recognized Ukrainian Higher Education Institutions: <http://enic.in.ua/index.php/en/uipeng> & <http://osvita.ua/vnz/guide/>
- *Заклади вищої освіти | Реєстр суб'єктів освітньої діяльності* (Higher Education Institutions-Register of Subjects of Educational Activity): <https://registry.edbo.gov.ua/high/23/>
NOTE: This site lists recognized HEIs by oblast. Clicking on the name of the school will take you to a page with additional information, including contact information. Click on "Освітні прозоаму" (the third button from the left below the school information) to see a list of the accredited programs and any accredited specialities
- Secondary Verification
 - Osvita Verification: <https://osvita.net/en/verificationdoc/>
NOTE: Requires registration
- Tertiary Verification
 - *РЕЄСТР ДОКУМЕНТІВ ПРО ОСБИТУ* (Register of Education Documents): <https://info.edbo.gov.ua/edu-documents/>
 - *Хмельницький національний університет* (Khmelnitskyi National University): interdept.khnu@gmail.com or rector@khnu.km.ua
 - *Національний університет Острозької академії* (National University of Ostroh Academy): osa@oa.edu.ua
 - *Київський університет ринкових відносин* (Kiev University of Market Relations): rectorat@kumr.edu.ua
 - *Київський національний економічний університет імені Вадима Гетьмана* (Kiev National Economic University named after Vadym Hetman): lukianenko@kneu.edu.ua or documents@kneu.edu.ua
 - *Київський національний торговельно-економічний університет* (Kiev National University of Trade and Economics): knteu@knteu.kiev.ua
 - *Національна академія образотворчого мистецтва та архітектури* (National Academy of Fine Art and Architecture): naoma@ukr.net
 - *Національний авіаційний університет* (National Aviation University): office_fsf@nau.edu.ua
 - *Національна музична академія України імені П.І.Чайковського* (National Music Academy of Ukraine named after PI Tchaikovsky): rozhok@knmau.com.ua or cancelyariya@knmau.com.ua
 - *Державний вищий навчальний заклад «Київський механіко-технологічний коледж»* (State Higher Educational Institution "Kiev Mechanical and Technological College"): dvnzkmk@ukr.net or kmtk_admin@ukr.net
 - *Технічний коледж Тернопільського державного технічного університету імені Івана Пулюя* (Technical College of Ivan Puluj Ternopil State Technical University): tktdu@ukr.net
 - *Тернопільський національний економічний університет* (Ternopil National Economic University): rektor@tneu.edu.ua or presa@tneu.edu.ua or tneu_z.v@ukr.net
 - *Тернопільський національний педагогічний університет імені В. Гнатюка* (Ternopil National Pedagogical University named after V. Hnatyuk): info@tntpu.edu.ua or pk@tntpu.edu.ua or fro@tntpu.edu.ua
 - *В.Н. Харківський національний університет імені Карзіна* (V.N. Karzin Kharkiv National University): cic.org@karazin.ua and interstudent@karazin.ua

Ministries of Education & Verification Resources

- Прикарпатський національний університет імені Василя Стефаника (Vasyl Stefanyk Precarpathian National University): rector@pu.if.ua or inst@pu.if.ua
- Вінницький навчально-дослідний інститут Тернопільського національного економічного університету (Vinnytsia Educational and Research Institute of Ternopil National Economic University): b.pogrishchuk@tneu.edu.ua
- Вінницький технікум (Vinnytsia Technical College): tech.college@vtc.vn.ua or ledi_di204@ukr.net

United Arab Emirates

- Ministry of Education: <https://www.moe.gov.ae/en/pages/home.aspx>
- Commission for Academic Accreditation: <http://www.caa.ae/caa/DesktopDefault.aspx>
 - List of Licensed Higher Education Institutions: <http://www.caa.ae/caa/DesktopModules/Institutions.aspx>
 - List of Recognized Higher Colleges of Technology: <http://www.hct.ac.ae/en/contact/directory/>
- Secondary Verification
 - Ministry of Education: cc.moe@moe.gov.ae
- Tertiary Verification
 - American University of Sharjah: registration@uas.edu
 - University of Sharjah: registrar@sharjah.ac.ae
 - University of Wollongoon in Dubai Graduates Roll: <http://www.uowdubai.ac.ae/alumni/graduates-roll>
NOTE: Shows list of graduates since 1996.

Ministries of Education & Verification Resources

United Kingdom

- UK Department for Education: <https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/department-for-education>
 - List of Recognized Institutions: <https://www.gov.uk/check-a-university-is-officially-recognised/recognised-bodies>
 - List of Recognized Institutions: <https://hedd.ac.uk/search>
 - Office of Qualifications and Examinations Regulation: <http://ofqual.gov.uk/>
 - Ofqual: The Register: <http://register.ofqual.gov.uk/Qualification>
NOTE: You can search either for Qualifications or Organisations. It is easier to search by Organisation in most cases.
 - City and Guilds-Qualifications and Apprenticeships: <http://www.cityandguilds.com/qualifications-and-apprenticeships#fil=uk>
 - Pearson Qualifications-Find a Qualification: <http://qualifications.pearson.com/en/qualifications.html>
- Quality Assurance Agency for Higher Education: <http://www.qaa.ac.uk/en>
- England
 - Office of Qualifications and Examinations Regulation: <http://ofqual.gov.uk/>
- Guernsey, Bailiwick of
 - Department of Education: <https://www.gov.gg/education>
- Isle of Man
 - Department of Education, Sport and Culture: <https://www.sch.im/schools/> (Note: list of all recognized primary and secondary schools)
- Jersey, Bailiwick of
 - Education: <https://www.gov.je/Education/Pages/default.aspx>
- Northern Ireland
 - Quality Assurance Agency Northern Ireland: www.qaa.ac.uk/NorthernIreland/Pages/default.aspx
- Scotland
 - Scottish Qualifications Authority: <http://www.sqa.org.uk/sqa/70972.html>
 - Quality Assurance Agency Scotland: <http://www.qaa.ac.uk/about-us/scotland>
- Wales
 - Higher Education Wales: <http://www.uniswales.ac.uk>
 - Quality Assurance Agency Wales: <http://www.qaa.ac.uk/Wales/Pages/default.aspx>
- Secondary Verification
 - Access to Higher Education Diploma: AHE@qaa.ac.uk
NOTE: This diploma is a Level 3 qualification like A-Levels and the Welsh Baccalaureate and offers students a different method to be eligible to go on to academic higher education.
 - CIE Direct: https://direct.cie.org.uk/login_form?came_form=https://direct.cie.org.uk
NOTE: Cambridge International Examinations results verification service. Requires registration and log-in information.
 - City & Guilds – Verify Certificate or City & Guilds Cards: <https://www.mycertis.com/verify>
 - Pearson Edexcel Certificate Services – Documents for Third Parties: <https://qualifications.pearson.com/en/support/Services/certificate-services/documents-for-third-parties.html>
NOTE: Not available to verify online. Requires fee payment and a minimum 20-day turnaround.

Ministries of Education & Verification Resources

- Scottish Qualifications Authority Authentication of Qualifications Request:
<https://www.sqa.org.uk/sqa/78353.html>
- Tertiary Verification
 - HEDD Verification: <https://hedd.ac.uk/search>
NOTE: Currently 602 institutions in the United Kingdom use this system for all their verifications. There is a £12 cost per verification.
 - Qualification Check: <https://app.qualificationcheck.com/login.html>
NOTE: This is not a UK government site, but rather an independent business which contracts with many schools across the globe to provide verifications. Currently more than 1100 institutions in the UK use this service, although it is unclear whether those are secondary, tertiary, or a combination of both. Verification services start at £20.
 - University of Cambridge: Student.Registry@admin.cam.ac.uk
 - University of Oxford Degree Verification:
<http://www.oxforduniversitystores.co.uk/browse/product.asp?compid=1&modid=1&catid=2405>
NOTE: Verification requests must be made via the Oxford shop (link above) and cost £15. The request must include either Oxford's Consent to Disclosure form or a similar form from IEE.
 - University of Wales Certificate Verification:
<http://www.wales.ac.uk/en/AboutUs/Alumni/Services/CertificateVerification.aspx>

Ministries of Education & Verification Resources

United States

- Council for Higher Education Accreditation: <http://chea.org/>
 - Search for Accredited Institutions: <https://www.chea.org/search-institutions>
*NOTE: CHEA is **NOT** the accreditor; this is just a reference database.*
- Cognia (accrediting body for primary/secondary schools in states under HLC, NWCCU, and SACS): <https://www.cognia.org/>
 - International Registry for Accreditation: <http://www.advanc-ed.org/oasis2/u/par/search>
- Higher Learning Commission (formerly North Central Association of Colleges and Schools): <https://www.hlcommission.org/>
 - HLC Search for Colleges/Universities: <https://www.hlcommission.org/Directory-of-HLC-Institutions.html>
- Middle States Association of Colleges and Schools: <http://www.middlestates.org/>
 - Middle States Association Commissions on Elementary and Secondary Schools: <https://www.msa-cess.org/>
 - MSACS Search for High Schools: http://www.msa-cess.org/RelId/606553/ISvars/default/Search_Our_Schools.htm
 - Middle States Commission on Higher Education: <https://www.msche.org/>
 - MSACS Search for Colleges/Universities: http://www.msche.org/institutions_directory.asp
- New England Association of Schools and Colleges: <https://www.neasc.org/>
 - NEASC Search for High Schools: <http://cpss.neasc.org/cpss-directory-of-schools>
 - NEASC Search for Private High Schools: <http://cis.neasc.org/cis-directory-of-schools>
 - NEASC Search for International High Schools: <https://caisa.neasc.org/cie-school-directory>
 - NEASC Search for Colleges/Universities: <http://cihe.neasc.org/about-our-institutions/roster>
- Northwest Commission on Colleges and Universities: <http://www.nwccu.org/>
 - NCCU Search for Colleges/Universities: <http://www.nwccu.org/member-institutions/directory/>
- Western Association of Schools and Colleges: <http://www.wscuc.org/>
 - WASC Search for Colleges/Universities: <https://www.wscuc.org/institutions>
- Accrediting Commission for Community and Junior Colleges, Western Association of Schools and Colleges: <http://www.accjc.org/>
 - Search for Accredited Community Colleges: <https://accjc.org/find-an-institution/>
- Accrediting Commission for Schools, Western Association of Schools and Colleges: <http://www.acswasc.org>
 - Search for Accredited High Schools: <http://directory.acswasc.org/>
- Southern Association of Colleges and Schools: <http://www.sacs.org/>
 - SACS Search for Colleges/Universities: <http://www.sacscoc.org/pdf/webmemlist.pdf>

Ministries of Education & Verification Resources

Uruguay

- *Ministerio de Educación y Cultura* (Ministry of Education and Culture): <http://www.mec.gub.uy>
 - List of Recognized Universities: <http://educacion.mec.gub.uy/innovaportal/file/68185/1/universidades-y-carreras-marzo-2018.pdf>
 - List of Recognized University Institutes: <http://educacion.mec.gub.uy/innovaportal/file/68186/1/inst.-universitarios-y-carreras-julio-2017.pdf>
 - List of Recognized Non-University Tertiary Institutions: <http://educacion.mec.gub.uy/innovaportal/file/68187/1/inst.-terciarios-no-universitarios-y-carreras-julio-2017.pdf>

Uzbekistan

- *O'zbekiston Respublikasi Xalq Ta'limi Vazirligi / Министерство народного образования* (Ministry of Public Education): <http://www.uzedu.uz>
- *O'zbekiston Respublikasi Oliy Va O'rta Maxsus Ta'lim Vazirligi / Министерство высшего и среднего специального образования* (Ministry of Higher and Secondary Specialized Education): <http://www.edu.uz/en/>
 - List of Recognized Uzbek Higher Education Institutions: <http://www.edu.uz/en/otm/index>
NOTE: search by region
- Secondary Verification
 - Ministry of Secondary and Vocational/Professional Institutes: info@kasbtalna.uz
 - Contact Information for Secondary/Vocational/Professional Schools: <http://reserv.data.gov.uz/uz/datasets/1621?dp-1-page=23&dp-1-sort=G6>
NOTE: Includes both secondary and tertiary institutes
 - Academic Lyseum International House-Tashkent: ihtacademiclyceum@umail.tz
 - Samarkand Siyob Medical College: siyobtibbiyotkollej@inbox.uz
 - Tashkent Professional College of Hotel Management: t.tmxskhk@markaz.uz
 - The Center for Secondary Specialized Vocational Education: devon@markaz.uz, center@exat.uz
- Tertiary Verification
 - *Ўзбекистон Республикаси Олий ва ўрта махсус таълим вазирлиги Диплом маълумотлари* (Ministry of Higher and Secondary Special Education of the Republic of Uzbekistan Diploma Information): <http://dip.e-edu.uz/>
 - Contact Information for Secondary/Vocational/Professional Schools: <http://reserv.data.gov.uz/uz/datasets/1621?dp-1-page=23&dp-1-sort=G6>
NOTE: Includes both secondary and tertiary institutes
 - Management Development Institute of Singapore in Tashkent: malimova@mdis.uz
 - National University of Uzbekistan named after Mirzo Ulugbek: rector@nuu.uz
 - University of World Economy and Diplomacy: rektorat@uwed.uz
 - Uzbek State World Languages University: rektor@uzswlu.uz or madraximov@uzswlu.uz
 - Uzbek State Institute of Physical Culture / Uzbek State Institute of Physical Education: rektor@uzdjti.uz or uzdjti@uzdjti.uz or prorektor@uzdjti.uz
 - Westminster International University in Tashkent: admission@wiut.uz or asemyonov@wiut.uz or rkaleta@wiut.uz

Ministries of Education & Verification Resources

Vanuatu

- Ministry of Education: <http://education.gov.vu/>
 - List of Recognized Higher Education Institutions: <https://education.gov.vu/index.php?id=tertiary-education>
- Secondary Verification
 - Examination Results: <https://moet.gov.vu/index.php?id=examinations-results>

Venezuela

- *Ministerio del Poder Popular para la Educación* (Ministry of People's Power for Education): <http://www.me.gob.ve>
NOTE: Link not working as of 18 September 2019
- *Ministerio del Poder Popular para la Educación Universitaria, Ciencia y Tecnología* (Ministry of People's Power for University Education, Science and Technology): <https://www.mppeuct.gob.ve/>
NOTE: Link not working as of 18 September 2019
 - List of Recognized Higher Education Institutions: <https://www.mppeuct.gob.ve/ministerio/ieu> & <https://www.mppeuct.gob.ve/content/registro-nacional-de-instituciones-programas-gradados-y-titulaciones-de-educacion>
 - *NOTE: Link not working as of 18 September 2019*
- *Consejo Nacional de Universidades* (National Universities Council): <http://www.opsu.gob.ve/>
NOTE: Link not working as of 18 September 2019
 - List of HEIs and programs: <http://loeu.opsu.gob.ve/vistas/index.php#3>
NOTE: Googling loeu opus + program or institution name may yield a link in search results that you can look up on Wayback Machine
- *Libro de Oportunidades de Estudios* (Book of Study Opportunities)
*NOTE: If a **program** is listed in this database, it compares to regionally accredited. Here are several university entries that we have been able to access. Note that additional campuses may be located at the bottom of the scree (Otros núcleos)*
 - List of authorized universities and programs (undergraduate):
 - Colegio Universitario de Psicopedagogía (CUP): <https://web.archive.org/web/20180421041714/http://loeu.opsu.gob.ve/vistas/instituciones/consultar.php?id=0000000168>
 - Colegio Universitario Dr. Rafael Beloso Chacín (CUNIBE): <https://web.archive.org/web/20180625184643/http://loeu.opsu.gob.ve/vistas/instituciones/consultar.php?id=0000000295>
 - Colegio Universitario Fermín Toro (CUFT): <https://web.archive.org/web/20180625192029/http://loeu.opsu.gob.ve/vistas/instituciones/consultar.php?id=0000000329>
 - Colegio Universitario Jean Piaget (CUJP): <https://web.archive.org/web/20170318220202/http://loeu.opsu.gob.ve/vistas/instituciones/consultar.php?id=0000000167>
 - Colegio Universitario Monseñor de Talavera (CUMT): <https://web.archive.org/web/20170413094234/http://loeu.opsu.gob.ve/vistas/instituciones/consultar.php?id=0000000325>

Ministries of Education & Verification Resources

- Instituto Universitario Adventista de Venezuela (IUNAV):
<https://web.archive.org/web/20180625185350/http://loeu.opsu.gob.ve/vistas/instituciones/consultar.php?id=000000074>
- Instituto Universitario de Educación Especializada (IUNE):
<https://web.archive.org/web/20180625185252/http://loeu.opsu.gob.ve/vistas/instituciones/consultar.php?id=0000000403>
- Instituto Universitario de Tecnología Antonio Ricaurte (IUTAR):
<https://web.archive.org/web/20180705010456/http://loeu.opsu.gob.ve/vistas/instituciones/consultar.php?id=0000000028>
- Instituto Universitario de Tecnología Coronel Agustín Codazzi (IUTAC):
<https://web.archive.org/web/20180625192049/http://loeu.opsu.gob.ve/vistas/instituciones/consultar.php?id=0000000458>
- Instituto Universitario de Tecnología Dr. José Gregorio Hernández (UNIHER):
<https://web.archive.org/web/20180625184738/http://loeu.opsu.gob.ve/vistas/instituciones/consultar.php?id=0000000227>
- Instituto Universitario de Tecnología Industrial Rodolfo Loero Arismendi (IUTIRLA):
<https://web.archive.org/web/20180612171415/http://loeu.opsu.gob.ve/vistas/instituciones/consultar.php?id=0000000366>
- Instituto Universitario de Tecnología Antonio José de Sucre (IUTAJS):
<https://web.archive.org/web/20180625185716/http://loeu.opsu.gob.ve/vistas/instituciones/consultar.php?id=0000000338>
- Instituto Universitario de Tecnología Mario Briceño Iragorry (IUTEMBI):
<https://web.archive.org/web/20180625185220/http://loeu.opsu.gob.ve/vistas/instituciones/consultar.php?id=0000000430>
- Instituto Universitario de Tecnología "Arturo Michelena" (IUTAM):
<https://web.archive.org/web/20180625192043/http://loeu.opsu.gob.ve/vistas/instituciones/consultar.php?id=0000000415>
- Instituto Universitario de Tecnología Industrial Rodolfo Loero Arismendi (IUTIRLA):
<https://web.archive.org/web/20180625185438/http://loeu.opsu.gob.ve/vistas/instituciones/consultar.php?id=0000000149>
- Instituto Universitario de Tecnología Pascal (IUTEPAS):
<https://web.archive.org/web/20180625185433/http://loeu.opsu.gob.ve/vistas/instituciones/consultar.php?id=0000000029>
- Instituto Universitario de Tecnología READIC (UNIR):
<https://web.archive.org/web/20180608133358/http://loeu.opsu.gob.ve/vistas/instituciones/consultar.php?id=0000000294>
- Instituto Universitario de Tecnología Tomás Lander (IUTTOL):
<https://web.archive.org/web/20180625184633/http://loeu.opsu.gob.ve/vistas/instituciones/consultar.php?id=0000000155>
- Instituto Universitario Pedagógico Monseñor Rafael Arias Blanco
- Instituto Universitario Politécnico Santiago Mariño (IUPSM):
<https://web.archive.org/web/20180615164320/http://loeu.opsu.gob.ve/vistas/instituciones/consultar.php?id=0000000260>
- Universidad Bicentennial de Aragua (UBA):
<https://web.archive.org/web/20180526135209/http://loeu.opsu.gob.ve/vistas/instituciones/consultar.php?id=0000000014>

Ministries of Education & Verification Resources

- Universidad Bolivariana de los Trabajadores "Jesús Rivero" (UTJR):
<https://web.archive.org/web/20180617194746/http://loeu.opsu.gob.ve/vistas/instituciones/consultar.php?id=0000000505>
- Universidad Católica Andrés Bello (UCAB):
<http://loeu.opsu.gob.ve/vistas/instituciones/consultar.php?id=0000000320>
- Universidad Católica del Táchira (UCAT):
<https://web.archive.org/web/20180524161128/http://loeu.opsu.gob.ve/vistas/instituciones/consultar.php?id=0000000214>
- Universidad Central de Venezuela (UCV):
<https://web.archive.org/web/20180602065625/http://loeu.opsu.gob.ve/vistas/instituciones/consultar.php?id=0000000106>
- Universidad Centro Occidental Lisandro Alvarado (UCLA):
<https://web.archive.org/web/20180508180822/http://loeu.opsu.gob.ve/vistas/instituciones/consultar.php?id=0000000037>
- Universidad de Carabobo (UC):
<https://web.archive.org/web/20180607134228/http://loeu.opsu.gob.ve/vistas/instituciones/consultar.php?id=0000000003>
- Universidad de Los Andes (ULA):
<https://web.archive.org/web/20180519221717/http://loeu.opsu.gob.ve/vistas/instituciones/consultar.php?id=0000000198>
- Universidad del Zulia (LUZ):
<https://web.archive.org/web/20180526234445/http://loeu.opsu.gob.ve/vistas/instituciones/consultar.php?id=0000000278>
- Universidad de Oriente (UDO):
<https://web.archive.org/web/20180612171401/http://loeu.opsu.gob.ve/vistas/instituciones/consultar.php?id=0000000240>
- Universidad Jose Maria Vargas:
<http://loeu.opsu.gob.ve/vistas/instituciones/consultar.php?id=0000000134>
- Universidad Metropolitana (UNIMET):
<https://web.archive.org/web/20180615144510/http://loeu.opsu.gob.ve/vistas/instituciones/consultar.php?id=0000000131>
- Universidad Nacional Abierta (UNA):
<https://web.archive.org/web/20180617194721/http://loeu.opsu.gob.ve/vistas/instituciones/consultar.php?id=0000000282>
- Universidad Nacional de Turismo:
<https://web.archive.org/web/20171105081405/http://loeu.opsu.gob.ve/vistas/carreras/consultar.php?id=795>
- Universidad Nacional Experimental de Guayana (UNEG):
<https://web.archive.org/web/20180716060704/http://loeu.opsu.gob.ve/vistas/instituciones/consultar.php?id=0000000095>
- Universidad Nacional Experimental de la Gran Caracas:
<https://web.archive.org/web/20180621190923/http://loeu.opsu.gob.ve/vistas/carreras/consultar.php?id=799>
- Universidad Nacional Experimental de Los Llanos Centrales Rómulo Gallegos (UNERG):
<https://web.archive.org/web/20180614151209/http://loeu.opsu.gob.ve/vistas/instituciones/consultar.php?id=0000000401>

Ministries of Education & Verification Resources

- Universidad Nacional Experimental de Los Llanos Occidentales Ezequiel Zamora:
<https://web.archive.org/web/20180608043543/http://loeu.opsu.gob.ve/vistas/instituciones/consultar.php?id=000000201>
- Universidad Nacional Experimental Politécnica de la Fuerza Armada Nacional (UNEFA):
<https://web.archive.org/web/20180615171324/http://loeu.opsu.gob.ve/vistas/instituciones/consultar.php?id=000000481>
- Universidad Nacional Experimental Simón Rodríguez (UNESR):
<http://loeu.opsu.gob.ve/vistas/instituciones/consultar.php?id=000000113>
- Universidad Nororiental Privada Gran Mariscal de Ayacucho:
<https://web.archive.org/web/20180617230003/http://loeu.opsu.gob.ve/vistas/instituciones/consultar.php?id=000000315>
- Universidad Panamericana del Puerto (UPAP):
<https://web.archive.org/web/20180616034030/http://loeu.opsu.gob.ve/vistas/instituciones/consultar.php?id=000000424>
- Universidad Politécnica Territorial del Estado Barinas "José Felix Ribas" (UPTJFR):
<https://web.archive.org/web/20170331185241/http://loeu.opsu.gob.ve/vistas/instituciones/consultar.php?id=000000535>
- Universidad Politécnica Territorial del estado Mérida "Kléber Ramírez" (UPTMKR):
<https://web.archive.org/web/20170313055454/http://loeu.opsu.gob.ve/vistas/instituciones/consultar.php?id=000000563>
- Universidad Politécnica Territorial del Norte de Monagas "Ludovico Silva" (UPTNMLS):
<https://web.archive.org/web/20180610170205/http://loeu.opsu.gob.ve/vistas/instituciones/consultar.php?id=000000551>
- Universidad Politécnica Territorial de los Altos Mirandinos "Cecilio Acosta" (UPTAMCA):
<https://web.archive.org/web/20180621102754/http://loeu.opsu.gob.ve/vistas/instituciones/consultar.php?id=000000160>
- Universidad Privada Alejandro de Humboldt (UAH):
<https://web.archive.org/web/20180605164342/http://loeu.opsu.gob.ve/vistas/instituciones/consultar.php?id=000000136>
- Universidad Privada Alonso de Ojeda (UAO):
<https://web.archive.org/web/20180702223438/http://loeu.opsu.gob.ve/vistas/instituciones/consultar.php?id=000000405>
- Universidad Privada Arturo Michelena (UAM):
<https://web.archive.org/web/20180515212239/http://loeu.opsu.gob.ve/vistas/instituciones/consultar.php?id=000000016>
- Universidad Privada Dr. José Gregorio Hernández (UJGH):
<https://web.archive.org/web/20180719065521/http://loeu.opsu.gob.ve/vistas/instituciones/consultar.php?id=000000404>
- Universidad Privada Dr. Rafael Belloso Chacín (URBE):
<https://web.archive.org/web/20180523105722/http://loeu.opsu.gob.ve/vistas/instituciones/consultar.php?id=000000285>
- Universidad Privada José Antonio Páez (UJAP):
<https://web.archive.org/web/20180719065602/http://loeu.opsu.gob.ve/vistas/instituciones/consultar.php?id=000000015>
- Universidad Privada de Margarita (UNIMAR):
<https://web.archive.org/web/20180608023949/http://loeu.opsu.gob.ve/vistas/instituciones/consultar.php?id=000000258>

Ministries of Education & Verification Resources

- Universidad Privada Yacambú (UNY):
<https://web.archive.org/web/20180526135053/http://loeu.opsu.gob.ve/vistas/instituciones/consultar.php?id=000000063>
- Universidad Rafael Urdaneta (URU):
<https://web.archive.org/web/20180505100045/http://loeu.opsu.gob.ve/vistas/instituciones/consultar.php?id=0000000283>
- Universidad Santa María (USM):
<https://web.archive.org/web/20180604183359/http://loeu.opsu.gob.ve/vistas/instituciones/consultar.php?id=0000000133>
- Universidad Tecnológica del Centro (UNITEC):
<https://web.archive.org/web/20180619222840/http://loeu.opsu.gob.ve/vistas/instituciones/consultar.php?id=0000000013>
- Universidad Territorial Deltaica "Francisco Tamayo" (UTDFT):
<https://web.archive.org/web/20170914030328/http://loeu.opsu.gob.ve/vistas/instituciones/consultar.php?id=0000000103>
- Universidad Valle del Momboy (UVM):
<https://web.archive.org/web/20180528061059/http://loeu.opsu.gob.ve/vistas/instituciones/consultar.php?id=0000000215>
- List of authorized universities and programs (graduate):
Consejo Consultivo Nacional de Postgrado:
https://web.archive.org/web/20180424093131/http://www.ccnpg.gob.ve/directorio_nacional/busqueda_inst.asp?buscar=no
- List of unauthorized universities (click instituciones de educación superior no autorizadas):
<https://web.archive.org/web/20070202010726/http://www.cnu.gov.ve/#>
 - Universidad San Paulo Y/O Universidad Cristiana San Paulo
 - Preston University
 - Universidad Metodista De Venezuela
 - Universidad Interamericana De Educación A Distancia De Panamá (Uniedpa)
 - Centro De Altos Estudios Universitarios
 - Trinity College and University.
 - Newport University

NOTE: This list was taken from 2007. There may be different universities listed for different years.
- Secondary Verification
 - *Registro Titulos por Alumno* (Registry of Titles for Alumni):
<http://planteles.me.gob.ve/indice1.php>
NOTE: Link not working as of 18 September 2019
- Tertiary Verification
 - *Registro Titulos por Alumno* (Registry of Titles for Alumni):
<http://planteles.me.gob.ve/indice1.php>
NOTE: Link not working as of 18 September 2019
 - *Universidad de Carabobo Facultad de Ciencias de la Salud Verificar Constancia* (Carabobo University Health Sciences Faculty Constancia Verification):
<http://bibcentral.bc.uc.edu.ve/verificar>
NOTE: Only for Health Sciences graduates

Ministries of Education & Verification Resources

- *Universidad Dr Rafael Bellosó Chacín Validar* (Dr Rafael Bellosó Chacín University Validation): <https://www.urbe.edu/portal-empresas/>
NOTE: Click on the appropriate validation link for whatever document you are trying to verify.
- *Universidad Monteávila Comprobar Constancia* (Check Monteavila University Records): <https://uma.terna.net/ComprobarConstancia.php>
- *Universidad Nacional Experimental de Guayana Validar Constancia de Estudios* (National Experimental University of Guayana Validate Study): http://servicios.uneg.edu.ve/pregradoweb/constancias/cons_est.php

Vietnam

- *Bộ Giáo dục và Đào tạo* (Ministry of Education and Training): <http://www.moet.gov.vn/>
 - List of Recognized Higher Education Institutions: <https://en.naric.edu.vn/static/files/tin-tuc/DanhSachkiemdinh.pdf>
NOTE: In Vietnamese
 - Vietnam ENIC-NARIC Contact Information for Recognized Higher Education Institutions: <https://en.naric.edu.vn/vietnam-recognised-bodies>
- *Được Đào Tạo Tại Việt Nam* (Trained in Vietnam): <https://www.tvet-vietnam.org/>
 - List of Recognized Technical and Vocational Education Institutions: <https://www.tvet-vietnam.org/en/article/14.vietnamese-partner.html>
- Secondary Verification
 - Vietnam ENIC-NARIC Verification Service: <https://en.naric.edu.vn/recognition-of-credential-national-secondary-examination-result-of-vietnam-institutions.html>
NOTE: Vietnam ENIC-NARIC verifies all levels of study. The fee is \$15 per verification.
- Tertiary Verification
 - Vietnam ENIC-NARIC Verification Service: <https://en.naric.edu.vn/recognition-of-credential-national-secondary-examination-result-of-vietnam-institutions.html>
NOTE: Vietnam ENIC-NARIC verifies all levels of study. The fee is \$15 per verification.
 - Contact Information for 161 Higher Education Institutions: <http://www.moet.gov.vn/tintuc/Pages/tin-tong-hop.aspx?ItemID=4068>
 - Ho Chi Minh City University of Economics Diploma Verification: <http://pgs.hcmut.edu.vn/vi/thac-si/tra-cuu/tra-cuu-van-bang>

Yemen

- Ministry of Education: <http://www.yemenmoe.net>
- Ministry of Higher Education and Scientific Research: <http://www.yemen.gov.ye/portal/mohe/%D8%A7%D9%84%D8%B1%D8%A6%D9%8A%D8%B3%D9%8A%D8%A9/tabid/583/Default.aspx>
 - List of Recognized Higher Education Institutions: <http://www.yemen.gov.ye/portal/mohe/%D8%A7%D9%84%D9%85%D8%A4%D8%B3%D8%B3%D8%A7%D8%AA%D8%A7%D9%84%D8%AA%D8%A7%D8%A8%D8%B9%D8%A9%D9%84%D9%84%D9%88%D8%B2%D8%A7%D8%B1%D8%A9/tabid/2666/Default.aspx?PageContentMode=1>
- Secondary Verification
 - Examination Results: <http://www.results.edu.ye/>
- Tertiary Verification
 - Sana'a University: contact@suye.ac

Zambia

- Ministry of General Education: <http://www.moge.gov.zm/>
- Ministry of Higher Education: <http://www.mohe.gov.zm/>
- Higher Education Authority: <https://www.hea.org.zm/>
 - List of Recognized Public Higher Education Institutions: <http://www.hea.org.zm/index.php/public-heis>
 - List of Recognized Private Higher Education Institutions: <http://www.hea.org.zm/index.php/registered-private-heis2>
- Technical Education, Vocational and Entrepreneurship Training Authority (TEVETA): <https://www.teveta.org.zm/>
 - TEVETA Registered Institutions: <https://www.teveta.org.zm/root/php/download.php?id=26&ref=ts>
NOTE: These institutions are recognized by TEVETA to offer vocational, technical and entrepreneurship qualifications. These may be secondary or tertiary institutions, so you need to pay attention to the type of qualification.
- Zambia Qualifications Authority: <http://www.zaqa.gov.zm/>
- Secondary Verification
 - Examinations Council of Zambia e-Statements of Results: <http://www.systems.exams-council.org.zm/e-sor/index>
- Tertiary Verification
 - Chalimbana University: info@chalimbanauniversity.com
 - Copperbelt University: External.Relations@cbu.ac.zm
 - Mukuba University: info@mukuba.edu.zm or registrar@mukuba.edu.zm
 - National Institute of Public Administration: registrar@nipa.ac.zm
 - University of Mulungushi: registrar@mu.ac.zm
 - University of Zambia: registrar@unza.zm

Zimbabwe

- Ministry of Primary and Secondary Education: <http://www.mopse.gov.zw>
- Zimbabwe School Examinations: <http://www.zimsec.co.zw/>
- Ministry of Higher and Tertiary Education, Science and Technology Development:
<http://www.mhtestd.gov.zw>
 - List of Recognized Teacher's Colleges:
<http://www.mhtestd.gov.zw/index.php/institutions/teacher-s-colleges>
 - List of Recognized Polytechnics and ITCs:
<http://www.mhtestd.gov.zw/index.php/institutions/polytechnics-and-itcs>
 - List of Recognized Universities:
<http://www.mhtestd.gov.zw/index.php/institutions/universities>
- Secondary Verification
 - Zimbabwe Schools Examination Council: pr.infor@zimsec.co.zw
 - ZIMSEC Results: <http://www.zimsec.co.zw/RESULTS.html>
 - ZIMSEC Request Form: <http://www.zimsec.co.zw/CONFIRMATION-REQUEST%20FORM.pdf>
NOTE: In January 2020, we received results directly from confirmation@zimsec.co.zw (1993 & 1994 results)
- Tertiary Verification
 - Mushandike College of Wildlife Management: dchitupa@zimparks.co.zw
 - Mutare Polytechnic: principalmutarepolytechnic@gmail.com
 - University of Zimbabwe: dean@education.nz.ac.zw
 - Zimbabwe Ezekiel Guti University: admin@zegu.ac.zw
 - Zimbabwe School of Mines: registry@zsm.co.zw